
MEETING AGENDA 

Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

a. CALL TO ORDER
b. INVOCATION
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
d. ROLL CALL
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS

1 – STUDY SESSION 

No Study Session. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during 
this period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council 
and appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 

2-1 Employee of the Month – November 2024 (Greenlee)

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

3-1 Department & City Manager Reports

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 

4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – January 7, 2025
4-2 Approval – Department Update – December 2024 – Police Department
4-3 Approval – Department Update – December 2024 – Building Department
4-4 Approval – Department Update – December 2024 – Fire Department
4-5 Approval – Department Update – Finance Department

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

5-1 Public Hearing – Abatement of Public Nuisances (Kendall)

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
January 21, 2025 

5:30 P.M. 

1



6 – NEW BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

No New Business. 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

7-1 City Council Reports / Requests

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 

1. Government Code Section 54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation – City Manager

2. Government Code Section 54957.6
Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Designated Representatives:  Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa
Trejo, City Manager
Employee Organizations: Lemoore Police Officers Association, Lemoore Police
Sergeants Unit

3. Government Code Section 54956.9
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9
One Case

ADJOURNMENT 
Upcoming Council Meetings 

• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 4, 2025
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 18, 2025

Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of January 21, 2025 at Council Chamber, 429 C 
Street and City Hall, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on January 15, 2025. 

//s// 
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 21, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar:
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84097851776?pwd=u0nVP1EayanRUHnPUHxSRaLcZ7mAOc.1
• Meeting ID: 840 9785 1776
• Passcode: 330109
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833

If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  

General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions. 
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 

Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.*

3

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84097851776?pwd=u0nVP1EayanRUHnPUHxSRaLcZ7mAOc.1


Item 4-1 
January 7, 2025 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular/Special Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: ORTH, LYONS, GORNICK  
 Absent: GARZA 
   
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Attorney Di Filippo; Police 
Chief Kendall; Assistant Public Works Director Lopez, Finance Director Valdez; Management 
Analyst Baley; Public Works Inspector Perez; Community Services Officer Perez; City Clerk 
Avalos 

 
AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

 
The regular meeting and special meetings will run simultaneously.  
 

1 – COUNCIL REORGANIZATION 
 
1-1 Report and Recommendation – Resolution 2025-01 – Declaring Fact of City Election 

and Statement of Election Results for November 5, 2024 (Avalos) 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Orth to approve Resolution 
2025-01, Declaring Fact of City Election and Statement of Election Results for November 5, 
2024. 
 
Ayes: Gornick, Orth, Lyons, Matthews 
Absent: Garza 
 
1-2 Administration of Oath of Office (Avalos) 
 
City Clerk Avalos administered the oath of office to Council Members Brewster, Cruz, and 
Matthews.  
 
1-3 City Council Reorganization – Election of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem (Avalos) 
 
Nominations were opened for Mayor: 
 
Council Member Matthews was nominated by Council Member Gornick.  
Council Member Gornick was nominated by Council Member Cruz. 
 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Gornick, to appoint Council 
Member Matthews as Mayor.  
 
Ayes: Brewster, Gornick, Lyons, Matthews 
Noes: Cruz 
 
Nominations were opened for Mayor Pro Tem: 
 

4



Council Member Gornick was nominated by Council Member Lyons. 

Motion by Council Member Lyons, seconded by Mayor Matthews to appoint Council Member 
Gornick as Mayor Pro Tem. 

Ayes: Lyons, Matthews, Brewster, Cruz, Gornick 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Alex Walker congratulated the new Council Members and wished everyone a Happy New 
Year. 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 

2-1  Recognition of Outgoing Council Members (Matthews)

Mayor Matthews recognized outgoing Council Member Orth and Council Member Garza. 

2-2  Retirement of Public Works Director Rivera (Matthews)

Frank Rivera was recognized for his retirement with the City of Lemoore after 34 years of 
service.  

2-3 Employee of the Month – November 2024 (Greenlee)

This item is being continued to the next City Council meeting. 

2-4 Employee of the Month – December 2024 (Rivera)

Retired Public Works Director Rivera presented Public Works Inspector Jose Perez with 
Employee of the Month for December 2024.  

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

City Manager Trejo  

Police Chief Kendall 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – December 3, 2024
4-2 Approval – Department Update – November 2024 – Police Department
4-3 Approval – Department Update – November 2024 – Building Department
4-4 Approval – Department Update – November 2024 – Fire Department
4-5 Approval – First Amendment to the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and

Lemoore Youth Soccer League (LYSL) 
4-6 Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between the Santa Rosa Indian Community

of the Santa Rosa Rancheria 
4-7  Approval – Establishment of a Non-Profit Organization for the Recreation Department
4-8 Approval – Position Allocation Amendment, Salary Schedule Amendment, and Budget

Amendment 
4-9 Approval – Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth Soccer

League (LYSL) for Spring Soccer 

5



4-10 Approval – Resolution 2025-02 – A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemoore
in Support of the State Water Resources Control Board Amending the Water Quality 
Control Plan for the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed (Bay 
Delta Plan) by Approving the Voluntary Agreements Proposed in March 2022 by 
Numerous State Agencies, the Bureau of Reclamation, Multiple Public Water Agencies, 
and Supported By Governor Gavin Newsom 

4-11 Approval – Resolution 2025-03 – Declaring Public Nuisances and Ordering Public Hearing
Regarding Weed Abatement 

4-12 Approval – Development Impact Fee Report
4-13 Approval – Notice of Completion – Tract 848 – Lennar Homes of California, Inc.
4-14  Approval – Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Hinderliter, de Llamas &

Associates, dba HdL Companies 

Items 4-3, 4-5, 4-6, 4-7, 4-9, 4-10 and 4-14 were pulled for separate consideration. 

Motion by Council Member Lyons, seconded by Council Member Brewster, to approve the 
Consent Calendar as presented, except items 4-3, 4-5, 4-6, 4-7, 4-9, 4-10 and 4-14. 

Ayes: Lyons, Brewster, Cruz, Gornick, Matthews 

4-3 Approval – Department Update – November 2024 – Building Department

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve department 
update for the Building department. 

Ayes: Gornick, Lyons, Brewster, Cruz, Matthews 

4-5 Approval – First Amendment to the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and
Lemoore Youth Soccer League (LYSL) 

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve the First 
Amendment to the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth Soccer 
League (LYSL). 

Ayes: Gornick, Lyons, Brewster, Cruz, Matthews 

4-6 Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between the Santa Rosa Indian Community
of the Santa Rosa Rancheria 

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Santa Rosa Indian Community of the Santa Rosa 
Rancheria.  

Ayes: Gornick, Lyons, Brewster, Cruz, Matthews 

4-7  Approval – Establishment of a Non-Profit Organization for the Recreation Department

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve the 
application process for the establishment of a Non-Profit Organization for the Recreation 
Department.  

Ayes: Gornick, Lyons, Brewster, Cruz, Matthews 

6



4-9 Approval – Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth Soccer 
League (LYSL) for Spring Soccer 

 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve the Lease 
Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth Soccer League (LYSL) for Spring 
Soccer.  
 
Ayes: Brewster, Lyons, Cruz, Gornick, Matthews 
 
4-10 Approval – Resolution 2025-02 – A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemoore 

in Support of the State Water Resources Control Board Amending the Water Quality 
Control Plan for the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed (Bay 
Delta Plan) by Approving the Voluntary Agreements Proposed in March 2022 by 
Numerous State Agencies, the Bureau of Reclamation, Multiple Public Water Agencies, 
and Supported By Governor Gavin Newsom 

 
Consensus was received to conduct a Study Session for this Resolution. 
 
4-14  Approval – Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Hinderliter, de Llamas & 

Associates, dba HdL Companies 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve the 
Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Hinderliter, de Llamas & Associates, dba HdL 
Companies.  
 
Ayes: Gornick, Lyons, Brewster, Cruz, Matthews 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
No Public Hearings. 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
 

6-1 Report and Recommendation – Council Member Liaison Appointment to Regional 
Boards and Commissions (Avalos) 

 
Vacant positions on the Boards and Commissions were filled. 
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
Council Member Brewster thanked everyone for their support. He would like to see changes to 
the Parks and Recreation Commission. He requested that the Commission meet monthly 
instead of bi-monthly. He sent his condolences to the Wood family for the passing of Dick Wood. 
 
Council Member Lyons wished everyone a Happy New Year. He congratulated Council Member 
Brewster and Council Member Cruz. He thanked Mr. Rivera and Mr. Orth. He sent his 
condolences to the Wood family. He thanked Chief and staff for everything they do.  
 
Council Member Cruz thanked Mr. Orth for his work during his tenure. He thanked the City 
Manager, City Clerk and Mayor.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Gornick welcomed Council Member Cruz and Council Member Brewster. He 
stated that he hoped everyone had a nice Christmas and New Year.  

7



 
Mayor Matthews thanked Mr. Orth for all he did for the community. She welcomed the new 
Council Members and thanked Council for their support. She wished her daughter a Happy 
Birthday.  
 
At 6:59 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

2. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Litigation Update 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

 
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
Council unanimously approved for City Attorney to apply for Amicus Curiae status, on behalf of 
the City of Lemoore, in the Kings County Farm Bureau appeal of probation status under 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. (Case 24CU0198.)  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:26 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
Approved the 21st day of January 2025. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    

8



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Michael Kendall, Chief of Police  
Date: January 9, 2025   Meeting Date:    January 21, 2025 
Subject: Department Update – December 2024 – Police Department 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the December update for the Police Department.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the December update for the Police Department. 
 
 
 
 
 

9



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/14/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/13/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/13/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 01/13/2025 

 List:  December 2024 Police Department Update  
   
   
    

10



December 2024 

Monthly Report 
Part 1 Crimes Statistics  

Last DEC This DEC YTD 2023 YTD 2024 YTD Increase/Decrease
HOMICIDE 0 0 2 1 -1
RAPE 0 0 21 12 -9
ASSAULT 7 4 72 74 2
ROBBERY 0 1 4 14 10
BURGLARY 1 3 45 28 -17
LARCENY 21 35 228 201 -27
AUTO THEFT 7 3 101 68 -33
TOTAL PART ONE 36 46 473 398 -75  
Notable Investigations and Arrests: 

L2403282-On 12/01/24 at approximately 9:27PM, officers were dispatched to the area of 990 Fox 
St. regarding gunshots being heard in the area. Upon arrival, officers located a victim who reported 
being shot at by an unknown gang member. The victim was not injured and declined to cooperate 
with this case. Anyone with information is asked to contact LPD.  

L2403346-On 12/08/24 at approximately 3:27PM, a patrol officer attempted to conduct a traffic 
stop on an ATV in the area of 19th Ave. and Iona Ave. The driver of the ATV refused to stop, and a 
pursuit was initiated. The driver entered onto a dry canal bank where the pursuit was terminated. 
Later the pursuing officer located and arrested the suspect in the 300 block of Riviera Dr. He was 
booked into the Kings County Jail.  

L2403415-On 12/14/24 at approximately 4:48PM, officers were dispatched to a hit and run traffic 
collision in the area of Vine St. and Ash St. Upon arrival officers learned a Hyundai had 
intentionally hit a driver on an ATV then fled the scene. During the investigation the driver of the 
Hyundai was identified and arrested 2 days later. He was booked into the Kings County Jail.  

L2403425-On 12/15/2024 at approximately 6:42PM, officers were dispatched to the area of Bush 
St. and Hwy 41 regarding a stolen vehicle hit on the city’s FLOCK camera system. The vehicle 
was later located on W. Cinnamon Dr. at 19th Ave. The driver was arrested and booked into the 
Kings County Jail.  

L2403437-On 12/18/2024 at approximately 1:56AM, an officer conducting a premise check in 
Heritage Park and located a stolen vehicle. The driver attempted to flee on foot. He was arrested 
and booked into the Kings County Juvenile Center.  

L2403451-On 12/19/2024 at approximately 2:11PM, officers were dispatched to the area of 19th 
Ave. and SR-198 regarding a stolen vehicle hit on the city’s FLOCK camera system. The vehicle 

11



was later located, unoccupied, on Revere Way at Arlington Ave. Durning the investigation a 
suspect was identified. This case has been submitted to the KC DA’s office for charges.  

L2403533-On 12/29/2024 at approximately 12:28AM, officers were dispatched to the area of 
Lemoore Ave. and SR-198 regarding a stolen vehicle hit on the city’s FLOCK camera system. The 
vehicle was located leaving the Best Western Hotel parking lot. An officer attempted to stop the 
vehicle, but the driver refused, and a vehicle pursuit was initiated. The pursuit continued west of 
Hwy 41 on Hanford Armona Ave where the suspect vehicle eventually became stuck in mud. The 
suspect was taken into custody and found to be in possession of methamphetamine. He was booked 
into the Kings County Jail.   

 

Code Enforcement and Animal Control Statistics:  

Total Code Enforcement Calls for Service:  155 

Property Abatement Cases:    9 

Vehicle Abatement Cases:    1 

Animal Control Calls for Service:  68 

Animal Control Criminal Cases:   5  

 

12



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Ray Greenlee, Community Services Manager  
Date: January 9, 2025   Meeting Date:    January 21, 2025 
Subject: Department Update – December 2024 – Building Division 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the December update for the Building Division.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the December update for the Building Division. 
 
 
 
 
 

13



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/14/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/13/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/13/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 01/13/2025 

 List:  December 2024 Building Update  
   
   
    

14



Inspection Type

Inspections Performed By Type By Results (Summary - All Result Types)

Count

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Report Date Range : 12/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

Results

0

200 PSI Water Line 4APPROVED

200 PSI Water Line 1CANCELED

200 PSI Water Line 1CORRECTION N

200 PSI Water Line 1NOT READY

Dry Wall Nailing 6APPROVED

Electrical Service / Release 14APPROVED

Electrical Service / Release 2CANCELED

Exterior Lath 3APPROVED

Exterior Lath 1CORRECTION N

Exterior Lath 1FAILED

Exterior Lath 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Final Inspection 1

Final Inspection 47APPROVED

Final Inspection 6CANCELED

Final Inspection 27CORRECTION N

Final Inspection 2NO ONE HOME

Final Inspection 3NOT READY

Final Inspection 2PARTIAL OK (NO

Final Inspection 1RE-INSPECTION 

Final Inspection 1VERBAL COREC

Foundation 6APPROVED

Foundation 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Framing 1APPROVED

Gas Test / Release 5APPROVED

HVAC Changout 1APPROVED

Insulation 7APPROVED

Insulation 2CANCELED

Insulation Attic 5APPROVED

Insulation underdeck 1APPROVED

Plumbing top out 6APPROVED

Plumbing top out 1CANCELED

PRE-GUNITE 1

Pre-roof 1

Rebar 1

Re-Frame 6APPROVED

Re-Frame 1CANCELED

Residential Sprinkler flow test 1APPROVED

Roof Nailing 6APPROVED

Roof Nailing 2CANCELED

1 of  2Report Run Date: 1/13/2025 Report Run By: ray

15



Inspection Type

Inspections Performed By Type By Results (Summary - All Result Types)

Count

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Report Date Range : 12/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

Results

Rough Electrical 8APPROVED

Rough Electrical 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Rough Frame 5APPROVED

Rough Frame 2CANCELED

Rough Frame 1NOT READY

Rough Mechanical 5APPROVED

Rough Plumb-Drain 3APPROVED

Rough Plumb-Drain 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Rough Plumb-Water 4APPROVED

Setbacks 3APPROVED

Sewer Tie-In 2APPROVED

Shear Wall 1APPROVED

Shear Wall 2CANCELED

Shear Wall 2PARTIAL OK (NO

Shower Pan 5APPROVED

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 17

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 14APPROVED

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 3CANCELED

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 1VERBAL COREC

SPECIAL INSPECTION 1CORRECTION N

Special Inspection 1VERBAL COREC

Swimming Pool Alarm or Fence 1APPROVED

Swimming Pool Hydro Static Valve 1APPROVED

Swimming Pool Hydro Static Valve 1CORRECTION N

Swimming Pool Hydro Static Valve 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Swimming Pool Plumbing & Electrical 2APPROVED

Swimming Pool Pre-Plaster 1APPROVED

Swimming Pool Steel & Bond 2APPROVED

Swimming Pool Steel & Bond 1CORRECTION N

T Bar 1CORRECTION N

Under Floor Framing 4APPROVED

Under Floor Framing 1CANCELED

Under Floor Framing 1FAILED

Water heater 1APPROVED

water heater 1NO ONE HOME

Water Tie-In 2APPROVED

Total for Report: 283

2 of  2Report Run Date: 1/13/2025 Report Run By: ray

16



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 12/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

2412-001 12/2/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT 0

2412-002 12/2/2024 6,550FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM FOR NEW HOME 2,846

2412-003 12/3/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3 ton 0

2412-004 12/3/2024 0DEMO BUILDING 0

2412-005 12/3/2024 20,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 20 PANELS, 13.5 KW, 1 BATTERY 0

2412-006 12/3/2024 70,000REMODEL EXISTING ODD FELLOWS BUILDING. 1ST 
FLOOR

0

2412-007 12/3/2024 26,000WATER LINE REPLACEMENT. WHOLE HOUSE. HOT 
AND COLD

0

2412-008 12/4/2024 8,060PATIO 14'X20' ALUMINUM PATIO COVER 1 FAN, 2 
LIGHTS, 2 OUTLETS

0

2412-009 12/4/2024 12,50015'x36' ATTACHED ALUMIUM PATIO 0

2412-010 12/5/2024 12,000PATIO 10' X 38' ALUMINUM FASCIA PATIO, 2 FANS 0

2412-011 12/9/2024 45,000NEW POOL 450 SQ FT 0

2412-012 12/9/2024 0REROOF
6 LOW VENTS AND 6 HIGH

0

2412-013 12/9/2024 0SPECIAL INSPECTION 0

2412-014 12/10/2024 32,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 13 PANELS, 5.2kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2412-015 12/10/2024 36,777SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 10 PANELS, 2 BATTERIES, 13.5 
kW

0

2412-016 12/10/2024 31,324SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 1 BATTERY, AND 
4.920 kW

0

2412-017 12/10/2024 45,461SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 5.74 KW, 14 PANELS, 1 BATTERY 0

2412-018 12/11/2024 0HVAC CHAGEOUT 4 TON 0

2412-019 12/11/2024 14,960SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 17 PANELS, 6.8kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2412-020 12/11/2024 56,144SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 33 PANELS, 2 BATTERIES, 
13.20kW

0

2412-021 12/11/2024 13,680REROOF
7 LOW VENTS
7 HIGH VENTS

0

2412-022 12/11/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 0

2412-023 12/16/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3 TON UNIT 0

2412-024 12/16/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3 TON UNIT 0

2412-025 12/16/2024 22,472SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 3.78kW, 9 PANELS, 1 BATTERY 0

2412-026 12/16/2024 366,569SFR, 3,156 SQ FT, PLAN 4037, 2 CAR GARAGE 460 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 57 SQ FT

3,156

2412-027 12/16/2024 380,740SFR, 3,278 SQ FT, PLAN 4035, 2 CAR GARAGE 469 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 300 SQ FT

3,278

2412-028 12/17/2024 0REMOVAL AND REINSTALL OF SOLAR FOR ROOF 
WORK

0

2412-029 12/17/2024 0HOT AND COLD PEX REPIPE 0

2412-030 12/17/2024 0MPU 125A/100 0

2412-031 12/17/2024 0SIGN FOR COMMERCIAL BUILDING W/ ELECTRICAL 0

2412-032 12/17/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3 TON UNIT 0

1 of  2Report Run Date: Monday, January 13, Report Run By: 17



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 12/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

2412-033 12/17/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3.5 TON 0

2412-034 12/18/2024 22,880SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 26 PANELS, 10.4kW, 3 BATTERIES 0

2412-035 12/18/2024 9,680SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 11 PANELS, 4.4kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2412-036 12/18/2024 29,040SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 33 PANELS, 13.2kW, 3 BATTERIES 0

2412-037 12/18/2024 22,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 25 PANELS, 10.0kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2412-038 12/18/2024 6,160SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 7 PANELS, 2 BATTERIES, 2.8kW, 
MPU

0

2412-039 12/18/2024 20,240SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 23 PANELS, 9.2kW, 3 BATTERIES 0

2412-040 12/18/2024 30,800SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 35 PANEL, 14.0kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2412-041 12/18/2024 0PARTIAL DEMOLITION OF FORMER KMART BUILDING 
FOR NEW TRACTOR SUPPLY

0

2412-042 12/18/2024 43,001SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 15 PANELS, 6.3kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2412-043 12/18/2024 20,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 31 PANELS, 12.710kW, 1 
BATTERY, MPU 125A/1010A

0

2412-044 12/18/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 5 TON 0

2412-045 12/18/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3 TON UNIT 0

2412-046 12/18/2024 0DUCT WORK ONLY 0

2412-047 12/19/2024 0MPU 100/100A 0

2412-048 12/19/2024 10,560SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 4.8kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2412-049 12/19/2024 10,560SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 4.8kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2412-050 12/19/2024 0GRADING PERMIT 0

2412-051 12/26/2024 0SPECIAL INSPECTION FOR A WALL 0

2412-052 12/26/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 2.5 TIB UNIT 0

2412-053 12/26/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGE OUT 40 GAL UNIT 0

2412-054 12/30/2024 299,435SFR,2,578 SQ FT, PLAN 4034, 2 CAR GARAGE 536 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 96 SQ FT

2,578

2412-055 12/30/2024 299,435SFR,2,578 SQ FT, PLAN 4034, 2 CAR GARAGE 536 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 96 SQ FT

2,578

2412-056 12/30/2024 299,435SFR,2,578 SQ FT, PLAN 4034, 2 CAR GARAGE 536 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 96 SQ FT

2,578

2412-057 12/30/2024 215,574SFR,1,856 SQ FT, PLAN 4031, 2 CAR GARAGE 456 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 47 SQ FT

1,856

2412-058 12/30/2024 242,173SFR,2,085 SQ FT, PLAN 4023, 2 CAR GARAGE 455 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 21 SQ FT

2,085

2412-059 12/30/2024 242,173SFR,2,085 SQ FT, PLAN 4023, 2 CAR GARAGE 455 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 21 SQ FT

2,085

2412-060 12/30/2024 366,569SFR, 3,156 SQ FT, PLAN 4037, 2 CAR GARAGE 460 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 57 SQ FT

3,156

2412-061 12/30/2024 366,569SFR, 3,156 SQ FT, PLAN 4037, 2 CAR GARAGE 460 SQ 
FT, PORCH/PATIO 57 SQ FT

3,156

3,756,52161Total Number of Permits List 29,352

2 of  2Report Run Date: Monday, January 13, Report Run By: 18



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From David Jones, Fire Chief  
Date: January 9, 2025   Meeting Date:    January 21, 2025 
Subject: Department Update – December 2024 – Fire Department 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the December update for the Fire Department.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the December update for the Fire Department. 
 
 
 
 
 

19



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/14/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/13/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/13/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 01/13/2025 

 List:  December 2024 Fire Department Update  
   
   
    

20



LVFD DECEMBER 2024 
Monthly Report 

  December 
2023 

 December 
        2024 

YTD 2023 YTD 2024 YTD +/- 

Training 6 7 52 53 +1 
Fire Calls 28 25 329 306 -23 
EMS Calls 100 146 1456 1511 +55 

 

EVENTS/PUBLIC EDUCATION: 

Thursday, December 5th: Tachi Native Christmas Parade 
Friday, December 6th: PW Engvall Kinder Field Trip to Lemoore Connection 
Saturday, December7th: Lemoore Christmas Parade 
Monday, December 9th: Lemoore Elementary Field Trip to Lemoore Connection 
Friday, December 20th: Presents on Patrol with Lemoore PD 
Saturday, December 21st: Lily of the Valley Christmas Toy Drive Event 
3 Tuesday Night Training nights 
 
 

Vehicle/Equipment Repairs: 

None 
 

Training: 

Online-Target Solutions online training has begun. Assignments are due by July 1, 2025. 
In Person- 1st, 3rd, 4th and 5th Tuesdays from 7:00pm to 10:00pm training at Fox Station 

 

Fire Prevention: 

Inspections/Plan Review: 2 In home daycares 

Public records requests: 5 

21



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-5 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Josalynn Valdez, Finance Director  
Date: January 9, 2025   Meeting Date:    January 21, 2025 
Subject: Department Update – Finance Department 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the department update for the Finance Department.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Fiscal Year 2026 Budget process has begun. A tentative budget calendar has been 
issued and is attached. Finance will be conducting a workshop with Council each month 
until adoption.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the department update for the Finance Department.  
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 

22



☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/14/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 01/13/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 01/13/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 01/13/2025 

 List:   Budget Calendar 
   
   
    

23



FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET CALENDAR 
 ASSIGNMENT DATE DUE 

Budget Instructions Issued 
Training on Clear Gov Entry and Submission 

 
Department 

Directors 
January 13, 2025 

Budget Entry and Capital Improvement 
Project Requests Due 

• Operating  
• Capital  
• FY25 End of Year Projections 

Submit to Administration 

 
 

Department 
Directors 

 
 
       January 13 - 23, 2025 

Initial Review of Budget Submission 
Approve/Modify Requests, Prepare Workshop 
presentation 

 
Administration 

 
      January 23 - 27, 2025 

Budget Workshop #1 Review  
Review Operational Budget – provide goals City Council  February 04, 2025 

 

Department Review and Resubmission 
Department to review revisions entered by 
Administration and make adjustments per 
Council recommendations – Personnel requests 
 
 
 

Department Directors February 05 – 14, 2025 
 

Review of Budget Resubmission 
Approve/Modify Requests, Prepare Workshop 
presentation 

 
       Administration 

 
 February 24 – 
March 09, 2025 

Budget Workshop #2 Review  
Review Personnel Budget  City Council   March 18, 2025 

Administration Review of Revenues 
Administration to review  Administration March 19 – April 06, 

2025 

Budget Workshop #3 Review  
Review Revenue Budget City Council 

 
April 15, 2025 

First Draft Budget Review Administration/City 
Council 

May 6, 2025 

 
Final Draft Budget Review 

Administration/ 
City Council 

 
 

           May 20, 2025 
 
 
 
 

Recommended Budget to Council for 
approval and adoption Administration/ 

City Council 

 
 

           June 03, 2025 
 
 
 
 

Schedule subject to change. 

24



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Dr.  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 5-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Michael Kendall, Chief of Police    
Date: January 9, 2025   Meeting Date:    January 21, 2025 
Subject:   Abatement of Public Nuisances  
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Proceed with weed abatement measures, as outlined in Ordinance 4-2-2 through 4-2-14 
and Resolution 2025-03, adopted January 7, 2025. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
On January 7, 2025 the City Council adopted Resolution 2025-03, formally identifying 
locations within the City that were in violation of City Ordinance 4-2-2; Nuisance Declared 
by Resolution. Per City Ordinance 4-2-8, a public hearing is required in order to hear all 
objections related to identified locations being declared as a public nuisance, prior to City 
abatement of the properties. 
 
Staff requests Council’s consideration to continue the abatement process, as approved 
in Resolution 2025-03, for all properties listed in Exhibit A. Properties marked with a 
strikethrough have complied and no longer need to be abated.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Financial impact is unknown at this time. If the City must contract for the removal of 
weeds, the City initially bears the costs. After the removal is finished, the costs are passed 
on to the property owner in the form of a lien against the property. The lien is then paid in 
the following year’s taxes. 

25



 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Alternative 
Postpone the public hearing to a later date. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that Council conduct a public hearing, consider any comments, and 
instruct staff to move forward with the abatement process on the properties that are still 
in violation. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review:  Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-03  ☒ Finance 01/13/2025  
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 01/14/2025 
☐ Map    ☒ City Manager 01/13/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Clerk 01/13/2025 
☐ Other      

 List:   
 

26



27



28



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

KINGS WASTE AND RECYC234 0000 8       INV 12/16/2024 10/31/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 79,491.30
79,491.30

CHECK TOTAL 79,491.30

LC ACTION POLICE SUPP287 0000 344     INV 12/17/2024 47235                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6,965.40
6,965.40

LC ACTION POLICE SUPP287 0000 343     INV 12/17/2024 470967               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,957.17
2,957.17

CHECK TOTAL 9,922.57

LEMOORE VOLUNTEER FIR313 0000         INV 12/17/2024 11/13/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,624.71
2,624.71

CHECK TOTAL 2,624.71

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000         INV 12/17/2024 1813484              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  172.62
172.62

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000         INV 12/17/2024 1813845              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  478.59
478.59

CHECK TOTAL 651.21

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 9736454059-7 Nov 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 24.64
24.64

CHECK TOTAL 24.64

29

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuHNghG5oDmagW3uMNeLF2xNtV%2FZZFDeTYDj8ZXmb8Sfr6LrGN4AvPNGoSPqAudK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VuHNghG5oDmagW3uMNeLF2xNtV%2FZZFDeTYDj8ZXmb8Sfr6LrGN4AvPNGoSPqAudK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmNrL%2Fe1NwEf%2BBRWLS2qcj5WFiMAVunsZn%2Futllm%2BSFNdv9SOP8ptVKFUgSbi5rg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElgPmQuvaacIYjMWs%2BSjMrYrqDnFNod4suP%2B6%2BIbobXAsJLffUgnITXVAz6rY0nq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXVTWZQl03quht78ekLXGLAB8cX5cED1oRim1wPw54E85ImIfmxaTEN3e9qU%2BdYteR3b32zS2De2J2wmhjNR%2Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWggF%2FznWpcAY1323uEaAiUrJWCFxnXwSQSLstwCPKBlpJbhfZqA%2F%2FaNw%2BZTG8%2BS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWggF%2FznWpcAY1323uEaAiUrJWCFxnXwSQSLstwCPKBlpJbhfZqA%2F%2FaNw%2BZTG8%2BS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PvLthWBnOxJ6m%2BrBhE3D0DYHoiiGDorkDYD5Ezxe6%2Bey3tQNRkMVgN%2FFkgZgSQ0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLmuBb2upMvdg%2B3ig961UhpX0di8dDQPijcJ93NqWsdhRl9o%2FYzT3cffKI0Qj5M0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VccWeYrdfE0VoEUFtmo6X689I1GYR%2FXueNNraMYqpRwZ2m7iBf2UNsenkLh0UK%2F0m%2FO1av%2FuAsm57%2B7hjokDzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJr0Zouh0p2Ox5TzIf%2FkLGFS5THRD0fThnjNswPdvC1l2K7QuTV6zx8kmpYkDbzJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJr0Zouh0p2Ox5TzIf%2FkLGFS5THRD0fThnjNswPdvC1l2K7QuTV6zx8kmpYkDbzJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LxY6eE1DhaBmPTQ3cxmCXojHJy7RDSDSntZIwG%2FD%2Fum%2F6pIVxOJPkEqD4X9xa%2FO4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzECFpHjb%2FpshEZxRYrxGOSzbihhjAyhYmtNYgngrWK6E90fr8oJqWgz8jv%2BPyrU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abelFuxT%2FDoa39ukAGr1bHpg6R0iYy3AlFY%2BbKfk%2FsMlKD3ZsuSMweAinqApnRJBZPDifB583XkfMtgokY87nQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrYANr8W97KZHsnOc%2Bvo387Kml9fjm22ZCHd86D29Ki4TnDkorUJgcTtJ%2FaOeZIc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrYANr8W97KZHsnOc%2Bvo387Kml9fjm22ZCHd86D29Ki4TnDkorUJgcTtJ%2FaOeZIc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oRPR5bWbwkLxKGhmhHInzU8N6xPGh07lc%2FDAq8lEgSE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNw1vQLbjvZMHiG8LYeq0CneIpHwj5CnsjCokfJWtgGfoQqGX907EnNxP5ZYOc%2Bq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZQRetsQIVqDwHcvt82NbZDP01D6LyVa7Zgunf%2BpT8tDqJwcllLTM%2BlV97Tc%2FgN6KaFaeC%2BlLDtVtynTm1EVRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YckYesgh8%2BrVg%2Fbu67zQ3Xy%2Bxuiue5UISC9BKUvPxPrCuMPMfT7LX0k2WnjjqCV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YckYesgh8%2BrVg%2Fbu67zQ3Xy%2Bxuiue5UISC9BKUvPxPrCuMPMfT7LX0k2WnjjqCV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5uANPZZLmrmYWZ7XjnvPu31xpQZjcGW%2Bbs9%2BV0ueI8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gP%2B%2FUJOk4gtkso%2FVPonLXJ5gKII3tlJhNOjpKQU53JAxmN91%2F2PTcjWJoD%2BBA%2Bm%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2B8AHzC0TD%2B63hBLzBOihM%2FLY825cYDRGRzHeaL7yFLDdth%2FEyOWC8kipgBilHgnjiyArYXsHz4pSB8HYavZ6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2abJDstWrzTV%2BJL13LCqhCvogUEppzCoJCsYMIZHDmiCcwFiF52Ov98OXcXnABQB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2abJDstWrzTV%2BJL13LCqhCvogUEppzCoJCsYMIZHDmiCcwFiF52Ov98OXcXnABQB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqtFItOGcHPqNAU8E6MuQPC25x2iJgAeUTJhMzhmsJs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOYMA%2BdTAW3i6Ln0QiQ0ztcn7WyuQSjCQJjOck%2BuCN7tEqMxIQydRUnWqGowlpRz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnKEDemct0k2yM5GivjJxy%2BycCbG64oTLTSx%2F%2FNNd0xMmE880mjNH4MTFygCWzeNfB%2F5dxSCyvA0GhFUSTb4Zw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pfSmwe%2BXzjIVjl5pUK8C92ZHjlCPlmYJmszDgZ6NXsq3S%2FlsMP7onsxJKpyILGFt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pfSmwe%2BXzjIVjl5pUK8C92ZHjlCPlmYJmszDgZ6NXsq3S%2FlsMP7onsxJKpyILGFt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WDTaH1q2gbH80UivrWnjxHy7OpMQS%2BfNVySI7IA2W4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2tt2uYYa1UpFpyLlUJJs15wNQUiBa%2F4GHpOsE4SAwvRx1gSItsusg8proWyvl8lX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dWVLi%2Fiw23rbgBcmvTow4QqxBfxvriD7e8t3lTYyZwtFzhfUIBx49rMbvsNIKDpEsiSPE1W9Uf6aXM4gA4%2F1MA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 0568159643-2 Dec 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,106.60
2,106.60

CHECK TOTAL 2,106.60

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 0475158959-1 Nov24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,278.94
2,278.94

CHECK TOTAL 2,278.94

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 6780068156-0 Dec24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 299.48
299.48

CHECK TOTAL 299.48

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 8045532966-6 Nov 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 97.26
97.26

CHECK TOTAL 97.26

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 4890076422-5 Nov24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 128,454.09
128,454.09

CHECK TOTAL 128,454.09

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 0464835369-8 Nov24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 82.11
82.11

CHECK TOTAL 82.11

30

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbarYuh3ve2CcUuznYUfu6vaDZNqlJeaIjA0%2FxtWWVEukeg3RDS5qFc8XK0TJBYt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbarYuh3ve2CcUuznYUfu6vaDZNqlJeaIjA0%2FxtWWVEukeg3RDS5qFc8XK0TJBYt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghfi4ZO9UHnfSvriAKkZkQ2Clx26A3%2BV2hSAiIbWFD0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NO0Re%2BkSPVQaywXkjrCrzM1GLxDZap3T2NvypryxSl%2FC0epppe5acu%2B0VLsBUqod
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xM%2B9EASwKWrtsN0n5tT5TsgIRaxoGPe5mm5eqPPs7gc81HL3PEtcjeVqG5%2BUesk7q%2Fd4Cjnv7bkTlEWt2h%2FDAA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNyEdCxyFVSesMdor%2BNjEEBl4YC6SAyF10gSXx22xZ6SzJB6XMMk7mojC0wknheH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNyEdCxyFVSesMdor%2BNjEEBl4YC6SAyF10gSXx22xZ6SzJB6XMMk7mojC0wknheH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WJpN5%2Bnz54UsoGckyJPnlljknsmXXFt6cJdD5F3UHA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sa1q24%2FM6UNG50vLi6t%2FriiTQFWGSmnVFIuSg6htWSRwshJKLbURSWfwoKbdjryK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWIS2nQgu8xcSbtK7ZhXGAflbbyoWj8dy3M%2BLaEWOUC6XmjqUqPXKfewlhxUQl%2Bj0cumHqLbuVyQBbyAfRl39g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REoc%2FyHlK1DY0O4JsbV%2FRqo%2FMwTwubIqBHJhXpbbfYDwYZ0yUIHYnClGDgjD3yqx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REoc%2FyHlK1DY0O4JsbV%2FRqo%2FMwTwubIqBHJhXpbbfYDwYZ0yUIHYnClGDgjD3yqx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWJ8nobckz%2FUQZT0onVjNvmnzwBGbagiMMBHiWEeSB0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3w4a4PuCmNHfjcwGwlRKfXoVYuFBq7%2BH4uxiVUkpAkV9u5lCnqjcKhpalcZHesY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BM6qTDccDCLQFE7Ur5bKYEskmK%2F3eUPZeiwlFP4Q04momGFaWweRMoFqS1yHELQFAaH4j3BVMKBNzXIAdosHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGRDF9wlT7%2F7ZsBbPFefiaM2r0buvmZ48e0rfPABORI31jK4qqDVc3bkV%2BYHq8ge
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGRDF9wlT7%2F7ZsBbPFefiaM2r0buvmZ48e0rfPABORI31jK4qqDVc3bkV%2BYHq8ge
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ze%2Ft7BqU07xaHJ6l%2Bah6vL7VgtmeCwxfxDSrRzyBXwA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIKu%2FXHMPxYVlHuxYr%2F7ccYZODc5H8wXjWCi8HRSEX%2Fw06mQoZUwUmcBzbwVuREz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yk%2FbemNon2NVeIaZIOy2tKHwCq8qDfGOLiEZrmWGU8xKLbcUIC5W97y%2FjszkvIkXsGpPBDPB1OKbl0NdvE9XBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JUS9RX6FKG1vaEeZHYTd8bgZ%2FUGKHsvRhLi11MWPMpIDtvfJD2aJ3u%2FIghFbX1p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JUS9RX6FKG1vaEeZHYTd8bgZ%2FUGKHsvRhLi11MWPMpIDtvfJD2aJ3u%2FIghFbX1p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9XKz5nyNPSsxtiKJLTKR6ISIx4poJZQakMQ%2BpgETtk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWjeHEzsKuITd2r3Ny%2FF%2F6tnsNRe2rR6hPHid9b2KdHX0c9E%2FA4fSlTNlKrDYU9y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTwaARmxNO0yHkI%2FxXQUa3OkksLrpCYHTfBSgd70MeTB%2BB6VaQmsop4o3JrXJtU1mPSYhlHXR2pV12d1cjMNZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajmQrgx9%2BriOPHM9INwk42%2FID%2BReZWS0fxLUl1g6hFC2xxrlLY4sXxLkz%2BnsNsuu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajmQrgx9%2BriOPHM9INwk42%2FID%2BReZWS0fxLUl1g6hFC2xxrlLY4sXxLkz%2BnsNsuu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4SX6i1DGcrQjrSzHEgzxrpQ95gGRg0WtbIvGgZXGpo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YgK51qv4Ps%2B0G3Wrsw7kmrD2zKahxR0hiMHxvKloS3%2BshAAC5TfFH1uDKpn7c9xo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBgUDgglhHLvOdh7WroUUIcpw47at13yw5ta7vV98Q1RbTJVOGM5yIVuANSDWGBb8X8KXlI8eB7zca3adpHBPg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 4102932393-2 Nov24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 33,079.51
33,079.51

CHECK TOTAL 33,079.51

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 3606272278-4 Nov24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 11,116.52
11,116.52

CHECK TOTAL 11,116.52

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 8399228188-7 Nov24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 101.13
101.13

CHECK TOTAL 101.13

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 7106804390-1 Nov24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 3,633.20
3,633.20

CHECK TOTAL 3,633.20

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 6096369014-8 nov 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 16,754.90
16,754.90

CHECK TOTAL 16,754.90

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 5302818950-3 Nov24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 27,384.85
27,384.85

CHECK TOTAL 27,384.85

31

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AK7yF36SzxF%2Bdv1cBAJouZBm3Y64zExCDkPe3P40UDl1SSlhuVzoWraH9cKBxGD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AK7yF36SzxF%2Bdv1cBAJouZBm3Y64zExCDkPe3P40UDl1SSlhuVzoWraH9cKBxGD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=varAIG04SdIn%2BToWY%2BWu1Jqlu2nXcA88uQpm2qyfRt0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dq5sarMkWRG2SKHWGo71NRdw%2FQVCumLJjoh4X9ox8V1eQmJyhvD22anGcYJjr0Er
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCsYluUPT092JqMk3bSuKkuXvfO8EKaEFk%2FjvCGyZHlq81tfpLTENzB72GHeCVjbsgcclWLUpB2gQKtzNFUI%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYAn%2FcMByesy5DZkhd6zqIrwMavxK3ES1EPbOPKm6pSwkg3r3gL01rZC7WkurFe5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYAn%2FcMByesy5DZkhd6zqIrwMavxK3ES1EPbOPKm6pSwkg3r3gL01rZC7WkurFe5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itPTaeUw9R8OYVkodEI3LYH9rtWYmtm3iO%2BQq6jpcGc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uecmny5jPiGY%2FGgAG9kPQvh5viXwAN%2Br2dSxQTqe0ev1Y6zk3yoYs1nNh6QCQveK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZfED4GDBCtb6Q6%2Bfz%2FQuHM%2BTTPB%2BWbA9ZBdgCxZ4%2B5C%2FE5b2w2ejT9biaqHd6LXOYzg5THYBcnSLV2pq0%2FXfQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A19nAqJrhOm9gDp7oK7MBpGZev5DoDb5o8H2mBtxh74qhCYPkSbROrHv%2FzHvqcCF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A19nAqJrhOm9gDp7oK7MBpGZev5DoDb5o8H2mBtxh74qhCYPkSbROrHv%2FzHvqcCF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zm6rfm93BScMEPugMb9xRl3pRWSHRrdwXNE0YGExy0c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5zqpW0DEwgFLuKs0ivfKOBJC6ppZ31pLF2OKMyu0o4qGfKlYQU65gOffDICPr1j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3CCpv9K%2B72jMIW54zRCzDsRcn3LTVh3reB64Mho53Nnn%2B%2BsRPcETnkkhcOGJz0eDfGkXl%2BS%2BTeYFkAVb3WQAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJLGO%2BWpINzUedCXII1hKnGz40%2BZphMqnKS0emZjZW8m%2B1KsCD0Hhpwkv8wYe5z9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJLGO%2BWpINzUedCXII1hKnGz40%2BZphMqnKS0emZjZW8m%2B1KsCD0Hhpwkv8wYe5z9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxTIr12VTLiIKh3s3ODxaqZI0thmeVMEqninK%2BcRUfA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oobdizTQX%2BybVivaQRuAZvPh62QJTCo2dtRKXINEyZavFbHGgkmb3hezX2XA7erA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWG%2BuC0NfcZDV%2Fc%2B2fVrzxCzICiz%2FNy6KDDoDlUEgF6asc9xUJ6eR2Am%2BXnbpjm0c6op6z0qUMtriRdOa1gKjg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrijGHScI0%2FiThmOa1Em1WQzmpG18bmQyFE1Q93LL2iLkOOWOmhHjzuUDrG3tMll
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrijGHScI0%2FiThmOa1Em1WQzmpG18bmQyFE1Q93LL2iLkOOWOmhHjzuUDrG3tMll
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2Bn4CKgGUHE84H4SLlHgRv%2Fu0PfjhJPPJJarD0TiqR8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6Evpp0DbpV8D8SwQgukH0fZ%2F%2F7r2tirZLt8NSYhn8s7PAsDy4cIPH3MDfAlO%2Byq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OOMQVx7jqsaAJCtmVOzpzSe1rJYV9RVfqBcJX%2FG7wdY%2BlDHkGG55920yWlDsPyzOGV%2F854J6QIzHMC45UJitA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7I9WWI5m0FjkM%2BOCeQiODHWCeJAS%2FL5p9Gy6%2B3Szll5DEhGrgXIrKRpOruGiHp9c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7I9WWI5m0FjkM%2BOCeQiODHWCeJAS%2FL5p9Gy6%2B3Szll5DEhGrgXIrKRpOruGiHp9c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6aPthFdz5S%2FV68rAE3sPZWmXBnfQoHCDAHuNq9ZKI0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lK73UdO6PcvnPUzYWEBl4nTqqMqNqZLjIEF4YdzG%2F9tQBMGYltN1yz1PH1GCrXlD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVZTv0G2s4nmDlfaJZOR9id8H8LJ263qQzCgUQg4DpHeVwG2Rrmjhb0ZgtCH%2FmwyCtFZ%2BvcsN9EchRkZFWYdnw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 2343346692-9 Nov 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 588.10
588.10

CHECK TOTAL 588.10

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/17/2024 8260011937-2 nov 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 19,097.63
19,097.63

CHECK TOTAL 19,097.63

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/17/2024 04331609000 NOV24    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 110.33
110.33

CHECK TOTAL 110.33

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/17/2024 18821608009 NOV24    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 14.79
14.79

CHECK TOTAL 14.79

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19451608004 NOV24    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 358.33
358.33

CHECK TOTAL 358.33

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/17/2024 14416046861 NOV24    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 162.06
162.06

CHECK TOTAL 162.06

32

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LvHcgWQQ6MGjx4u6XLrMxdspSnHmGMO7b7%2FRkW5vIyL9efvIIsN4rryZztXSDjrV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LvHcgWQQ6MGjx4u6XLrMxdspSnHmGMO7b7%2FRkW5vIyL9efvIIsN4rryZztXSDjrV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fyngbc24bEchUNEo8xu%2BUfE6su1cuYFwqf9M5z4Y04A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gOgW9Wq1XThep5Ww8TXFpjcLQ9TOm1p31FN52t37pIPMew7la66xqr%2FTYkg%2BGkE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXI5vwVuxWP%2BjQzUR6QnYq01FUgacubXpmeLcGHKjc97U1gyKKyE5755wt%2BeyRAB%2FvqxHN9L5GZGgzVRfZm3Rw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0x7XTHDdHjVnAI68pz8vobvGg3kfkZwrus4HhZH4SjjsNg7lP9x7GbZPmc%2FOZLF5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0x7XTHDdHjVnAI68pz8vobvGg3kfkZwrus4HhZH4SjjsNg7lP9x7GbZPmc%2FOZLF5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpJG7eEWpkebbv%2BcFk9cM34zwL3Gz0Mf2h3WhOxJeK0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fk64rwE%2Fl%2F1cZ2lBPBZ4kaoagEhyFbp6H0HRkuvwoiW2LQyC3pRMHc%2FK7HrbtRri
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQeVzGUI0fzvWdWJp7MMGaqYLP%2BSdF4gCp7W4PiMCHmLrCfOFnil1n%2FRW7EGaQ2yUDQV0YkwpuOdJGM9ae0LxA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxMS5k67NyfQrRihSvrbvfVTNbxugc4pDXcowudeXo67YOueqJ9Z7b0yg6Z2h0IL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxMS5k67NyfQrRihSvrbvfVTNbxugc4pDXcowudeXo67YOueqJ9Z7b0yg6Z2h0IL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ppg%2Frq55plM3TJpfRbQq0cwy1HvRTrhuF8UjMaRwt4I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6YDphC8uFNGdyaSnvOhkbJRaNSDxM7AHHahutFhC8q7TksBMXYLEEVsT3Rz9FVQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEcyhP%2FFMiJCCUB1chcUOncMwXQRI%2FEIZTq5cCj7GzgHEZq%2BPx1TNRe53DF%2FSIw5uXs2ZHDSVsGexZsLZQJ%2BoA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIX4Z%2FSgV521%2BEQ0gEy%2FuGIxofbHl1O3UeoOrcy7CofUU3ls4ekKYHFsIf5C4b3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIX4Z%2FSgV521%2BEQ0gEy%2FuGIxofbHl1O3UeoOrcy7CofUU3ls4ekKYHFsIf5C4b3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mru64Q%2B76JOyGpOyBzYwXAtVuWorfYIbug2iX0CGtm8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwG6x4nC37INQVmGx9qgL8J8IV5IQ2WiHcwXS6p67%2FkDEFxNtNuWSk9mVZhWTKwB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w17JZf2z9MECg7q1Mw70wRgy0yMB%2B%2BKbkV4DG%2BLavPfIFbbmnxyUWOqX6518Uc3cBH6fnY89oHw0K1GqfIsSbw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ID3eB2PUfE9tCk4cFDQMHgflk4wxktZPydq8gdLa%2Ba8C458VmYtDX881psakRB4f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ID3eB2PUfE9tCk4cFDQMHgflk4wxktZPydq8gdLa%2Ba8C458VmYtDX881psakRB4f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LT%2Fp7b6czCpZUyPlTKr9z%2F2RYV5mVGTlmsKfru81koc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YiPioWIgqcp7VsAvHLmUEJaJsI8AEVIlvZ0Of0isOiCXIeqYUlHklK3ZAxrlb%2BMt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7b%2BWcVEzXn7YhYU47vhMvYwQWh6lesD1GwMfdgCbbI7M61m44Jo6e6VN4u2HJ7mksjJxqQIQNfzdF7VhTYlboA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuH9AhAbbfRfjbSbYFg8tedbQlIovM0s5EiEqyn%2FEbTJAaMEvC0NB%2BHVIhT0vD2%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuH9AhAbbfRfjbSbYFg8tedbQlIovM0s5EiEqyn%2FEbTJAaMEvC0NB%2BHVIhT0vD2%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4k0WLM1F42TuIGu69GGV8lmuvw02fXDfZ47NDc8k0U4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1SBi1Xa6wnkXIeT967vcd40N9kbYeZXABZcg0g1BnV10zLkEbbChmA6NjTH%2BQNN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EKh0q6HqDbdB9dOzZ6h4uyZaNq77iAW1gF0JBx%2BY50T%2BfJI7p45D9CLxtUj9rnbzp%2FmMfP%2B6kheSRjWMxk8nQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/17/2024 03491607002 NOV24    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 97.23
97.23

CHECK TOTAL 97.23

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/17/2024 1425174319-2 NOV24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 351.57
351.57

CHECK TOTAL 351.57

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/17/2024 16931611004 NOV24    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 4.99
4.99

CHECK TOTAL 4.99

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 12/17/2024 18191607227 NOV 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 162.06
162.06

CHECK TOTAL 162.06

STONEY'S SAND & GRAVE428 0000         INV 12/17/2024 139861               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  89.02
89.02

CHECK TOTAL 89.02

JAMISON ENTERPRISES713 0001         INV 12/17/2024 2425-003             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

33

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrNiDdnbGUdgh3cjSh3NGaj1O6Z6m3XkOYjOlOpbbCY1MwrX1j2zbKGsh7uMpOya
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrNiDdnbGUdgh3cjSh3NGaj1O6Z6m3XkOYjOlOpbbCY1MwrX1j2zbKGsh7uMpOya
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYEBGQWLqZC7YPJ4YdOs5tDCcFw2pHvhHzsFMafnO%2BA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnglihsdSY2WHZFwv9fadLikjsl9UsNyrmDOlj1%2FYaWm5NcXcrXP50P6%2B77UK9Gs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yI7ldOz0nHhyY%2FsQ2xUSRAhIX9RKKdHOGRB96MvktULI3PB%2F3bQcP9kkPQpuCISe07%2BQYGUdszcOBeWLiCpAlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaxWUi2BTde8%2BWXounmCiEL8v%2B5f%2Bz6BN0%2FKWLEvn%2BFqKIpO030wuMHOCDhLe%2Byt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaxWUi2BTde8%2BWXounmCiEL8v%2B5f%2Bz6BN0%2FKWLEvn%2BFqKIpO030wuMHOCDhLe%2Byt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FG9NQfmSbsolWObFaJR5pSKhHJu%2BMoUNU428OiDronY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMWNnwg1HqQiDTNuYSTtwZONQSXWhc%2F9PfE9YZFEsAHV%2B%2BDF5esRWDPclRQ7iALf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MStp7ibJBFiGqxPymz6943S1V9Q8Ga62GY0yqALqGhKJlsXLGzchfIjdTW%2FpKhXLHYsffDNtU55bIRDUNMyvDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0r0DZo5oY6oQfDK5O%2BDfL1AgWdq1Fj2Dije9FNrYvz%2BCVK34h27Yx1DOTvfzbUED
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0r0DZo5oY6oQfDK5O%2BDfL1AgWdq1Fj2Dije9FNrYvz%2BCVK34h27Yx1DOTvfzbUED
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLFX8zGB%2BA0bXwPnG6NHV7TSk0HdbscEesNeSXywdJY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAbdsEoLyRkr6XeqhlhT%2BDA4LfJyvDzOb2zspZMfxK2MXooe7HPxJFrWkew6%2Bpno
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLcyA5x24AiJStjrsGvNODMMGVAwIHZ0gMehRzP3EyKO%2F3O5K%2F%2BPHvZGyDWT7KLq3Fw14x%2FDZg6EIMqKsx%2FHCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GCxOChAKzSi5p8tXe%2BzdUrBf8KMDuteMl7r5909nsnbUGGqAc4PyEo5swyUCRODl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GCxOChAKzSi5p8tXe%2BzdUrBf8KMDuteMl7r5909nsnbUGGqAc4PyEo5swyUCRODl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjEWrounOKvfF2u8W1zbv0O0%2FpS%2BZviVeo%2FW5Yzenj4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDae1ZjIUU18mrnVaqz0NxTGdfLO%2FiTnRmnQDEowTg02OxL8SKdweMYr3PbuRK5f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpXQIvGKQp6ldqorTj4B32G9JOR%2FAbZ6uH2OtIIhmIb8JIrRKPvv%2BefdniXC8ePzg9en31NDLQMvPTyE6J7DUg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7g19sSAN2Z%2B8tXbQiM5hbR5ZEbd1tvHwjXbW%2BGn3XHvvKg1o2R3KUDCyiRhz1Qr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7g19sSAN2Z%2B8tXbQiM5hbR5ZEbd1tvHwjXbW%2BGn3XHvvKg1o2R3KUDCyiRhz1Qr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejjFg2KfZpLO0qgLtyMdXQQFgF0c5jciYdHhWMTXyRw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnNDay%2FScTVZUJRjfcIp6SdIWC9QB0xEZ4cBoALlGV7735HAkF0B2G1rahEgfugo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a558sh5e8RiwaPnX7jXKAaT4Ebh3UHBwxbbsexr%2B9CqOqIGOxXYzX0zqwl%2F6AnOJidtpuMzrsv%2FOjHuJ5la3ZA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Qfihwq9U9aNzC4qWmmdaC2WLPKSc5CjViZqNhNZXhd0PAJvBpuidlq0ity9RgZa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Qfihwq9U9aNzC4qWmmdaC2WLPKSc5CjViZqNhNZXhd0PAJvBpuidlq0ity9RgZa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVFk1fdJyhN0kIfughoI4RLzB7fs0UbPtkwzhbH4i4g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=99Jufsw2zMrTsQ%2BT7zzNNrzYns7jwSw9do32SGn3438DwtzpmfR%2Bt61dW2uiuj%2FG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FKCevqkQ%2FA7RxiWbf2HlEExS8rMBnw8I4jqyHyuYYRKtdUirPz2VMuoK%2BCOQj7HnTlBfVG8PmKQeL15B4n%2BaA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

COUNTY OF KINGS INFO 772 0001 145     INV 12/17/2024 11/30/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 13,245.61
13,245.61

CHECK TOTAL 13,245.61

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 12/17/2024 02P203124            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  83.69
83.69

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 12/17/2024 02P205340            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  110.06
110.06

CHECK TOTAL 193.75

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 12/17/2024 125449               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,182.14
2,182.14

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 296     INV 12/17/2024 125440               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,412.50
1,412.50

CHECK TOTAL 3,594.64

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/17/2024 AH30180              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/19/2024 AH28968              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

CHECK TOTAL 591.20

34

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvCWwLffuHvGcDMDnOJDcS%2FDQI8h%2B5iSiagJ7OLpsv40UarUdfOFmcXEOhGfEu8%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvCWwLffuHvGcDMDnOJDcS%2FDQI8h%2B5iSiagJ7OLpsv40UarUdfOFmcXEOhGfEu8%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EU5KWMmKopPuUisTCMJDieI7%2BPvCIwEhVg%2B%2BtJWHl8OlIpc%2FU9dsqUD98Yem%2BVRq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDqBDyYA%2B5uwtL8uR0I5XlM33784S47Yond6djpHX%2BN%2FW0sXQJd1uy0NPVEuJkzq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOFQnAIImmnor%2Bbnen9TR2Q4lgf5Ff1ebQgGm8SO43bNWXNCf3KG490aOMnUPKv8ROWdByQ0Xw9H%2BHulZjA6gA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5OMY9%2FnKIrc8Uu7Z00EihcZSL7o51Pb7MUVrxKN7aZdydIov19mHZQJEnd01MYy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5OMY9%2FnKIrc8Uu7Z00EihcZSL7o51Pb7MUVrxKN7aZdydIov19mHZQJEnd01MYy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjiMTuLwE8aRIf3UXorYcGfRe9z%2F5AKcT2WAneppuMc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCDXgNOcdiTj0DD%2BlfTt0ES3uGxu17MqEoXzIMa3Pggy7cCJkEcEphisoG14J5Wg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYZ4DuuIIoZ1aqdzwewbC30G1CWQqp9rKe%2BW5h4l5XxJvGZBfnSX3G0GSD%2Beew7hCgR25cN1RAog8OU5uCYUBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xI25E7SLwDMZvVMF2856gLqJixlxbaIQNpSxmLyIpQotvSUKbTux7lw2rAoLkiDV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xI25E7SLwDMZvVMF2856gLqJixlxbaIQNpSxmLyIpQotvSUKbTux7lw2rAoLkiDV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=816eR9EvYtNVRY3JJ34Gw7zvjr0ZiuylCNuajTpAGng%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiZQHv8YDD0qo3EGwnCD2qQGy%2BS%2FFztlP%2FcpoHaS%2F1ALCfR383C9q43MAO278Aq%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xigGxN20VR1xWx7jGBPBNkToFf6N6%2FeDxRyMCpJGEvtgef%2B0UAbthY7qd8CfPf0eFXJByqPjNbZU10kFKm7LcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ESoQxZ7Zm5lhsfqqYehxjpI23sSoM%2F38bbw6vtOUMDm7jkLpzkKtpegRbo56MW8V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ESoQxZ7Zm5lhsfqqYehxjpI23sSoM%2F38bbw6vtOUMDm7jkLpzkKtpegRbo56MW8V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAebOgEsiP8eJpS48YGevbh2wpHeHrwu0OCxhPgwsMRoP3CQ8%2FrsSaXmXnSyb%2BPa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KJpNh0UkmDwodJQIHsIGIho9H3OILCNSaKKcyGyTBQ0dIpj217nRyUj4GIpfmIm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quhUlFj3sC1WTPYxK%2BlKNaWDEHWmZEoVwZaLxGgJU2GGavzxEKxkBiOsOtKpAUAjYJWbiNsDD1JSMZwouL0%2BYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2F0kcA6ZKUIPDZ7ceXGN5qZx03o2i1Gq0PMUmjvADlrNHr61AhxLBDOKr2kmAM4y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2F0kcA6ZKUIPDZ7ceXGN5qZx03o2i1Gq0PMUmjvADlrNHr61AhxLBDOKr2kmAM4y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5YJ6vjr%2FqnXTDg26rm%2FNVZE8DNXNiO3A7T8qAYZa84OEQJ4q0Qxw9Gw7XA37JfK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrjL8V9OjvC9OKsp7lNznztFaZZWbzxNatxbOUyJ7Em4WYxtYyFqQ%2BVYkYStIFZM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjpdmlxLatmoWgrDCRLMAYP00VqPUA3QTZXyBQO029fGIYJmSkXFGx84lQ6KuPe8YFXQZxkD0IMNVKPPiK4PAw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6WZ%2FRg%2BHt9UAm%2BwJVq8rmev5FBU99boA130tgM6r4xUtNctUdpMIeyQagr9j7fE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6WZ%2FRg%2BHt9UAm%2BwJVq8rmev5FBU99boA130tgM6r4xUtNctUdpMIeyQagr9j7fE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCOzAF45G%2FDYGMxHc2w2cKcD%2FRdeRtfbUbw65EilP6i%2FkNyNArpASztRLDaz8KbB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhEB34fXXwd4PalMQvvKg5g6clgg%2Fcy1Ked2k0JkbFK16efeOSRJma11Sm8mLooY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0b%2Foju2I3RWnyDwQswgJ0D%2BKxTSHD1boruNC62HEPGZQnf6J%2F7Y3IPTGpyOrMoEndST9xc1NbjuT%2FBF%2BDpRhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6LOwgytHUZkuEID%2Br1j0m87cLzlgCkno8rd7Ksc8HPuWP43O%2BTJ2SITXUbkRTz9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6LOwgytHUZkuEID%2Br1j0m87cLzlgCkno8rd7Ksc8HPuWP43O%2BTJ2SITXUbkRTz9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJ9R4leGzbX4t5z41Kywp5crn7YiU17UDbbTunFvYK7iTEzdJ%2FAzfXOxxxWUpM89
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7zGPcD3XIqVFoERRMYvCt5brFi0UEXZ56kuCnY1FqZt0voLcnpqFH3uAZiu%2B5m2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvZN5w5wE8aQ%2B6Q5VdEfyansz5VmJp2R2v68MT%2BakiGCkc0MCfHQe5Tvhdw6XnJLi88Wc9jAvAo2aVwG6kxHQA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

VERITIV OPERATING COM1547 0000         INV 12/17/2024 619-36354480         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  160.79
160.79

CHECK TOTAL 160.79

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 12/17/2024 146246               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  477.63
477.63

CHECK TOTAL 477.63

KELLER MOTORS        2671 0000         INV 12/17/2024 5131915 1 W          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  321.79
321.79

CHECK TOTAL 321.79

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 202     INV 12/17/2024 124307               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 846.00
846.00

CHECK TOTAL 846.00

KINGS COUNTY ECONOMIC2849 0001 188     INV 12/03/2024 3037                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,666.67
1,666.67

CHECK TOTAL 1,666.67

KIMBALL-MIDWEST2990 0001         INV 12/03/2024 102844204            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  174.17
174.17

KIMBALL-MIDWEST2990 0001         INV 12/03/2024 102795151            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  413.45
413.45

35

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4uz3cXfZVIdWJJMWEilYWKVBC3a1S13iKISpSD44wcUQW0nvoGOdqWmgo255oC3U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4uz3cXfZVIdWJJMWEilYWKVBC3a1S13iKISpSD44wcUQW0nvoGOdqWmgo255oC3U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sj8Tmk1zeNHBsDOUnqV5DFia%2BwXZpLwhm9AC7kgKzyk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QzkJz1DLsX45MMrRpsV2Z3DI8TgNSZrZf3niMRajuuzK8i7aFFB95A3GkNbRcPiV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2f93xSc0sETh02vViHKiRnOWlhpHF9N2FkOSXwVbUnV5RkWgZHyyDbb%2BTtIyxp5z1Yl6l1TWwxf2%2FAj5HxmdpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKB0F6NLKQUaqB2wkztctchVmdTo2SGbI3%2FSjmc7HVszUqNqAuRbG0b3jqHQbZYx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKB0F6NLKQUaqB2wkztctchVmdTo2SGbI3%2FSjmc7HVszUqNqAuRbG0b3jqHQbZYx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2Fnr3cRAcD3KtLVg7dvi8LgQfW84oJEgTfpHphGs9WM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG3IPzGwct4tCJsbMGZ9N%2FpdIvoKtr7MPkfy0Q9CM40jHkmruX7Fa%2BQCxnQlvDv0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxF4h9ZOnXt7ksim%2FFYtiqLIM2k0mv0vL%2BCHa1YmoxYvsd7Hbc93pXHb6SShcnBf5fgGKslcCI94JE%2FXzEoOmA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BtTHRSI4pLMnVuOh3Kaq2RoVQeP%2FrzwS2LnoGQOUxD6VdHVp8t2tpLCMHM285Db9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BtTHRSI4pLMnVuOh3Kaq2RoVQeP%2FrzwS2LnoGQOUxD6VdHVp8t2tpLCMHM285Db9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BKCuriqjgl3NOwMd4KQTzoPz63OOLMwyQL9bTkFK5A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJFa1HLNQNkhTAVF0A23Fwr%2BvLV6qvmwNtMHuBZxIKibfb1qxV8uf%2FPRV3h2%2FttA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOx%2FOqSIU9YdofSvTFioT8WFM7VVD%2Fddv8oydGlF4XghhM%2BNmQUeBESsMEs2NjaQxKovbjtmk8Nua%2FKnDafVfA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FaE1qL0TwW2UKRzephqFZuyJJqvh0qj2%2BphuA5aJ8UtJnnd1ehwlsGmInBXxfDQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FaE1qL0TwW2UKRzephqFZuyJJqvh0qj2%2BphuA5aJ8UtJnnd1ehwlsGmInBXxfDQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QQpW0UsxVznIBZLACodXuasDl%2BVSP5ErDtNh8UGZf42xwKhG7IIbtB0i0pSkjNt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8BLm4h48MlkextoaEj8BnNydysfCJcYxE08WmT1IhAOoj11hBROAwpL8ok3nJ6E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKpfD%2FAU%2BHdgJcD4KsIN5i1Gt7q1RLh0dKQNC62u50I8%2FFC3gRUvwwR5M5yVorW81mNJYC146s4yJ6tmvHRauA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzOUHllQBffshKdRBIqvyXWgBuNaBHcpiLachhibn5aADG9ue3j4j%2B9crkyXzwyV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzOUHllQBffshKdRBIqvyXWgBuNaBHcpiLachhibn5aADG9ue3j4j%2B9crkyXzwyV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dd24CSUZaYMEHLAa%2BRGumjShaq%2FaZzWt7AIL6RvQGp6Uxj0MNmGJXSWM3lnbZl2G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kocUAB3ytGq4k2tGOHjGD%2FJlF1DNEzAe%2F7kAfYFxG6OGEYx9gWegjKV00GlQJS7I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Twxa1M2wb0%2BrXgkFA1X3h5IfjdpM0iKJ0NzJ50dt8ojvv8FJq8OhGCTyTkcRUHn%2BD3sItOwuaOgkETNau6EXjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzTKdyMAMMr9RiE60Jsc49EAghy382vl%2BIjX7kiqbosDfJM4K5%2FA%2BElh7hxNYz%2FY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzTKdyMAMMr9RiE60Jsc49EAghy382vl%2BIjX7kiqbosDfJM4K5%2FA%2BElh7hxNYz%2FY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqbP95RY8aBruOFR3sc7k6o9eO2flO4GxaW569c%2BDFA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1sTn%2BCnc6kaUMA%2Fztrr8Glidd%2F2Tg7kNqsxwDRg5yUIGbkNIQy8sDE1gYlpkoe3w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1GWG2aYlrM1jQ9v2LIiO%2BD1o%2B%2FADFhO1oNmm%2FpfE3zQPwkzfpvox%2BK6rTWIR7jGTGvsBnSgDWLF2JtN8wNTxA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vazzmHrmIk9oZ0RBeq804nwdbq0af7wGxClUYm27RydbiUj3aBKAWq9DaCMJ4YgH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vazzmHrmIk9oZ0RBeq804nwdbq0af7wGxClUYm27RydbiUj3aBKAWq9DaCMJ4YgH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfpNs%2BJtIIbrdfZuQWzOm4Ovhd%2BTl8lLKGO9ztrPb0M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Udx2xiEiRdhd%2FHFhdlQ70UmX%2FWx9x9wKAheRzdcCMbH23JX1NRHI8tukJYsYzGFG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZuAZpKnDWC3e%2BLgovtxhNC5S1UkDN3cH38XF%2FJHLLe2Ykp0cFEh%2BdIzgTweV3v18IQmFJ5V8%2B5c0YSg8JwJvg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

KIMBALL-MIDWEST2990 0001         INV 12/03/2024 1027955463           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  183.97
183.97

CHECK TOTAL 771.59

THE ANIMAL HOUSE3010 0001         INV 12/17/2024 LemoorePD Nov24      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  66.44
66.44

CHECK TOTAL 66.44

BETTS TRUCK PARTS & S4085 0002 357     INV 12/17/2024 08RO5800             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,122.29
2,122.29

CHECK TOTAL 2,122.29

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000         INV 12/17/2024 287293971311x1210202  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,246.30
1,246.30

CHECK TOTAL 1,246.30

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000         INV 12/17/2024 287305196021x1110202  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 240.76
2 1000-815-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 100.26
3 5000-875-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 95.22
4 6000-890-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 90.18
5 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 418.79
6 1000-845-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 298.43
7 1000-855-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 95.22
8 5200-880-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 636.30
9 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 786.03

10 1000-860-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 45.09
11 1000-805-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 50.13
12 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 190.63

36

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vxbe7Ke7nyYkpU61vv8ZXInSDIEpjVRoueHwl7WcIIXllnHxgzu9HAPIjtPUbZrO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vxbe7Ke7nyYkpU61vv8ZXInSDIEpjVRoueHwl7WcIIXllnHxgzu9HAPIjtPUbZrO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvmnbANHYlaNESvAI0rwjpscRhWtkQNJrLclLs44yO4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RI%2F9T6erQdxXETNBZJmqv%2FDYNnMw%2FZCOY9ifQVZSlU4Wtmolp1Yr3KFNfQQdS7X5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYM2RWunSJ%2FpzRQn%2BhGScZNSSWTAffdqL2K6mL88w0gMPqrTtPJd45rTwLcA6svfYkbt6QazVGVgC5U0EmaHvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxsFCCaFz2BQwZBr2VRrAfEeA2mFI6dVyUHaf9sZ5AGgNkS6Fghlp%2FYNTZuFu7%2Fr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxsFCCaFz2BQwZBr2VRrAfEeA2mFI6dVyUHaf9sZ5AGgNkS6Fghlp%2FYNTZuFu7%2Fr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fN1Zmu0TYCY1kpx0a3crPym7jRZ%2Fn0heJVcdLVAxPrM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IN1z78D7D6BdJ83ngsZbsHpPNXglmYmV%2FmTgi%2B3iIDfWT2G97KcCU6oej7D0PK2T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtwp7y3xn8Y3sGZiZFp%2FbLvYuxRxsoW7Re%2B9Ar5e2fX6wQ7Atxthm%2BBVFhCGibkvZXNsnXYvaLonQ%2Fkp521MiQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2Otaoy1RKx%2BH4MP0%2Fgrcl1mlx1vvdfYszPD%2FDX3pJ4qZOWP4QcVTqSB5lbX9rw8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2Otaoy1RKx%2BH4MP0%2Fgrcl1mlx1vvdfYszPD%2FDX3pJ4qZOWP4QcVTqSB5lbX9rw8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJoH8pcbjiq3ymxxex8ImU7hfyWtOxZAcPCKGngZg%2BTkOXpBF82KN0EDmRVHRUGe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BF8CEqxBgQ6%2FifG8Vb7kdmR0SCfpxMLeL4WnkNW%2Brkt6h8abtoQHMkjCI5%2B94rZd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVi57RJy%2FWuyEtkefTvuVmV3GUc3BKduKrcNuHm3bVIVzbRMCnFRsH9NIneFXEPZ2XMmHOgqGLm%2FSnEd1V1j7w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhlz5jEEgz5uJg9IHRanzj9zSaXaA9RUzR2GOt0ndvfmgrg%2FhijmQv5nKRwU99p9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhlz5jEEgz5uJg9IHRanzj9zSaXaA9RUzR2GOt0ndvfmgrg%2FhijmQv5nKRwU99p9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=769cm3GijJn7OkzIeDuc0Q3ClJ7ZNKCD%2FP7O6HB8HY4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hYuqJG6OGRgJU69yAtAq09dDV8bQw6PVt4El0N8lcfCFLwfINODswVNLCNIy%2BZ1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BtuBCoPWk7DGL%2FwSnuOaCeer7cgXloNPb%2F29vGRdQ7OIt275O3SNJqS21EGmoVKWJO11YILJpUpHEKF2UXy1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLc7%2Fz%2BP66sUAgBk4hjZcz1rGkfyzpco%2FTMfLDncIpCeRp873iktXeJ1L6MhsZnQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLc7%2Fz%2BP66sUAgBk4hjZcz1rGkfyzpco%2FTMfLDncIpCeRp873iktXeJ1L6MhsZnQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnUwU6fSGbabdhA9OOlfzT9%2Fa2AyOzNxPoNA5Unhe%2BQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRCQeUHj2%2FKqewTpJ1xiDbF9VOh80GnqI637M3Qwfxk2QmDAa4GtQnnuGx%2FlQBBM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3XrzL0TGgVpNXbs5xpgBKzDJKV%2BzrgUXfkz5JwTaeQ4b3LKMvVzDsYhkCrdVCr1vuJoyk4Y0vXToqrfihwPVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlSM9YggG%2BWPPv9atsUsieG1%2FlleSZIKi9JL5v%2FAmwF2TxZBFgKSYLYsZsoUxYOv0rzfzn1XhWvdQmxWilYfBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XEg7T92Jsyr6LsVU0ThudL%2BZAbt8UL%2B7EIMB2MeTYY1RdvOwKRGB%2BIuR1gJBnQAaD1zUDHgEjEFqKGsR5G6Hvw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58Wy1XNRk1Zu0OWCpipUP4KFLJ3s8lMjrp5UtEqCgmsiDcKGkEVgSs4XhJdNiJTVZTkZSzLgVtNyaNaMev%2FhpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOIt0p5VB0c5fQ90ggIckNxGJ81fKIE9C4Yi2r1tX255iiwMF8HQNTGNjOKvRtjyXGUtVkDJT%2BDNEowGKmfiug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gx0tHrA2E0vfTHm%2BouGPqeNp0pG3ID%2FASaPAhlGQUGmy9hTWosdG38NApWNSYLAVOjq8BIKCeDFBRNRwoabnCg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMyinQaXpgmlP0bnEDtmTIMB7ZSuymbKYlQ2k1ch0X%2BEM%2FrbLfrezOHyUSfvSd3V3pc56PqfxizvR0kID9hHmw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47y53jMeEo5zENJJQyV4aklNn6HDZjAbRe4cV1RJnkDIzMzl6IferFOCaWLXdFBvJfJA5qXU7UjxOVVkCo4m2A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9sliWgJUFpA%2BL9AwFmqXbocT9uX%2F0TSU0fmd7XIsyyglIaoEFK80W%2BGTC0ANEUOXD38k3fwu7sNL1h%2B4Cn%2FvGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYK6OxfCswesLNEy79f3wIJXA%2FDAZXN8F7FURxTA99h9Uzwmzq9X8sS0nvQZibH0mND5Qi21B8MrjM5tyfTTqw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVRkj5DmvQz8%2Bxr%2BBmSSmuhC7rCXd%2FlKEdnDF5VivmOhW9P0y1IoT3to6WXOk%2F6rNN7NsbhuDnLozpRdmp5SYw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCL7hxIVS%2FobSZwsRE5q9Dwq8nuylxErpy%2Bu9c9Amf56mKPNVOK1JaIe0AozYln94IgU7W%2BzF%2FE%2FUbUj2lg78A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

3,047.04
CHECK TOTAL 3,047.04

RES COM PEST CONTROL 5287 0000         INV 12/17/2024 2274860              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 45.00
45.00

RES COM PEST CONTROL 5287 0000         INV 12/17/2024 2277947              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 41.00
41.00

CHECK TOTAL 86.00

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 12/17/2024 000022552580         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 148.69
148.69

CHECK TOTAL 148.69

INFOSEND             5546 0000 324     INV 12/17/2024 276918               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510160                             Print Pub 1,363.78
1,363.78

INFOSEND             5546 0000 185     INV 11/30/2024 276104               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-875-0000-00000-510170                             Post Mail 3,854.61
2 5000-875-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 14,176.76

18,031.37
CHECK TOTAL 19,395.15

CHADS AUTO GLASS     5804 0000         INV 12/17/2024 102327               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 303.50
303.50

CHECK TOTAL 303.50

37

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBVP8hMC%2BuSiwW5%2F4zauDqA1csHTLxdgMEc8JaZr97Hdppl9E%2Bq4Ldo2TgeWN6Zf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBVP8hMC%2BuSiwW5%2F4zauDqA1csHTLxdgMEc8JaZr97Hdppl9E%2Bq4Ldo2TgeWN6Zf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7x7HKh9xtKsL3Z8Bm2XmWjFFjnSnElf53NPD2x8Bfs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyCYWuno744lXkdWbUdjSLtuyNLFdnHw69QUXymqHW7M5LPPucfenvvPlpQTxoRq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xrh3DNNHO0EjmL47f8XvyjJhcnl79dmgarq3zUU%2BBzU%2F9YZ4Ff3FXHG%2FNW3%2BrvcLbYiNxFUX87GQOClhATKrNA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FT1xga9rGEMyqcJLQ9GE5g%2FKSErb9d3wSOqcEz87tMHn9BLMeD0kedLKepHZG5M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2FT1xga9rGEMyqcJLQ9GE5g%2FKSErb9d3wSOqcEz87tMHn9BLMeD0kedLKepHZG5M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ll8xY2%2BoNbfrj5IBn62UBUpfHN%2B5vQisSsCBDWbFY4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQ6UfS9jEUeojfPf7eCpt3exFQajFvi9smD43NikPYvof4lwjCJpwYIo8J1Joq0b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRpmsj5c67uF8qPDrWsRjXTTXIoDqt0B0EfRblIw9FjfGxfjlwGveYICCs0dfLKUCIH2x064FNHbz%2BGc0Z63Zg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6hhsXccyV9BZ7ml7MP0oL2uwiKouQ%2BlYzmf86ccBqVsBuyC9h7t50085a7cWec8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6hhsXccyV9BZ7ml7MP0oL2uwiKouQ%2BlYzmf86ccBqVsBuyC9h7t50085a7cWec8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOYTOMNUAE8Sx%2BekekpPVtVWFMj2XO9Ptas%2FMzqvjc8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y13UdE6omYUljCj4LAK%2Fq8BMImH1OhyGk1hYzOmYkUz1gXWBsaffE%2Bl8Wfs%2BeUhB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qT1vjU2%2BGJ4UGmth6r0ipUUwTuciIvQpLl57dWSn1qsvf%2BHKtnAu%2Byyp8b2tHLTQyquZE4WRqWyQZK9wwYpUBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8mw4KHTyZmPOqnx8mXKs10WVTvE3GmjBcwifUOPixvRTUmL9vtWW6OUcVv7fKl98
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8mw4KHTyZmPOqnx8mXKs10WVTvE3GmjBcwifUOPixvRTUmL9vtWW6OUcVv7fKl98
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGcXv2OrRleUUfTYBs5o78Dk1kX4hEH1srMXwdPYwDVvkJ%2BBN4Ma93V1at3d%2BNi0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVIWk1eqWUNCBRCehn%2B92tRdtiBbIoxSUjsVSZTqPFmxzVBOZOkoo8ui49elmMke
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pqv8f6H1vPK7rmc0Jtpo1%2F%2FI%2FTD5VgtjJ7b8nR%2FvEHUnNNfjcuD39dnZ1D2t9pmEXiUzWgGUuDiMbBAQ3MIhvQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SR3LpPC2%2BgjmjmiKM4r%2Bb8R0tXgQfGRzZziB47b2ozXOoAcHOohOIn9XnsYwt5q3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SR3LpPC2%2BgjmjmiKM4r%2Bb8R0tXgQfGRzZziB47b2ozXOoAcHOohOIn9XnsYwt5q3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUkMf1sqwbzXwV%2FVysXbTzmzFeIiLRn%2BTGZ5HXO%2BkctkapUiemcRGjTyB0QM5WB6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mICl8o1DC4%2Fvd5Fcynl1Of9dE%2B8BiQ2fiQngSDzGJJr%2FE5IhUF2n6%2B6FGG8bG7ax
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcVcU7ApHw4qV7%2FFlPigLDt6kbvbFjX95SNkJDM%2FJjaIcC0%2FN8xuWav0jtdYVALlOw%2B%2FlyDdbGqp5H0ZopXx2w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJff9W8PzwikaA59k%2FDtuCvzo1EFDyXOVSBHQ4QIHWC7pacvj1oTVMsRgrojvotyj4JFIRQAaY0HKZMESMCG6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9sUIeLeWt9%2BI3tCTqHK7GI2NE9%2BlguqWmbuThrFcYmXwee3WgLM9BYYziZB9ogR5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9sUIeLeWt9%2BI3tCTqHK7GI2NE9%2BlguqWmbuThrFcYmXwee3WgLM9BYYziZB9ogR5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MFl74CNUFK9VtMTtPzg9RaFAa%2BrxguPTZgONV%2BLcFM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ryJPmlvl8%2FkKYK55gs28Ti%2FNFiyOKMzOFihnli%2B5WXtaZUJO83vj%2FgOqIR4XEr3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wiqY2l8Wo0ZsoXAYGZccFh%2ByINyQGFqtGq33QySrjufSZ5qyCqC%2Bl5bClv9h9Oi51fBDBHDBn0kTuFjCbGt2bQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 60      INV 12/17/2024 1604...              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 18,047.63
18,047.63

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 105     INV 12/17/2024 1604....             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 13,535.72
13,535.72

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 86      INV 12/17/2024 1604.....            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,511.90
2 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,511.90
3 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,511.90

13,535.70
CHECK TOTAL 45,119.05

OMEGA INDUSTRIAL SUPP5941 0000         INV 12/17/2024 160530               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  341.09
341.09

OMEGA INDUSTRIAL SUPP5941 0000         INV 12/17/2024 160547               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  343.15
343.15

OMEGA INDUSTRIAL SUPP5941 0000         INV 12/17/2024 16055                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  432.50
432.50

OMEGA INDUSTRIAL SUPP5941 0000         INV 12/17/2024 160581               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  427.36
427.36

CHECK TOTAL 1,544.10

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/17/2024 52477016             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,331.11
2,331.11

38

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdpeBLbQ0dRI3BRJhDiDS6%2BKEBlpN41tk%2B5xNdijx4Pbd1BHAYcYS4iE2H4sTmVy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdpeBLbQ0dRI3BRJhDiDS6%2BKEBlpN41tk%2B5xNdijx4Pbd1BHAYcYS4iE2H4sTmVy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqveiPjnKrbKI8ZszkJa4wG7X6oZWdnUOO2AtzPFU7X9I5t90ySZtZuqnQWMQgFF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0%2FoF68HUAzBYRLlkMCaKoldViVbnxz83u7wJWHfJpsyqIgtcAFJsQRkNcLoujoF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtE0KjZDPMnrMQLqMD4%2BDjy%2B5e6IkOdYZol21YU%2BcGlg11ZEslYLa3tTuF5sra3CtKOylvAHNLmy9DJQqPajcw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hnU%2FwIVVbHrEQG%2B%2Fv06cfhJ9JwPL8IqtzZ0fs%2BofAaOpgNNyADgv9kp25laP1Hy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hnU%2FwIVVbHrEQG%2B%2Fv06cfhJ9JwPL8IqtzZ0fs%2BofAaOpgNNyADgv9kp25laP1Hy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5SVJImHabQZ7Nq0dIiYl6etfCAoUssayZUmsEI8s7Jor2Wi70gETgX8sAgPYVWy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIKUN7pDw6Sr%2BKEG%2FbVUcYlBI3Os0gGs6u5pJdITHdr1fGpGQ6VUL7Zii%2BuydJ%2BV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1PbOhqUBuqwymM3wlmu6CAGwXwT9EgVRXcoBjCO5hl6mtaRCXosIwcmSrEgOd3zBeABVDAxhWM1Hi7R4d0rUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXbU%2BdTgWsFPQMow%2FZetMK%2FfsKbVMEmofjuZXGcMcrPo9WjANdY3Ag4M2ZIpa0cz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXbU%2BdTgWsFPQMow%2FZetMK%2FfsKbVMEmofjuZXGcMcrPo9WjANdY3Ag4M2ZIpa0cz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igfPLSuSPUpGvMM7HiiLN%2FKqkXKNfgK0jsnSbehkebAt1NmzATvTr8ZIRIZKPAaE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGwaiHT%2BJdnhYoP7onIyNn2tnM1gCxGd8qUKKc68yuL9DCUXlJ8EnHmge0ZDrhdT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jiPvChm0ENQ2IuZ9usO3l01YQnyG6BtBkPj%2FLeZrjEHtAN6jCzhAnZjotL8o2QRM0OojiHUji7equaCmjkCGYw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sfmf2BkHdbGjlFmnlPDKF%2Bnj1N5eTC6AS920E6W5SqnQQIaYgt7CkaoS9Lh56NyqT%2Bj4Lcf1mUj9YQSWJzHh%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCgPoVeEvJCd1AdJ7AwuV8x8KjNSOkYzhqR07IeeyO9jagg8FqbWMZ0GvkBXdSoSJls8m5O7A4tWVWN5xdW51g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZi9H1ZS1%2Btv59fN35vT1Rq6CtI5qgz1MQn2KJXnLI6KXS2vxfEIfZMnnKJ2UHGr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZi9H1ZS1%2Btv59fN35vT1Rq6CtI5qgz1MQn2KJXnLI6KXS2vxfEIfZMnnKJ2UHGr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VwVkr1TiwJwQwy9jNteaMwvK%2F317BmVsN%2Fi0yPYdjYA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAnsLRghLXu5EffVp6Hjs%2BE5UrE7bTc3x0kjhwTTNaLoX6YPKjTxxfozLwRYvPXf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KplFXyKIrV5fwdYAl1IAPnm5aXoyrCTGsaRK4ah6wVz2xsC%2BnaH%2F4PGFlNpn582UlATeRfWeQtwD863zsIbZJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P37rPDi2VDcCm3K4QeqvScqkz9%2BR89eGzmz4gzyp7tLOYJ4B%2FieJIb2%2BBKHUFzsA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P37rPDi2VDcCm3K4QeqvScqkz9%2BR89eGzmz4gzyp7tLOYJ4B%2FieJIb2%2BBKHUFzsA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=reqP0aeiq4UP5y1MeigtQDIeTrJ441V3Rnz968pfQBk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZmAisMPw8CLXQ67nbNQUBa6l4LnB2A3wg%2Bl84AfHjGFLKoE%2FzULJxt21NmH%2FNMv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2yaByoSa1%2FA48O3I5ZAyJ%2B5kUYAtuZ1VQL3iT39FcruUhLI126qgRnjTRzoev7ROqUKNO8mISazZ%2FvODlPXnWw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TX%2FMKfCegJDiYA6w5uhmruyQjrUYyfo8v7M%2Bn2QKqZIRn%2FDG5ZVCME7AHCBld5F3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TX%2FMKfCegJDiYA6w5uhmruyQjrUYyfo8v7M%2Bn2QKqZIRn%2FDG5ZVCME7AHCBld5F3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qpc0Na36k56vCi1aCNA8YcSyUCCubKrOUb1LVEcRYRk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Be8oynl073ePgjQDWIpWj4i39%2BSiF5%2BS5rYjH4PbTNOBgs%2FgrnKtwYYHq5rHjYoy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KpHvLXjJCtW7uRotCwbvtmZK7hDVe7xSWGt1ReqJ2H6tPyjBaBfzs4J853h8mOAURcOGO2pp7ExjLX%2BtV7DDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGRAIOqXw6K23pXPUUFCVm01IF4SCBBopgR53%2BA577kFaBjCIgOxt8XNElzBc7Q4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGRAIOqXw6K23pXPUUFCVm01IF4SCBBopgR53%2BA577kFaBjCIgOxt8XNElzBc7Q4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5jHVbA%2Bgv52NRu052qu1HMqlZadstVe%2B%2BEviUwFSqc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BPSk2yWltkh5HYEHFpMIiJzfXR1A70r3UAuVJWkwWqPeUho5eSQJZWch1w1n%2B8p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTYpcK7Fhj1o3nADkMEScx%2FmwcOezZDLbfp93oF9BzMzqWd6MQYJohDWY%2BRM43CztPOwtWYUqHAPrqJRHjyOAw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRX9QINhYghdC3cM1bu48gBNopK36Be3ITv%2FUlz3hL8rRdDNTDMRMPD7Z02VLx%2Bt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRX9QINhYghdC3cM1bu48gBNopK36Be3ITv%2FUlz3hL8rRdDNTDMRMPD7Z02VLx%2Bt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjKt3iz7BN%2FsL59Jwyx9wjg%2FCx6zc7RK2J7hhS%2FudR%2B2KmhAKLZPSPEYxyeeUMPq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITttWQ9Bk6d%2FM%2B2MWWqDtWlxCuuv%2FbLrlNrQRa3n2DKAstWhxykCrZVhJzDC7v49
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWN%2B29YtXogRFAsVW1LzPwPL797IZ6r2BRRr6LA5eLsSejGqnngGA9TZBGFQq8TYjXUvBOCD2EC%2F5VsJZqxWZA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/17/2024 52561946             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,808.24
1,808.24

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/17/2024 52561945             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,748.34
1,748.34

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/17/2024 52561947             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,456.95
1,456.95

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/17/2024 52545199             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,486.09
1,486.09

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/17/2024 52582857             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,039.72
2,039.72

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/17/2024 52582858             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,506.86
1,506.86

CHECK TOTAL 12,377.31

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 12/17/2024 3918-306346          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  52.86
52.86

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 12/17/2024 3918-308563          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  254.77
254.77

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 12/17/2024 3918-309602          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.67
5.67

39

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnlBlwS%2FZvdP%2BXwPxYjE6oUr1EikFhGZasK1%2F%2BlN8IdjoPsdQOoTGL8%2B%2BEfCdoMO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnlBlwS%2FZvdP%2BXwPxYjE6oUr1EikFhGZasK1%2F%2BlN8IdjoPsdQOoTGL8%2B%2BEfCdoMO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvAWb7Uw467HTLolU%2FniF%2F9JZzRc9m4wggOWU%2F5zH3XSziSFZoMdhGGIOhliyMGt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITt%2BIqgIgcbm7CFfJA4FZz%2BusbTUxW59NBa4oS1feC2l1twZRPKDmW8rutLzpKHM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HR8RB3%2F2F8EG4p2SRR5k4Bs4IREaqOECXPb1fGRccyot4oN%2BPa%2Bc%2FdX6j64Mxs9Z9FwshygHuAUZzpf3z2LBLw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMYJJczJF4I3glp%2Bd3oVIBkv4CBY34EQMeF%2Bj2jiO%2B%2F3jEqf4zaYGdHaAq1JPFFD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMYJJczJF4I3glp%2Bd3oVIBkv4CBY34EQMeF%2Bj2jiO%2B%2F3jEqf4zaYGdHaAq1JPFFD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pVukO3NRwFBX6h2jGMpNDrEpwqSW9Zig7cJhYH08NmVBqU2wMlvpLIGmLZ04n%2FK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p5bRYtmthBifFbc8rdKcwCMKG4SiAhBOm8LreDYs7sIm%2B9qzV8GdEbnQi6a1KZPC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFnBt1qUZhYNk8g067CzKwU7buuO8R0pUaGQB3Vx4ArGvnhqXQFdnUdI7kUAg6PMwsaL5k7kgTvAwm5VkHYjHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYItCLEbRgs0xdYeweFdoR6hKioOnudCnq3j4Xsw8pNQzlCGKYcmrPgR5tu77MlO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYItCLEbRgs0xdYeweFdoR6hKioOnudCnq3j4Xsw8pNQzlCGKYcmrPgR5tu77MlO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwIkc9W8mly9CgTrOo0%2BNgkJn270cKBWebHeKbpuk9lwKsvHNFkwDnlP6GjOe3EL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSsawsR3zW1jWO24l%2FbaFaOG7hGbMq8gtalozK%2FtlSLKkMQr8MomyltwMUzcdsmk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2pEpfPf7FNcqW%2FcRbGRO04pcvn30muKbUpd3rXefhc%2F3LudwSqNaO1IdeWCG1t0ifSW7l2WJLuuUC94DryjZA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEcAKxCkXm6eqiZlOPtS6i4VWOkGDlFuDRtcFcecyTPIYuT2uF4JzYFbG8FXqJzZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEcAKxCkXm6eqiZlOPtS6i4VWOkGDlFuDRtcFcecyTPIYuT2uF4JzYFbG8FXqJzZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJF9rE%2FqUQTvk7N7s3DgW4qGoQN0SmX0F2lNbTauuyBG11It7guhhS0dkXXhyaKQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGUeu4K4ksR9ZrRlnKusJ1f5UfrzqWRM406ypoTMbx81VxbvhaMD6H%2Bu%2FPB5VZws
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ae3CngDbSiKyfTMXI1S5zCHIAulo7%2F%2Bw7ZMRd9GhnrbEvzJn6iyEWT84gu3Yy8Ob6NrGrohBAwq%2B0dHujUAHA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88eeENbtN6qS4k0v%2Bj1CSq9l186fKJkj8Mio%2BpKnnKOxoK8%2F%2FNYwN%2Fx25E4CS4rU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88eeENbtN6qS4k0v%2Bj1CSq9l186fKJkj8Mio%2BpKnnKOxoK8%2F%2FNYwN%2Fx25E4CS4rU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzrzsIHZO3NAauBQ5XKlYtPuF0cxhhT2H%2FjGd%2FFNsFtil0baORIFqmyb94aUGJVM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQyyKZgd0UscZY44BwfYld2hQl3%2F6ww6pQQQeeIjN%2FIFS8tVPoN9SnP3otFWDPB%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2M%2B9CT1%2BXrpI8IldoS57A%2FMft%2BAiY3nDB4XESrJIeFz7vQj1Uv02X%2BEqhCnPT%2Fzuvz4jZe%2FhvdyjJjtSeN6MNQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gz2%2BukakCB3bodmm03H5MgvnBqC2jcFKxtARx3CVrwTd4JgWRiMz5O7WiVVWNlqT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gz2%2BukakCB3bodmm03H5MgvnBqC2jcFKxtARx3CVrwTd4JgWRiMz5O7WiVVWNlqT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZ21nucP2Bcp9CZ0Blts6QsWkYR1hMYHM1KbtjoClPWjSENByhYBEpJgH1u5ZiBm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tws2HK2xbpCid9LCZePv57WTIH%2BjUfE0c8HLnifxzwTk7Jot6OU6tXf7eDUjeDaj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1jGIosvt%2FIDEwS2AkDEPzftmZ04iy7Mc1w8%2BSlDSYPw%2B8wHnUY3ShbVrCLnm2i3%2BUCShZpWydmp4ZB9wuoFRQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L74dSPmSA%2FAEgz3lwYgiUoF9BeY0gcdk8OKAfZnNYQS4yx6moKum8FAgsKa%2BMaOt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L74dSPmSA%2FAEgz3lwYgiUoF9BeY0gcdk8OKAfZnNYQS4yx6moKum8FAgsKa%2BMaOt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RjdBEfJo3DzEeksv6GBqUlq7r5zLgc%2BWck0G5DNf6LU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24WJKo85iBSw%2BWhoO%2BJkXompNfzT7IMzzhSd2XLpAQdESAH4t4Ya5L99qUMvcluC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojJmvfjK1oWASS6W3YfDwpH1jjPaWnkmJ655wjonWadt%2F51Cq%2BpLj0iV9pISpcr2VH1roCHBJ9QJXWKMqq3PRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEWmFx%2Bv0C7FyxK0xU5JaCqp%2BWL9mXUDPKOW%2FrfMXXBFzK4Gk5CWxf4aAJO0DauL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEWmFx%2Bv0C7FyxK0xU5JaCqp%2BWL9mXUDPKOW%2FrfMXXBFzK4Gk5CWxf4aAJO0DauL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i4lqMV0dUTX0hM0AEQYQo5fRR1cQ2a3jYzdnNcLfvMY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfz6JjXmQOTPfL2jN%2Fsb48iBqvaOmmKL2L97n4UFc8M%2FpiADq2TimRd7xJB8y2XP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=En2Lpga263gZ9xygKnlIXZwOWrHfexunZHDwRjbtiZE45NozNQ%2B2GyT2AzmbPopcMYF0y%2B8obHhGvm0iSVqXsw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BzBJFv%2BJsC3G9MkPwzbn3MuYexBhHcrDRjHVw2bgSuFShoVHdcCiNH8wjCyGYCV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BzBJFv%2BJsC3G9MkPwzbn3MuYexBhHcrDRjHVw2bgSuFShoVHdcCiNH8wjCyGYCV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JyyXtgts%2Fm1alZM%2Bwzd8pWrEvsPREUZykSr7zf6jl8E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09kB1UUAVowK8MFwt0hVe%2BM1j24DX7Qu5Y00q%2Bn%2BqCi7xTYFBiGdbPOM4x9IMrzD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCwSy66QAs4SjwggX2yXQwEVb3WvEEYtGYwyBZRxoTSb9NOXzafriJMsRH%2FaO2lnLJkWJoalJIN9gcmOCjD4HQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 12/17/2024 3918-309346          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  279.09
279.09

CHECK TOTAL 592.39

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 12/17/2024 05348557819          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  46.80
46.80

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 12/17/2024 05348568432          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  108.24
108.24

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 12/17/2024 05348571467          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.08
16.08

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 12/17/2024 05348563942          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.31
49.31

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 12/17/2024 05348561858          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  58.04
58.04

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 12/17/2024 05348561862          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.59
38.59

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 12/17/2024 05348561853          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  133.31
133.31

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 12/17/2024 05348561863          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  156.13
156.13

40

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHuyTqosF%2F%2FMqocRe199kN5%2FycXbDfyCoG4N13EuxN8QcANjYWabDRjZOn4E%2BMsP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHuyTqosF%2F%2FMqocRe199kN5%2FycXbDfyCoG4N13EuxN8QcANjYWabDRjZOn4E%2BMsP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0sC%2BYqN0NB7hjybpi0Fogmu479ASnbOamcDWe4X7oI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5n2GVZfFKOBvABrK44ZI%2FBI33C8CPd6hDAFoRcPEZMsYeNOGhhQyvX%2BhtsViYlx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5ReAdyqQyYgRgWKKI5QF4UVkifndmn7%2Bd%2FPJaSEYZkKQgHUhf4FecGJXZeFDLasJDjJ9lpLZ5PmtWt4LmHyQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvGHYubzSiUonwdJXqSlFMoDE6NR9744b9z%2F1t9timOZwxmHEeK%2FwW39JBy%2BDghH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvGHYubzSiUonwdJXqSlFMoDE6NR9744b9z%2F1t9timOZwxmHEeK%2FwW39JBy%2BDghH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFZB0ok12au9JwvmqsTHiDzECSe%2FTvy0foBZLZ%2BMMV0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tk2hTKwtdR8FfJcSiiiKRy2dvZxUULwsL81I5xTVlXrHHW9AdmCd5NBChVG%2BZm6R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4oxM8i6gLbUTtMdSwBfG6GHTMUWoxQxJqhq3jBoil9%2B7CJb4LMeyDZlWXZZXxDB%2FpAMNf8ZbBnLRMGKf3uQGrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPTA1MhnIpML0qv3Uh2RwpPpnceQX9lb9ZtYctMQQV%2FmAYU%2BHnfjCrsd8scLv4VY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPTA1MhnIpML0qv3Uh2RwpPpnceQX9lb9ZtYctMQQV%2FmAYU%2BHnfjCrsd8scLv4VY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCTSxbA4zRkMyqyVwXeLx5cCNxc%2FlwxioAyLt3OWNNQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pivtiOzmYk%2BnxzkpW%2BQMMPe0%2BcUTGV73W2dKIbdgKcm%2BPB0BqQSc0DRc3MFwfGhA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOUEeVZlP%2FypB32v5z9gug8k%2BwPKPyn88mCXln%2FuD8kdR6T%2BwryrPge3YiNh30qVCgXWAQ3y0FddzLwOuSpx8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5UJmSUA0CNCd%2FazssSCKbb3mbvLrlFH%2FQQ2l5%2FAFMhfTqsha1XeTjLnLRd3jf%2BP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5UJmSUA0CNCd%2FazssSCKbb3mbvLrlFH%2FQQ2l5%2FAFMhfTqsha1XeTjLnLRd3jf%2BP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Y5TXKLkXSxLtOv1FdqQYmHdVCqWOMf%2BfaSV%2F1QwEPQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9av%2FuMlFHWLUFgUKA6u9Px4wV76SSwv44ZI%2BsRc%2Bn4aIXINMZrMRxYkuyygudK6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B064N%2BQgoyT9DuTvHZaqE%2FLrB83bby1szf301eAJMtJdRc%2B7kWnejkrZ6mV5ugyV6uOB6KKQmlyPIg6JxelLWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzZnxeFXhvt0BEuLxURq0wZlpS3CpQ9VAo3wbQoChk6YtRYKM9pDBOFR5rhC8744
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzZnxeFXhvt0BEuLxURq0wZlpS3CpQ9VAo3wbQoChk6YtRYKM9pDBOFR5rhC8744
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sRXM6n5xsXOmZV7OAQ3zf3BQ18oqX4D38qIT7LVM81A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBk99mL5yxk7ieWaOQd9zMlBooKLor27sdGuHZFZK4Z49TeKnNmTciCTtLVv6YFh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBL2I%2BRgdTC4rb43q%2B4AbcEMu%2FWD9ajY%2FPGFMdfLVcCJe%2FtxJDbrF6dGcp%2BkRsfIp1GYSZr%2BoXLbnU2JvxGCCw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SP2XFbJxlKesNQ4HgmbIS3vPZYVuLAinMfTuExdmk%2FvJquxkoYe8MDFDxS9losF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SP2XFbJxlKesNQ4HgmbIS3vPZYVuLAinMfTuExdmk%2FvJquxkoYe8MDFDxS9losF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAZEb2djB%2BKuIWATKUGoocsk0COvpE3jaTzCqLsue1s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2F3IToV2vo%2Fvv%2B2rg8YYCKa4q6ngV8CUC8OGGM%2BMfhsY5BekfQmJmDNZgrljDprF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8a19Mt6LXKGtRP37WGVRifgvs1RaQGFZTSiVgekEC9CluSQSZXuhkSJpRX2CpTsrbkq3zkwwTh8uJlV95tpqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIDFiLI9uTss6t8BLDvZkqRFPuZTnXViS9eQ5EuD2HMsqqoiLnQOt4dXJ%2BuMDR4%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIDFiLI9uTss6t8BLDvZkqRFPuZTnXViS9eQ5EuD2HMsqqoiLnQOt4dXJ%2BuMDR4%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfwr1OaM614ks4gieyD0IF71iFVMGn4sgIhXK5J3aPw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSVMDU7PBddut96IU1esccrYT1MTTuUv270glYGCAx9OzrLVEliEs3Yvm9BXzfQV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EwpDUxh%2BYLtyqYxUstEx1ZjyihUbosL8%2Ffd0MgvKluEwl%2BRaIuPqNrld%2B%2Fov1H3MXytsm4mf4zVRd%2BE74n5IJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8YPot8zcBvuwFKBRAJnhURHsEa%2B3xFMfVAWeBpvnLWEF6wesOGMGZC1%2B7Q0ktWw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8YPot8zcBvuwFKBRAJnhURHsEa%2B3xFMfVAWeBpvnLWEF6wesOGMGZC1%2B7Q0ktWw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkUIBxWV5qFqOYZ96bhf54Ovl9b06fDA3JVEmeqZGKc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyhU2jf0wNVtzE5XhS6RYDsdWKJ6IrBp8h%2BqCB8riHCmJtFjBaeZ8n7ZalD6ChWj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3PZh7Iy9gQMcTTlMDr2tqCDGfxRrCn2hnYoaSVj1vDrOtA26iScPN%2B7NAXZjDASXX6MmetFTTGkuN5AeSZHxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=404AIP4r0ZKy1IPNeOUohBQ0BgYmxn4RLn5ouZ2SSWxN%2FRLm%2Bd3rd%2BuQidFmHcio
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=404AIP4r0ZKy1IPNeOUohBQ0BgYmxn4RLn5ouZ2SSWxN%2FRLm%2Bd3rd%2BuQidFmHcio
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lH6PqkSuREeC0qcX7jRc%2BU0MZivUkkglgMWGyk%2F3XYc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LkJZINRNAeFMw2ZPbHZtVtHjcP%2B%2F3P2q%2FcqqHXGez0i0L4n%2BjkUKQRl1uPj8fL7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMHHK8SR8y5GQ53%2BuGuppwc2PAmSnKO3qySOTohLxWqJCH2oJLzdpeHJwgodNA8zCQ%2B6%2BC182FwjaMWIfi4i3g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 606.50

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 12/17/2024 5239                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 15,429.50
15,429.50

CHECK TOTAL 15,429.50

PG&E NON ENERGY      6627 0000         INV 12/17/2024 0008351943-9         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 324.00
324.00

CHECK TOTAL 324.00

PG&E NON ENERGY      6627 0000         INV 12/17/2024 0008347265-4         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 445.37
445.37

CHECK TOTAL 445.37

PG&E NON ENERGY      6627 0000         INV 12/17/2024 0008349444-3         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 359.74
359.74

CHECK TOTAL 359.74

LAW & ASSOCIATES INVE6717 0000 10      INV 12/17/2024 24-207               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

COMCAST              7058 0000         INV 12/17/2024 8155 50 037 0478534  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 209.30
209.30

CHECK TOTAL 209.30

41

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wq0UNM2WEdZXege4gd9enLhI7T5Pnl7KVKBhtKN4b724xxjG3EhQUwSd4eGRNjpO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wq0UNM2WEdZXege4gd9enLhI7T5Pnl7KVKBhtKN4b724xxjG3EhQUwSd4eGRNjpO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kWndV7WnQFZMk2RU2FOXTpvpJVqT9gY%2FuK97%2FRyz2em%2Bqf3o%2BK0QBx0QWfQGLsVc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hM%2F3HSjPqqGDy7P4Re9tQPIO7IWKuMGqWcyG0P1Umwjl0Ub6GM0oO%2Fdy85%2BwJPri
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wOSsnRHxnpeCpJ9n%2Bgm4ktTBYzZ6jsralV8Nsm2CMnMm0is%2BytPZ5IZiw2Qj0uoQOsTRA6POpu%2FC0IP9Q%2Btcw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lo9n4ydFZN4bhdT5FIgxS%2FILrq7oMZ6r7s4jEnRrdSERh7bwBO2wbWI93CiblHUQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lo9n4ydFZN4bhdT5FIgxS%2FILrq7oMZ6r7s4jEnRrdSERh7bwBO2wbWI93CiblHUQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnFmUWuB164ZnVN09HeX5p9AJMbEoOYH6E3H57LBWJQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cV9pW3sLCTeiYYEjzorbm234RQcKp3PWgiQQUiqkCICbF7v4yRlbivRugezCNmuo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7SsK6KeK%2Bdtt0%2FmRDjFZ2mz6x4OHqx5UAdPbxaE7mx%2FYof6VcuEVqclWNyyghwqujM4%2BFm2Gd3r5Y5%2F%2BSYWNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hgbp9A5nBG2kEMmsoNJhSnjnY1QgcZEDXVFkzPpiIWK7POvugESS36fsTRgGzys
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hgbp9A5nBG2kEMmsoNJhSnjnY1QgcZEDXVFkzPpiIWK7POvugESS36fsTRgGzys
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DF6QvUEmB13vR6i9qx5PHKwMvZCbkGaO6bCPR48haYM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CSSuNa7PBbvTp1HK0S4dH6DpSVuPqd9kTIC%2FLJNPfTtGwovRIMqXnUJ3FlTmxytm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXqh%2BpgdDBjyiHQ0HwC0c8K2ncqkUdAisc5GS6FcGRvaCuxJ2yv5pXQQIxaMMG%2FhxRzZTOEe0y4PWb1OtKVETw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePOGNgQ6%2BFvT%2F%2FHQJZhizT9PbciKtkQ6e6pJYlsDEAGickhbVeH01Dsm9amENJlm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePOGNgQ6%2BFvT%2F%2FHQJZhizT9PbciKtkQ6e6pJYlsDEAGickhbVeH01Dsm9amENJlm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOfcdK3Rmb5op%2F37AabQ8xesQwDZ8auvXhbMZvve%2BOg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvilSvaNAkzLJIFkAvkKGU8OfP65hlFLwnEGdbbE8ZiUAq74U8ldHnrbtkYup6Bw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aiuGTOxfefOT5hFzLK%2FCPKOB1uNmKahRddVMENCDaKmFMhOX63WX%2FIE7MV4pKXbMymi2R9kLOKSoGh127lOvWw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AN0tmNlDQIR5WJnMvyKBEQq4BFKx5u36UApp4OtkmwOfe3PIBCNYfmWgf087VAC7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AN0tmNlDQIR5WJnMvyKBEQq4BFKx5u36UApp4OtkmwOfe3PIBCNYfmWgf087VAC7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e83Ja52ui5qeUXOLVZkyDdyWMby88angDEmDizrnUropiZ8vrNV2kKeo5DXCNRs4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnVSgWsNUAn7Q09v8ZzvPnX1ZjRskaHJZTnj2BygfJLvIXbOus%2BgTJ3N2Ht11y%2Fi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vv5imYxN99yefJXaCBMgB3XHZMXtNaTTssq7ha2javdjDyYKYWLajM2ttNZFJiYA6hYWWhsHhz5Iqo26vN9MeA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJfVk0HBws8jOpcpK3VGBx%2F50JPwb%2F2o6pvzO0o0%2FvFvh78cexcqRKJPxEpsC%2Bh3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJfVk0HBws8jOpcpK3VGBx%2F50JPwb%2F2o6pvzO0o0%2FvFvh78cexcqRKJPxEpsC%2Bh3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8p%2BjIKErkD7bhyMzfAtrkS%2Fn9JqXuHgOppGl73Q0j4I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sO39hqJuyJ9hORtDQ%2Brv61bMhISCU1bKXO5HWykX3GeVIkNoMxp%2BmI%2FGg0GScALa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6px6KHC8meo24bCVZnKFBTcUSWXhyAJi6FwQLG6vpx%2BbpkiI2IOofmhNXcx%2Fu2ew5vYc1oyxK1kJL8nRfkoKtA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 12/17/2024 0030678075           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 12/17/2024 0030678015           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

CHECK TOTAL 4,333.82

FLOW TECH            7176 0000         INV 12/17/2024 1022                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 378.00
378.00

CHECK TOTAL 378.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 363     INV 12/15/2024 7461 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  536.30
536.30

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 365     INV 12/15/2024 7461 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1200-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  897.79
897.79

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 371     INV 12/15/2024 7461 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1200-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  884.58
884.58

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 370     INV 12/15/2024 7461 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1200-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  757.81
757.81

CHECK TOTAL 3,076.48

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7438 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 89.93
2 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 35.00

42

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozmkq3AlPPYJen6AYdYe5wOg1EFP4HxcVhr19f8TkVOTUpGeJKdHQslyyQz6ZJ5w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozmkq3AlPPYJen6AYdYe5wOg1EFP4HxcVhr19f8TkVOTUpGeJKdHQslyyQz6ZJ5w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HO5DTy9PBGpxjto89nJsqh9UxIVM06L8G4NiMDvff00ktyc%2FSH6uZBVzX0xf3tpG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8%2B464V9FeGOc6vzg0SgWIa%2FJTpDa6fa2DAhRzss1pDy3zf%2Fk7NIJxPSXJOPbmGJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmELg314D5NNl%2FeofQKvdhEb30TN9mIQRdb19QvetO0J%2BR7ZnDh2fpcYrlzZ5%2FfRCniucsSfVIUvs2D8n%2BmFMg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPrKlZSQH4j2ThyugjIwk31%2BZ0yVjWZXP38YdNrVGNSWae%2BmMUjhw89R0iwEYgqo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPrKlZSQH4j2ThyugjIwk31%2BZ0yVjWZXP38YdNrVGNSWae%2BmMUjhw89R0iwEYgqo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUAVB2ZA97TQY4hwvjX42I0i8nEWbM9dNS7ewVizLKV2Z9QyYuNlwafQlYgB3pH0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNu3ZPn3hn8nRcNKtyxBQjfqIhCJ1p1rWpvC5fazS5JfhMjCLkVPjnUAITs39W1x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HN1FL%2F%2BacyVeWfwFnJjcOSLMNcuUfLoX1eDVW3bamE44KJ1yG3KpkF6WRqhXpTqZUtN7IBAHzwGLDLElL7czrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmrz7bV%2BZZe1fYBY7oXDALsdw6rYzIIphqJNsM5DGpz9WdG58wKm4a6JCrcp0klH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmrz7bV%2BZZe1fYBY7oXDALsdw6rYzIIphqJNsM5DGpz9WdG58wKm4a6JCrcp0klH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJFkLSPUCSWHIn0ahzKFe%2FJEag8aKcgfAq%2BoYhLu4zI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwZJWQSjtIfTtwEQnzVyoZoPNj%2B7iLqUCrRmDuw6%2BHIiyrxyvS9YcbHmgV%2BXC3qN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toO6geJ9EM6UaeKgTVB9iaAEnjPFDq4HFog8j7US1rDq85t2eMg3%2FfOhy0Gi4J23g2LZKz7g2nDnasL6D262%2FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ld6nALERhFMmFjl1KsUFjWJ4iYXyGLYrY%2FZY9xKYQc0618zykAXAhf2y%2BHtBrGGm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ld6nALERhFMmFjl1KsUFjWJ4iYXyGLYrY%2FZY9xKYQc0618zykAXAhf2y%2BHtBrGGm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoiLHYIzVeR6efLFz%2B3BM5V%2BUEXVc9DTByooMFi6WKjwNKhO5jtbp5br46w9%2Bry0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eoq%2F9%2BWNdQrm3xXsH78QmkSBco0vm7buFELlx56dPyuczGpO45wq0yKUmnAlyt%2Bq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=db41cXIJTqVdN%2BQbumpTHn1gwe2mHb79pbmFxgj%2Fkm71%2FhJfnthMQ8b2HFrtTTKKM3Z2yOCcTSSUeXV4Pb7T8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dG4%2BH1iih9eRI7YLx%2FCy%2FfCyeuMr4VkP8JmJ5S29HHhQT9sY1VIA1zZ5KWEB7dxQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dG4%2BH1iih9eRI7YLx%2FCy%2FfCyeuMr4VkP8JmJ5S29HHhQT9sY1VIA1zZ5KWEB7dxQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8xILJEKTWNtKY2LaUHdrz2a3YgP7LRyVg8DHWhpcbVgZ2j8NV2UDSc8OwBCBYQu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9N6B6b2xahwKmjUHyhUUeBU%2FIva2OeSTDOKeeoFKXZzFb2ChdMg1WFNNCrqQTS%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJUiVpqsvRrdYQb%2Baxp3T%2FezWBHPpa%2F0Z%2F1MLrVdp2cu1oxavGXGeqZi4U2%2FOR5gJVkSmb3mLlkmqRnup9aEMQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAFrGMHCg7lgS8E5YO5C3C26LIr4A5Y4eL0Pv0gfpk25ViLBmPf%2BbFnXolX2hCcI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAFrGMHCg7lgS8E5YO5C3C26LIr4A5Y4eL0Pv0gfpk25ViLBmPf%2BbFnXolX2hCcI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFw1E6MY%2BIbwXHF0TVunwzYzJK2B1qED73Xrbo9qBu4RcDvn8iWzURsTRtwSTK9r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdpPT1Y0DSa6rGTcBlBgpJPauIU0Co3vYSJVATme6QldbxL0yxMp2EL2kf9h2yc9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xN5MyzUsjmBlHVJQ2uq4DFwV1PUINRGvbMl%2BrIk0Zr8Zs42K1YvGAVsSc5ybTjuDbtuHuQf0xlptLwswhNNoZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JH4zQpYA3Ng%2BNBc2OWTqoIRg4WexEU7YxbWtGZ6oK54pACSWmK69NUmWbmme1lW8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JH4zQpYA3Ng%2BNBc2OWTqoIRg4WexEU7YxbWtGZ6oK54pACSWmK69NUmWbmme1lW8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLvVddMNxSbMQPyz9QSti0EDKo7SOgcc1dhni1cPDHty%2BUi5C9u%2F0%2FQmxtfwH%2BrI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBHlY80lUAkM7Fyviyb%2B3VuNqunl5Itgkw9HhAMZsgK8Vu1bd5qyP35Gq7tUxM3C
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFUSoN%2Fv9tdzXMx5V5uuTxuNFNL%2B8QY0vRPneesQlN12Ne1Btf%2Bc%2BSgUBiJWL0gJPIcwCudkH02v2lbYIeI9ew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9p7mLTNW5hkfJ9gGTigonDPhitBE%2Bf13KEY73zcaaNh5HL544IpFwUmOhR1K50LF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9p7mLTNW5hkfJ9gGTigonDPhitBE%2Bf13KEY73zcaaNh5HL544IpFwUmOhR1K50LF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAB8L3s0xDyJqBrc3DGYHgYBsqlcI8zt63I6EaoHBjk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52G5gqP1tcr0S6M1DbMwoxNQpJDxzhVj4CjsW5LWZwOUXzBneGEsLyPGuG6Ffk2P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMBAYJK9J8DXNt1xwy5TWtQRQY%2FV5VyOZ%2BYQUe50j7tIntZRYlpO2YbsBdVOFK9ycOtT%2B4nn2n4V0OqLi18ZNA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7JbCEFYeIjYDiMy94KB5AysQUh%2FLsLOxaX%2B621dFreAz4B1g1%2FekXIoV9dPZYTEovSOn2P8c9ho68qnpxdxhQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

124.93
CHECK TOTAL 124.93

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7438 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-510150                             Training  173.04
2 1000-800-0000-00000-510150                             Training  173.05
3 1000-805-0000-00000-510150                             Training  38.40
4 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 109.23
5 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 22.98

516.70
CHECK TOTAL 516.70

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7446 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.63
34.63

CHECK TOTAL 34.63

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7453 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.41
2 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.14
3 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  126.51
4 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.41
5 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1.33
6 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont -1.00
7 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.94
8 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  21.34
9 1000-855-0000-00000-510150                             Training  80.00

10 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  108.22
472.30

CHECK TOTAL 472.30

43

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9125aPJTwenT5921AQ8iepzuH6w6ZN%2FZ6CXtmuCRW4AzSrMxXJ%2B7BE9f5PxFAn9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9125aPJTwenT5921AQ8iepzuH6w6ZN%2FZ6CXtmuCRW4AzSrMxXJ%2B7BE9f5PxFAn9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rD5ZBm%2BoMChSW7Qagv56PNuJP%2Femew018oFinZkkam0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUgFLeiDPkKPwkOzy715BofgVZgYWdaIxFUMl7Yu0NnCR1LNzGdtI4LNgdxPumAH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SK31%2B8A9jXMUpFC6NOOzI2SyrKxi3K4u0RB6h36NNKZS7F41zMpLQxtU7cAzaXyX01GYMyJZ99OKqbQfkFROBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6G%2BHUqXZJB%2BFfUVc30aw6ru%2Bcir%2FkfLrOq%2FYbuFAUv46g%2BJL4LGXjbs2fElgDBbU0xCawwfJp2kjjab2woIrg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4HAei27WRFyE1eeOGeB5AGwNyX%2F%2F4HBBO9xomcvFH6oec8gBGMo0C13xnaNGIUdFuENiJ%2F3T6ZuQRBaXM7wBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rItHlLpsRUNeqDlsr81Rwco%2BiSxiQh6JmIEOPnfs0ij6uai0rD0KVJxusLSVZORRkqzJXX2pQfodUpHf4fX3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubuQEgt7J4g5uva8obav1kdma7beJY5vsS1CN0V%2FQXA0Q9WCAXzLTHgYd%2FlbxZ0JHKnFIfpPVDbWKoOvjbC73g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4jVnA4QZ5r0uO6GBFKG3BmJpchWi4Cl19UzzoC0LTriJ5Zsf2Fe1%2FDHOL8K5jaF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4jVnA4QZ5r0uO6GBFKG3BmJpchWi4Cl19UzzoC0LTriJ5Zsf2Fe1%2FDHOL8K5jaF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VD%2BQ00OAjYJtJfF14dfpKZVOVDXK6CyfTd3BWsvvPs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7BD73FYD%2B1k9DkYsO9hzAqnHgO2ETOuhdxrCm7D37Fg79ltH1oF%2FzOWukJ1ezDx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lodnqKfAj3XeKOhHvAXNGjoWAKQup7at2ctpM9cUuTPZOCEP%2BVw%2Bk0TZWreJ37WnrEO3hXi0QUTqSEJlAKKoTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVn6PbPYI22DkcPbLRHX5bdYLQMKAslh7Z3%2FoO9Uvdwq%2BvL3BVtjUoNzxlHysEhm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVn6PbPYI22DkcPbLRHX5bdYLQMKAslh7Z3%2FoO9Uvdwq%2BvL3BVtjUoNzxlHysEhm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3LwcSJNK0CZdjtZP3%2FtCnSkCuE4q%2Bel8mWWxS%2Bf2OQY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqjBv%2BwVwEUshsUoAJF0%2B2SdrbE3%2FtIZprIprLQJo92aHNKkR3iH29CfP4h1OJMj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0TfKuvFsZrrYRQb1cuVmpoGhmrzB1MnA99zPgUhVOtHK34GKgkv7NAma2lcxvljj4NPpbuEpPyaHfFtZmUEsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRuR2n%2FkGLqnaPqBp2jXL1bXeQ5WuGI4oTGU8VhVLM2YNIlkHgipva%2FFxm9EN8T8BPNwS8D3fHTqs8ltFEgYJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGy0uAkQ%2FloRpIupo3M6xuoECIutJ04E7ZGpWUrOgcdlaNlkM%2FmG81FbYZfQOtSEtZV5%2BURVi3c2e4joqzsheQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5N66XgJXbZ0%2BCa2W%2FBYgCI9x75AMnNFnxxhoXUIvdlzmJFTC9TEgLKiIa%2FcNFW4JUzKG3HcSJNNkjjLRJb6%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERic9ZAIyCR76I0MBTpwLRC9F6hSxvsoMe5u6IXsmH61UpmE6NHa%2FvWoLekHf1dQdYqogqqrCt1VL2Oa2ADHHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpHm9r0MH3WSZcLcHlzyJewKaaQvazP2A2OICad%2BlBwyEOdXN%2Br0CBE3O6vIrstTBdt4HtBd4emsiz2i6QP2OQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBaRpKiA1SlsBQUNr0B6%2BYTlnN27mtW%2BMqXfksAND%2BrO%2F666K%2BWx2IDLodVWxrTClmoH6ThJkxlgA3iudrXEXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QumXRW59U89MJVpjoZ6fLyL3aE31%2BnRzRDDyMtZx9dRAB2FyeAl8QhB1AXdQt%2BJbzHJrm86uZhZf6Bx1PkSQww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pTAjEUHh5lhbf0ONwhy3KeuzRyF799SONqXLSQrHAY6snb7nyw9erMlY2z8v%2BV%2FGDfjtWyv05TUCArgdjZVMCA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F88%2FH7WJuuQkFNyJti9CwTHjMdbZhYlw6cte5xTzM8ToPvOgv81k8o7Mb5eu07w474Wm0LIHS%2F3daQvUD2PyiQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7461 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.32
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  66.45
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  25.14
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  42.89
5 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  299.00
6 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  364.65
7 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  214.50
8 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  52.76
9 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  199.00

10 1000-830-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 30.00
11 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  95.83
12 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  78.13
13 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  155.51

1,656.18
CHECK TOTAL 1,656.18

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7461 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 83.87
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  444.70
3 1190-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.42
4 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 75.00
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.14
6 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 83.87

725.00
CHECK TOTAL 725.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7461 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  21.42
21.42

CHECK TOTAL 21.42

44

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBeCBaYwQPVWLB1bhV3iO34ntySffuCkGY9iCdHLAvnRLtIS0D4hxiecmpMLPY6u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBeCBaYwQPVWLB1bhV3iO34ntySffuCkGY9iCdHLAvnRLtIS0D4hxiecmpMLPY6u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PnuNj3XIsVhcAd%2BJI0P7ZaX%2BzaF9nhuaYuM%2BVwJUws%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lpn9BHqmNWNCjOmC879NvfxWw%2BX7bcPtl6fzJVFDBhLyi2%2BWxvnAYR4I2aS88JIU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2c%2F9X4shy4m1K%2BmVQKVZYwsrHhlouQwtP0t50ssAFW%2F4kQvh3bbqcx8JvP%2FIE61wwWgzf3gGjInvawJsLIGbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhRb8fKXPIxv5pHKtuy420fYVYy1pw7a8PPn7hDP%2BogOLA5Y10SDqmPTkmAOP87vYo0oDPZXFamw8byLxGcodw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ir4t9Pjt8pROClI6gU1UUe5FfhcxU9nwHXN2tYzHOOwTHZF76uNXEf9qrA0V%2F6uq%2B6I7ahUQhsXg4H1wYxsT1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLXMIxNZJQzAADG17XuEi3j8B0QeIDLjT15%2BYEmhu0lqUQElPJ%2Bae0AqXXGYmNE0miDbJIT0dWyygGPHdYA4cg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0A%2BSbLYuoAr7%2F447YeZMrCFgYc%2F5XTG2BVlJbmGfGYErlQdzQsIBLpczuvrGhqhzYPPrUP19OFVCbzcEJdFoMA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6Rel%2FwIUtojEtX4mpF8pKZ1meZ6p5ANvO2SkSHuvSsv61OzAfPPbRyyfi0JRan4YyrZngfJgsWIAKhYa4jWRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3vpcyDpZzKMcLRg07H0Z%2FwvdQ%2Bq2O4MSJqEWMRvI2Jj0Qtib2LMM3GN8CQ07uKeZ4R1%2FWA0laGhSZvIqu2exA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zdxDTahkAt5wPZNH6aW4fSQoLepM3jEbl5Gvt9t67QxUiYr7pTTafibBs3tN4UTt1zYnjbTaMZGcwP5AGzjX3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFHvWG%2BFe%2F72SnPxjJ9dTZu4BexQFhKtbjGuun2dxSUwHkAyUhDGY90UuJCzvw%2BstLnz%2F1gp2bMQyGpIQTpOUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSOMQWRm9VlkSLmsUSU1F1F%2FS9l%2FinG0qD4TO2n2mqZk2yjejuHpJI7LBwrzM4bCCtktN%2FzHARs2x8OB0AuDZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0xSgFNV%2B%2FpEK32epORk%2B%2B%2BEto7gwTx5j7NL8fOY%2FTLM5qLEwKEj5oqa2Dy5ghWFTVB9ALeHdWj%2BVFtjCzO8EQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trttVepHKetAf%2BUUi1BCAzWnOGftRKIhLqs7LstARk5Hg6jCn1uIIm72odWy014lX8S%2BPeVPpFBTQcCbj5am4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RtYUD7UpvA3V9IXUIKXpYe5pGmxj8xGncjDlo81CZUkuadDWUrHhpBYLPOpixCNOM6q%2BpG4%2FLfUO7ksw0g9Jtw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTxxKldGwtA3Mqn3clq%2B073YRDJf0XQZUNJm91E3whYybB7Cg2c0ImqYtHrBAAJY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTxxKldGwtA3Mqn3clq%2B073YRDJf0XQZUNJm91E3whYybB7Cg2c0ImqYtHrBAAJY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyHCDXUqkmFL14kk%2FElCuUFijU8rZd%2F%2BmY7dOXUt2sI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nC8CENKMtbEa%2F%2F%2BL8qNhdPoZ84cTApmAhQtx7CZYZ1L%2F2nM6MOCBWiVOrcIgg2Y0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rvde4CEJr08R2%2FPxG3Sga2tI3vmNWF%2F1nh%2BhILc%2BX45ZLKgYbfNT1quOuUpcnZj9PSLkbCk7cTACV0Xqh1mh1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ffFstd0Bp9BPV2QhRoa%2BP91sVIL%2FBwkAj0tHV80XG%2BmVDO3J00FBHUbYJKVD76sJ0EBz6I%2FqWJSEHqaqSY%2BDUg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mx6KBJKmP5n64FjJfcZPVZkW0uiUkqBupE2KmUvdkHjL%2BGvyixV2zkCUf2NNl8h5YK6s7ovpoZCH%2Bg5dQdoO9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2Jaf31qvVnfJ7ArsfPlWOsqRcTooEgujOQIdHJF4zaG%2F2%2FRSwpcuaxDdvZo0Bv3jBoyOcrWxtWNjHAknULu%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=av9%2BY9BqpdAl7N1QfjQXcT4H4dOUtiUqQhOnMJLwdWsThp606pxM1TbIMlD2rpiZ6PgCrjNvJbR7HrQcQm6gKA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jXaWYTKDURI2WQa1ijJAApgEFNL5x7Ero00Rj2eq9iyBhegs6CzwZ87rglMK9F%2BQeYpjQ2Yrtaj9WBEPP%2FBWZg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjvHUZUwQ8dkFo7i0vsPKV77%2FFx5f7REUpJkH4Y5F0cSI6wb7WqyeZMHEyf63Ggb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjvHUZUwQ8dkFo7i0vsPKV77%2FFx5f7REUpJkH4Y5F0cSI6wb7WqyeZMHEyf63Ggb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ink2O09Jt4fYbaAUJoMCC%2BnL83k4kgRD8dkhphJzrVc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMQdDq4rye1%2F63XIqqD%2FyUHzQJO%2BAAb6cuC70pXC7RpDquvK6v5hX7STstDwtT%2FL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q08DWOU%2FC7OHIGXTc9A%2BGSWSdIPw537%2BrM76qBX3oxq4f8tHKrWknjvUHOhc%2BtyzINT1cyY6Xoiki0QpZv9Ulw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7461 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1190-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  255.52
2 1190-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  366.73
3 1190-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  149.20
4 1190-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  216.80
5 1190-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  228.00
6 1190-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  17.43
7 1190-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  162.32

1,396.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,396.00

45

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZPPoMWRdb7AMjEkX9mRdguyKZgeyzOnBdVpwgnhKy%2B%2BKDCOGJijY5t1XQ9sU1gM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZPPoMWRdb7AMjEkX9mRdguyKZgeyzOnBdVpwgnhKy%2B%2BKDCOGJijY5t1XQ9sU1gM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CewKRcabfwwNr2Or32iWZQUHLXJDxAUCBadigAa9TG8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VrM%2FWanYe733sUg97uONfYB79iQD%2B58RDveEAMtDe%2FlVgCNNwD%2FKrUSK%2BIf3Sfb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnGsn%2BkS%2FtHaqENHZD74NdQAxymSqYKNC0xsDPpEenLSywsjHM0fk2JWnRBKErHk3CJASUJ%2Bp%2Bm4zVIw2DHIBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iwp%2FC2wkltiykQj0GCIa1nc1S%2FrO3BYBd1N2cuUnQKjN7T9Xt2EOn10QxWXss3JPjiSFXH9x8ixMlKKDlTpLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2lh4UsIgrxsNt7xw8hcORVagS5KtWjFKiql9EJOQeVqSBG0DYkN%2F9KsQn5qAPPP9RVo0d5INXi%2FeegsNuX8Dg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iu2BGV%2FXTeOLn5laqARJeiZUie7bIVfnv2SXlj2aD3atdCJ1%2B4a67r9z7sp31lxKdhe702EefSkjRcjEs8vgeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPwP%2By4M8O%2FUkzM4ZJXmezJghknyjQZid1RXFHqV1%2BiY2x6VD9e7cq7tSVY0QIOrwFgAynuD6SCmeibwLKXKnw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfdnE3%2BkidRZm0FzJBG7%2FUOZ4n1Ou0pDP3DxerUleA57EUUtwwblwo28SL5%2Fg%2By2fTy5FvBaPNwKHxQABhS7%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnpHEsO%2FJ0eUmwP0c%2F45DJ9fiMme44RlPmrhgQ%2FjH5hYwQhPwIibcEZYa%2BvNYUPL0DdZorM0JCU4864Y%2FRlrFA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7487 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  258.75
2 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  69.66
3 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  352.80
4 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  278.82
5 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  154.25
6 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  137.08
7 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  53.60
8 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  231.60
9 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  388.89

10 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  11.26
11 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.22
12 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  58.88
13 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  206.86
14 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  75.04
15 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  55.72
16 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  21.44
17 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  77.03
18 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  89.88
19 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  120.09
20 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.47
21 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  116.51
22 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  75.06
23 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  77.21
24 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  128.65
25 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  231.63
26 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  30.01
27 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  171.36

3,528.77
CHECK TOTAL 3,528.77

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 364     INV 12/15/2024 7487 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  571.94
571.94

CHECK TOTAL 571.94

46

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DRXiQky%2FUST59b12OVxfhrB97u3vnK53iopFwSbNoShFZOPR2%2FJG7OTBwCVsjmC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DRXiQky%2FUST59b12OVxfhrB97u3vnK53iopFwSbNoShFZOPR2%2FJG7OTBwCVsjmC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hz1LqrFq87C236dIopTNbidoQMvtp0XLglWkXWToPd0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIrDZhvXM8s48tjpXgswiTI572S17kBKHTIrOg%2Bsu2PY8DJfo%2BI36eUvyzwE5Umi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sv3Lp4aZ3zQXk7XMl1Y%2B7Uh%2FDWZ8ydNxNsHi93bjYbJ7QttxSl%2BfVFjOMBHvhliLcjk2Ft%2BFwoI6mvNy4%2B2nOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsxcV%2ButYfT5fECfaX1DFxfDrzUW2XEc0KQLHYSMQF6VcNPO0oCBsqaKyaCgYUqMfTR9S6uZNXonDh5T4%2Bhv%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4858kQwgXopGW0pJZEYI7FFgPUwHhdCAppfFSkENQqYXND3JLed5JJBqKNe9qsb5qYCkvjcrQkFYGagPFRrlQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIaH2f7bKXXGlOTSgfZ3%2Fo4jhH5Inb28mWOdkGP0Yq5vyx1RA7QZtziNnfZWBdowFbeXTV995oMrb8kJCrrLaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcgpiL6J1twzpZDYO5HGkOOyCKwKODHCcoFg5BdxDEqOGR0YK9LV%2FqMygY8H6PVf0XLTjv5M%2F3LxFDcrf90JPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRI7CezVgpJ%2B8efkk2UV2sghRTbGHtk0DhPmpWnhjabmKhhe28iAaUxROMPhiV2Xo29WfUVCdAI4FgtV5hM83A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NVmjh1V6ypoV7UNjsyhYvcPzgmdruDJYDfzWFbcrRfN1AKH1FjclC95%2BUMXRJh2yqNWPgkYCBUXucynWlr95w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdyozkF3xcHyWlPvXTVL%2FW9Mq%2FODwJfkyuWVDdbVUWJozUnR7ug%2B3P5bNr76NgHb9tHkIpRe%2FNPqYs2lr2Q4pA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wpsrg98t74OQo3RbC4EBh5Z7eQc4dXT5ZBR8hsjfXC5qPAlTdmLv1SahKouQgWeTxa9MemjzL5UwRnpQO3uajg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQQLlh05t2AZvr7%2FIDgwwWyT7s7zSVc0TPoTo25MkLLoHCD9ceQlqFFIRrIke3eKHT9%2FOKcTTsETg8eTvoRo%2Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3l0bYPFmrecQqYGPaqX9NV8kGGT9RILffxs3IxNh1f5cZydor46bY6QxK3Ah6PUneotO6y45SAyHnZvFR0JtA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nirto5SiLMAMn50U9xcnK4mVu3fqmLqNRCJ0lTH7%2FcN5PRXiMSIjTEnvd9LWKcGBp%2BitnYRz66JEco8%2By%2FvI7Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkRe9isnfNVaoIqTiDDmSzcxqBB85fKxHYSWIx2Ebo%2BjH3Pcxghe%2BrPkNyjkwqJzoKCcvwFzrRXHdYRaZT3pzA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMpuR0zrUS%2Bu%2F0REFfEfBaDrtbqNvohTVwr5a1UAJbaCRR7ArmD1Hug7ZAXQbTcAKwkSfNO%2BGkk75Mvav2BJHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FstgP0EGUssr19MSAVgleclbyDt7H3dwZQ5IDwGSSe%2BZ6Vcb63Slpszvt4koGkfF5VQg2JZIO%2FX0%2BfCg00EfGQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNFkeEjhkU4mH5KBfhu%2BpwmZkwYHpcGmucqTeN98G7lWH2CslfSWJ5qEAv6%2FNj40RbXn3VRnEU6Y%2BOX8FfO%2FpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOMCHd60vHnUGcsao2sqVWUvnlz1bMGaxMYWW42yBTJJff%2BaeeBR7iqK44BD3xQt0BgOH%2FvL2lBS9%2B%2B0T00hOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbS%2FdHCTjQgkp0dgcA7rOqHnWAtEzMfXc5oEc0LwAyL1sv%2Bry0tq1%2Bwg4owdrf1EzLKVpEydLWlPRJSo6NYWHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UiU5PKPgAUxgORx%2FB7h9Szy8p59C%2FH9mTXDDc4zpUQfCsbghUckOaeYR3uXqrdpRMVKyMpPGah9%2F%2BUhh9q3JQg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2BEBCCDRWHs7N3zJHgj8yINo014%2BYoVtJDjfnKALb9EldTtrpuVSDq%2BbKUvpfCapEJ62D8LqD9AYQ8IbXHHRDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzd%2BBh9ifz2ZWef42D%2BoOEIpIyyPfDNBrTtnkhm6lq%2FWAFs%2FO0Z2OnCZBXuqfyEnYLOxXGmRYsSeYkgQ%2BeMbrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Pr3PLzLsrF5lw0vMEA6IvdW48z4EarK%2B8VdGkDMSnALj4Vc%2BzhLWB8PcsLECzODniS3xQbAx0vCVNuL3KZetQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zP%2F5M8OPsM5aDW9MTSN0y%2FHjYugAlhGke%2BdoZTvhGnu3%2FzVjikf9GnsXCTCCMy45JxE79LU9El044wY0tbxrTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVSVu8BNO5ZFlyogGRNdR6tOkw5wxo7PmAX9FdTYyKXZDTI8vLU7RPOCDQucXCA9ZqqbIa7U%2FEen5IZQtehVAA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svDYqAq%2FWTUVqD7LZuPpK2h9NVT%2BcABJkBkAGtpN0BfDSacg%2BujZZ1x6p41iLN9IR%2BKag2g3jg6LDyIouS7qwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0sCBOvxE2CSsLEZJVCdwiArDXQACbRSkoZtUY2S8rHaWW%2FS%2B9k7HrzUjJ0WQW6rcMrwPOd2L45SLP4O676zeAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsvnX5StVuJRpgGUpuQO7SUZ57EvfdyTYSO7Lxobvu0UvArp23XNy2s15HFO0zsJUocIf%2FiNZ%2F5EFUA29nE9%2Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RoL0DZ6N3k%2FrM9%2BAxClIDgNhzPnp6yKz9XD0TliJxClMAlwNbjmPhrljrCBt0qqF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RoL0DZ6N3k%2FrM9%2BAxClIDgNhzPnp6yKz9XD0TliJxClMAlwNbjmPhrljrCBt0qqF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wv21swW%2BPGTDdTf3Ie%2FZExKywmz6hC9VYiytSHgLQcIfJjZ%2BbTKZQd8iRb8XjrTm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0y3EAPMPmTg106raJET2rMaAA2%2B7faD0nniz0eSfFjQ%2BpRGxGCkc5cMn%2FY1A%2FHu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ru9%2FH2DLa9MNuE7fVv5ogmrJGPn1mgXXgT1e3PIuAM6ep50H2kbIg16AjrzMQY0ACRbj2akSFWKlvaew5Gbb7A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7503 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  19.29
2 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  55.33
3 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 7.20

81.82
CHECK TOTAL 81.82

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7537 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  63.88
2 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  146.84
3 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  17.61

228.33
CHECK TOTAL 228.33

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7438 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.99
2 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 25.00
3 1000-805-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  58.29

203.28
CHECK TOTAL 203.28

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7438 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  170.78
2 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  56.00
3 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  127.68
4 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.44
5 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  479.76
6 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.22
7 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  78.18
8 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.58
9 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  480.37

10 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.95
1,497.96

CHECK TOTAL 1,497.96

47

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FI8M09jnhWF%2B%2BQ6omNWJb6nIyC6oqPQ2oVNSgZKv1iBfAXZIwrPvcnfQnYJVEvn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FI8M09jnhWF%2B%2BQ6omNWJb6nIyC6oqPQ2oVNSgZKv1iBfAXZIwrPvcnfQnYJVEvn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZYGDcL8QIRdqwImfMXtNmwCTBneOq%2BJZWefIhirGlE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAHlntYRUi3VEMeNFGQALdVRlwFPtq%2BO0kA3tL3tz%2BFdYkn3yx6FvkoZOhErjwbe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1iyqRhDyFEj%2FLVgfWMAFH5aP9ucOA9QfU0fz8DAApcg1WBMT%2FlOEA3oyTH0%2BOOWQwlhdPUxMzm2gazvL5EEyHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0Ut4jyu9FNljJUHB3OI%2F1okcKkixuJ5QkTuloaX6Hw8meccLzCMEgeQ9FB3kfMzEHBBgvbkmAH0kU1ohtjIBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QggL9WMWSExA5ep6m%2BAdfB5sQ26SJmN%2FTxRLdDICnPMFJIm6dFpSrMRSfa9PDzfgPLW3UjvjGyV1WDjZR2TjIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUfXM4Xj16u3%2ByXbtQl7KsLgBfxALvuk6bm6Y2VzBmK2yUyGC5idpPZf7ppMlSl8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUfXM4Xj16u3%2ByXbtQl7KsLgBfxALvuk6bm6Y2VzBmK2yUyGC5idpPZf7ppMlSl8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVvIjobda61Aga8yurkTls3vGEuF0p1e7U8cMjsSWmM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51D1Uwr%2BKhhp05kvCfCI9yz3achxhqIrUZLccGszaWLGbnTNsgsNdoSSjZY8X67a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKeUaj%2BMVwwi10TXDDSUhJ9L937AH0WhHaAszxH9vQiijpX4aedDsV7iikb6fkGSJkm%2FTkFSyXSEVDZ19BndQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHNkUuPQ0XsOUIRD8DuWYwqLb1amn4IoXPiB0bUnXtHzxRXc%2FPoWXWKsXvqnYQxnIeybkIiLPKOGB5WUjf33yQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPanovTziEjG8Y0EWonOdmXKEqPW9064gMWy2AZ1Kn4kGcziW8mv1VOPxLjd3xskJJw505bC%2BKax8Wl%2B1tZ25g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcHzYegJyAQkLnK2zNPpThxvX8kjIpSp6rnWUETEYuTPZDHlHl777Z%2FX5vrSTv91
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcHzYegJyAQkLnK2zNPpThxvX8kjIpSp6rnWUETEYuTPZDHlHl777Z%2FX5vrSTv91
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fxhgbz9bK52sbCepjTmnu7BbP9VPW5uMvgGM45IaLPg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jn3JrDZKvWGEB7uli9Gs%2B8C7%2Fa6MnY3adshrPdj3ZVZwJlxgpSR9psSHPFHPAPGT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gq1Wpt%2FeC9nblQaK%2FmccOcSdjzyzFpe83VAHeykCQWTpypurXLAXe78My0Ch6Mr188ELzbulpi2l4tjQ8%2BIT8w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=unMVdPtdWMRLw0cFVOu1jepdLNRMmZPSQaITX0RKAV3Y5sP4FkVAKJa%2F4TvbEZJ5I%2FM4CbgFAilEd6lBIkJBPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqi511lj7QCMgXd4mwCBqlt4%2BWA9vs82wAiBWtrzqA5nmuKrVqyj7xeAqoh0vjE0KmoFkrA0ARyqrG5upPr15w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FhJNyScyjDxInnEsOoBOBoJSI4z02TpBeWtoh9VV1B9hrvROk8yebaOjKtMAXxA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FhJNyScyjDxInnEsOoBOBoJSI4z02TpBeWtoh9VV1B9hrvROk8yebaOjKtMAXxA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BEJY053YE4QJUQLBP7JyOZde5%2B3R7zHn03kA7PitZ2c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmanD9A4wr4a37GijhyR6yiEOD5VE1PnQR2hoILKfG1z752xpOvcP%2B5rrmPAYTVp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJk45n6k4jU15pQ58mAg1XhaVWVGVKWW8fJC8qvPtag%2BrEcHfQIJmQIA0v2YLLRGr2hSf82My9HYX04m6S4awg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCTaxtA3mulaRThv23zkj6fr%2BdtYG6ZDaKsREnyfP2NjgUdxYgUfbm81m230WsjusRGVSclOVFk%2FyMm9t%2FvbpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbrRJ%2BmVVfFvyXq5tAdOd1r8VLuHLkj6WQMnK5NYWKe2z%2BHfzSffVLmDDQ5DrpjPZ1RrNBLED68GsRFiEsmuQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1t9%2BAuAKNOQPMbTAisof4JIqeARnmnP6G5RFIGtc1UqdcyLdy71nuI3HixK%2BfXE0JQ2ytPl2pTis7yCSJymPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYvRJ5W5562%2FLDsAWRXFwOQ%2BJW9lrgz%2FInVKTIId%2BeG8Ck94T8w%2F965ScCZhbcGRcii3xSbDSP7oQkb5ndELFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teOgGii7kPnORi6WhyQceBpV2B7XS8BQZvciSOCjbOYFndcfecm49gBAZz%2Fkv%2FiINlZLv0XTAMM3KwQJCcORAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVhYKcx20YwTlrkAtYttretEXdHThhOhWEAhAAdjkWMhKiE8AuM9F4MzcqbqzgeTOStgfSt%2F0LGr7liEmx1tVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qd26IuuujnVNIxk4TbJWCda52NWmZ1BeRg7wyu%2BUthTuRHMGk2HHXkwJyCFkR1hhF6TSWfw%2FxyNixVwgOn%2F4sw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Stljq24L8Ob7RgJi4DDRYHWmfm3Cu11vjBqM%2F5%2Fma7e%2B91wS9h8i7VL9UnXTLGIsNjyCQPJQ3qF9v7H0P1mOgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbtGnzcBckNjDomUVJY9ICIKaipwGXUy1qq6oXMi495Cx%2Bg6GV8HNi4tuDZYiU09aSvo5bbQf%2FZHFxpTaWu0Fg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7511 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  112.75
2 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  81.21
3 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 120.00
4 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3.59
5 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  66.50
6 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  58.86
7 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  442.65
8 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.62
9 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  338.84

10 6000-000-0000-00000-130100                             Inv       269.85
11 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 150.00
12 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4.49

1,689.36
CHECK TOTAL 1,689.36

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 375     INV 12/15/2024 7438 nov 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 849.75
849.75

CHECK TOTAL 849.75

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 377     INV 12/15/2024 7438 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,616.06
2,616.06

CHECK TOTAL 2,616.06

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 378     INV 12/15/2024 7438 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,100.57
1,100.57

CHECK TOTAL 1,100.57

48

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3Mtp%2B13UxNiZ3d6c9QOTpPUnW2iz9rJvW7B4xOCTCEQfzggM%2FHL8A03LH802uLI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3Mtp%2B13UxNiZ3d6c9QOTpPUnW2iz9rJvW7B4xOCTCEQfzggM%2FHL8A03LH802uLI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkh5MbhM6KMmtLJPs3vOnEeGOCNUo3XfzaSkQd6kkY4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6GM9QGUIFvgQEfUxFgzU%2FeAfB3oIuXczshecQBQBQH%2FNbVxGvPQ5akczjxBfhwf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7RRU0ZOMZGQgfCpMykCcdvrYVj3WDCUSQ4cTzy%2BPr5TPBRIto13lRWkB%2BtH7iEOSY7tECJqixstAUjgcGpvOQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ipn8cYuH3cBsHigJRTaOIaXlFBmFfNI7ZE48ZaboMU%2BKaMEiEkT%2Fz5YVJr%2FwrBMavyo1d%2FGigtN91oIzAfxsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGO4Vepm3WGfQrGf0rzaufu%2FeRnYVKtLEnsg1nmqtrEUZDYw10VRH8bsu5N9tyFQl97JCw%2BB17eeUzYGdKwrfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQPVXiKEFX2NI8%2FMcU99MWWAuTJ2dzDiPR2tztk2%2FaC25HbP4hrSmp5NTHtpbIzGdnmY3I3yLT0MKXPcSz0z9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6EZ6nceUxZ1LIRpcKXlCAPq0eOGBsPTKjqLEdFavoA%2BMg7gmrVePFJZ7LAFpkoTTS6%2FWjT9wn%2FKPnOFMej8vQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2Bm%2F0icCwFZVjGgaAVb2%2FtnJ5sC6CdF%2FWIus3Ns0O707yvteLm%2FTLzCIT6vmNdNuv3zP%2BGGmsqVJSMXYKE16ow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FhD5tE0xq%2F%2BBhu9jKU8%2BVhzGEQXoMbuP2V6l2q9ZVYuHyZ9H7zeUFRVYOsv4BMq5fafMiDaS6ABS1wB7FDwVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4w%2BNLFrOtCixkyao4lHUiJOQIty6XwyCSUh%2B1EaIAsXVD7cQy4eTz4UXs6F%2FfPmV4cyeIv%2BmUgF8yvmt5wsVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmBtLDmULVRLxtgIhhK72rCDQ1AGcd4vE%2FVRHFeqqot8o6YlfKQN1z0jfxBB5H48yZDQc9Zv8YAlBjQA3MYdLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEBI6UIHv1C46kgHuaKGSwHno3X%2Blgkn7pM%2FWKe9idu6iiEGAwcKHhSuFmaVs9Cn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehTRHrA8Jfh7RFv4eiF5tyvuiLA49WkJxyIethpvT8xDuiuHhfdAcTzt2Klj%2F882qoJmy5nRCjgJ%2BD48jDg9WA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7O8DruUoXmjQBqe3mRLX4SX%2BuJ4F56GEtUcqeesc0tpudYZ4LyXvQZezSq91FqzhQ5qYlFHtUhuBhnOWQnrVXA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZidtdVb3F91aLhTtifTjHJAMa7bPX9qMaijS35PVZOBCvUWzl9FWT1S%2Fp4zqz9ml
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZidtdVb3F91aLhTtifTjHJAMa7bPX9qMaijS35PVZOBCvUWzl9FWT1S%2Fp4zqz9ml
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jioord3fLvsnmzMmEFDlaEnEb7CPiNh5gq9GhTHNaBa8dC1HB%2FmjKSZ3kSttjSsU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZQRz0yYvknCiPke0PluJTiJWNpUZ1oRsfHRNtJPFjqqUtYEBvbSGjnSvM28KFlB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d21cyeeHwmLup6ep8FcKnfUA469XM%2FewWKLK8JBqr5mj9R5Q9mmpsK7R6L5cnTH7FQ08eXDwEQ%2F3ITIQo3bQ7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oh18pEyXfwSr9oGUvlvEdh0k7duDeRHvOA67TLdrM3WgTKMt%2BsyazBqlBNTSNRiC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oh18pEyXfwSr9oGUvlvEdh0k7duDeRHvOA67TLdrM3WgTKMt%2BsyazBqlBNTSNRiC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2BIZabrfWE3DsHm4N1FLmKopTtpyu20KNkgaZQ54VzcPTPHrA0S8EaxVriotgfZG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ewg65GEJZiVTT44ro%2F%2BCSy1sah%2BV6S96DRojV2Gu%2BwV6y%2BDcXQmGloclgKFtbljH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiMYsFPmnyrFPtPXZHushw%2FS0%2BXc1QEPRGMmPnZOjVqUFMOJoxcidMUIPTp7UPr9Ig3z2Z%2FShpsMqqfyecX6Vw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJyAsaUys5diSDGWIBNtpOiRecCI%2BdB19tqQO0mVAhirg51vSVTLfuw8Q0MIUJlA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJyAsaUys5diSDGWIBNtpOiRecCI%2BdB19tqQO0mVAhirg51vSVTLfuw8Q0MIUJlA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=loIVIKXjtibIt9iN5%2BCM67%2BLF3EfQujLHnQq2%2FSzB9LpGpRLVFrAlgxYPIYyjggC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIVV4SrmdhwpPnOevHKwzYdEtZTdPOcWA2sQhsBSvQ21rgwmQ2lMIeoZ827fTme1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOut2w6YGWBjNsEoWVU%2FFy02Uzw9OX70eG%2BF9Ov2G7YO5BDyBM5BcN88bm3GXiHOPX04f%2BDKTD%2BqKxcTDn8dkA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

21Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 379     INV 12/15/2024 7438 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,819.36
1,819.36

CHECK TOTAL 1,819.36

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 376     INV 12/15/2024 7511 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  501.07
501.07

CHECK TOTAL 501.07

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 369     INV 11/18/2024 7461 oct 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1190-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 751.68
751.68

CHECK TOTAL 751.68

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7461 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 396.00
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  113.66
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  66.92
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.51
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  100.38
6 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  77.92
7 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  44.02
8 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 20.00
9 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  37.51

878.92
CHECK TOTAL 878.92

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7503 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  35.28
2 1000-845-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  122.94
3 1000-845-0000-00000-510150                             Training  1.00

159.22

49

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VB9zPKVCk8asNUwUx7YwKMFnMDTQXSMRMhpKyNY2C0oZWVEFqSvi1zO2CRlU43r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VB9zPKVCk8asNUwUx7YwKMFnMDTQXSMRMhpKyNY2C0oZWVEFqSvi1zO2CRlU43r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BYSg%2BqcIk4PQso1c5Rzebk6QovbcQbyfKUJmtOuzHs3SXvTmEtX5vWMArRUXC6K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmYyfoteEJeTGnzk1VQGTmCSO%2FV8A7PmL1AMgqp7GJYY8DRSMzfdAdYnuDrRkNh9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4DnvNJjDHtRS81NJTjltO14So%2B9V6pGHNg0Kf26JSEYG9q2EgUJiMBOycoI1KojIbmmnaDN1%2Fj3h8EmJ%2F1GAw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hDMFsGFK7YmjQPhN2vRzL%2B5%2Flxu0uhnZylJCKkyBhUQ%2BYwWPUFyVX0CUzvVaoG2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hDMFsGFK7YmjQPhN2vRzL%2B5%2Flxu0uhnZylJCKkyBhUQ%2BYwWPUFyVX0CUzvVaoG2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GyfbijS5dB2GpVzq7zJkD7HhY3zb1VjjcKySLJjpF4AkYW%2FpXJSZhfbQ56SOXWdL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Btfz67ft1P7l5m4SY5E%2BXMw%2FwAFmjtt%2FkuBV8JDVSlAXqq53w3i5tLO4TOJt74CN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pcs1sxSneuVyFVxAv0ojcuYYG1eAHs3zcaqOCt%2BY54x2tgn%2B5X8KhZ82Pr3puTXdl3riVpkLAPPbraQl3L3pvA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Da96tqgth6%2BRaNeNY6QaOH%2F4j2xp9UpeXFy5BdTrePxoaVVwWzXnvdQOEdWR8RJE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Da96tqgth6%2BRaNeNY6QaOH%2F4j2xp9UpeXFy5BdTrePxoaVVwWzXnvdQOEdWR8RJE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFTj%2FTyxn9u18IILDm7Ny4aqQRNkT%2FuH0C2BWPeQLmoB%2FbZdgDPBaOG6W738VcES
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CrGH9%2FfuJ1VHDFHA%2F9LQCurHENMsLBzK%2B5lR1Ple6kF4ytIHRe9gdEjHcK9KNXyE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yipSZkUfNLK0%2F%2BEutmHjvD1H09%2BFhv24DljqkjbwquGQLzlwnKKNJ3NoIjP6fWjJZjAp9hNFLRFUCjBZTKVgQg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW6dL09DoUeWTcMC1eZpShLpmqMCXfzUlwoJfTIFAUTu2Ch8rdcrcbfOBtT838nq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW6dL09DoUeWTcMC1eZpShLpmqMCXfzUlwoJfTIFAUTu2Ch8rdcrcbfOBtT838nq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEJDco6GQRv5fF8ErT2a5xF6Z0bsfP4qL79kGEVZGyk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwRl8p%2BtZMT0gBFJDa0fpxhTDV0ZM2v88Y8Bca79KvMZkjCclVOKarypq4TTs89J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXeqQZgPwPw593JNiIm1V4tDfSZwHGrj6MkegslZgLB81NLndQ5uPHSzvThHoJtyX8dA6oZa%2Bv3QX44fmD463Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3tiKG%2FE1RNAu9igFS44Xr8XiLtFrenumhRYo8ZDzP1Vl6pK6VYWFX93oBLEm6g%2FxTEi1bY62QpJpSJHsIUCFQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7uxQs%2F5FyfmGgJA8%2FfgFhk1z88euh%2BNQnl3Y6MvORawGE4Y48TctCKLogtetpjCUJBcen9y643i79q2NKuTjg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHcZzCdBIl%2FjCP5dYkQMih4D2pH21jncGPsFHHa6LN94y6oD7EOgxV7DiQLIjr2itaJmUz%2FGGRWumD0JjJY4CQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bu5q1hVqbAJWjsCVFH6UZtcPnJR3yLn%2BN%2Fg5kaNwDRd7J%2BwEcgHHwFdyLluTpZ9khwfrh6Kbj7aVtgvSl9jJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7heYG1QMbeE9SI%2B%2F3n7kbmSU87z%2BS2%2FTHsezxlyeUVP7Vlg57DmMWlg9eIXU366CgrYJqexUT2BLQg9a2nAF2g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oujT6hFTZnOByo86KnFKzp9Zzg5Yc3rDdmCdrywVeqOrd3u2QSSwuiA%2BmY6QdlnuBzXr2uTlypT0EWTwo25obw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLQJnJFtVXR446VfJR9%2BC7HuKUZYUtneL1x63KYkDVZhxG%2BcY9xB5c5yZTBY%2Bi%2FyJ%2FcBpgERKoiZg1okKnHWcA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pm8EHWen4SCJej%2FglvKu2dVq1DQ%2B%2Bj63i5lY3FnAyG5kHGlkLhyesZT3sW7j6WdS7ZYimcDyiApsROVFX1PjVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zLmWE7waksAYsh%2FJbfA5cpmoEYzGTPf12DPonl34QCVpIcacLzhKwCiOuEsjI5VR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zLmWE7waksAYsh%2FJbfA5cpmoEYzGTPf12DPonl34QCVpIcacLzhKwCiOuEsjI5VR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGA4getqstKOQkZuyLFWUr%2FrrmKa0SKC0Qx7lfc5xOA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ipPiumhVz14Kqwzlf71xym3IDT8PM1V%2FDIvvmMSayY2WPkZ5vVHAYrN7OVFBSRI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4ORCrp2bmSrDzLxXzy4rJTFfNEWW2GcKIJeULg3E9GRH7Gl%2FQ664%2BOACmEO3FRB7i7Srf7et7zt3ljbih28Gg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwTFE%2BJxaMDTgcyzR%2B1hJRbKBdUM9QxV81pTkVYF8m4iuUKbP91DIddPv%2BBYojiywSBJxHK7IqdsGqhBMg7DrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGWRDl2p2a%2FHVF8Y%2BgUnhhx7iuKnZwthq6KcKHfSvmjnUb0aUoevnD8s50UAg%2Btebc4z1mYYCA7H8v7yWNGicw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

22Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 159.22

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 12/15/2024 7545 NOV 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 25.83
2 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  264.40
3 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  214.47
4 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  152.26
5 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  231.66

888.62
CHECK TOTAL 888.62

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 12/10/2024 045-494577           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,200.00
3,200.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,200.00

VICTORIA RUIZ        7283 0000         INV 12/17/2024 12/10/24             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 53.00
53.00

CHECK TOTAL 53.00

PACE SUPPLY CORP.    7301 0000         INV 12/10/2024 S298578              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  13.24
13.24

PACE SUPPLY CORP.    7301 0000 333     INV 11/25/2024 199819639            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  882.73
882.73

CHECK TOTAL 895.97

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 28      INV 12/17/2024 585624A-110624       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,758.46
1,758.46

50

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQoZIlyb%2ByhBzEF3sS9Dt1v9QHgyDTZo0ATagq5aBaGqRKScL1%2BDxVZsP9jCdTLr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQoZIlyb%2ByhBzEF3sS9Dt1v9QHgyDTZo0ATagq5aBaGqRKScL1%2BDxVZsP9jCdTLr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYuLNvbRAiXiBct%2BxhfM8u9i91WTCkslpxixxUNV3Jk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXWMK2fVY7Mb2XfVsXVe8y%2B9vYi%2Bkhwnd3UJWcQcMqEnnXAI9RnBtaR52wsYBqyj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzGb7X3MSM7Nj2NXhSc4om2xOHlpcE9AiLu1vfy75fVzPHRqPeZBGelzSvD38g870HrAykUqeU%2FfQBvg9lMLhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2BO%2B2hXHTUj1GES9Or4H45eqsSXfzTEevNP2G2lfF9tOBz5cCVqeEoUoyOUSTa6FWZ%2Bj6mw8TEkJkiVXbnSRSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2BpzvEUPaKHaymBVQPa4AC7MonTTTXV09cvspIBQy02f3te2mOOrkucdiKrscVJce3cVXFBgY86hvF2b5h1U1g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkUt0rdioHvwPdH3ctMpLWGAQU%2BBMdWr5hjveEfZFtSxC%2Bc09kNj54DZCmmA8xnaRUSmgj5KcadlGKDOufpUDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4byEpB1iQEQqJk0j%2FaRpVix%2FXWKR3bByozuED1YZQP332k5XSM7Ns05bNKLFW%2BZ4FtW3kPNkpdgYA8O7Ijtcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YFZ50xzaDBCjcYBeIvPZuZDHkezPkvJNYacnHP55OO8DBtt07fDh6uCvAeJe1Ei
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YFZ50xzaDBCjcYBeIvPZuZDHkezPkvJNYacnHP55OO8DBtt07fDh6uCvAeJe1Ei
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOIUg70nASIboHgiBCQZE5LY18dm2CL7lSnzRxC1yU8GJ0wd01RUsmJEFERWI%2Fvb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QXotlFWw5oiI%2FBt3BrkFwzHs0aqJtQ0%2BCFn2GAOHNLC%2F2RTJPPBN%2BgTNBc6%2BFeYr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAyHfic7S2UR2%2BgLJvpyeiVhS7x3Dj%2FLIdzdgY2qdW7jqH%2FKmIOB%2B2syrRBudDKSUIFSoocm%2FtVRlf1sBy%2BarA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yG5vVKMWRcdqleAvuwFcEBNqOdqwzQaLMK8RiWGKowfk8N6Od1OZ2oSvuV%2FK67jg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yG5vVKMWRcdqleAvuwFcEBNqOdqwzQaLMK8RiWGKowfk8N6Od1OZ2oSvuV%2FK67jg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaau3tUxLipKn9xM24V%2Bn0ljDA6Qqa3AJqscIkBltDk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l205QYidTDca5t0GM%2BaX1PuWhuddlNfSqqKGQEzp%2Byb%2B%2FI7Jo4rTgYhId05B9CVD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zo5gknBUMFSgna%2Blr0gITzGfpIYPSs7CCUBLW7IH8VHyJUu03vrCu8lfwzaG3QaZh5Wjlo%2FmsN2pKcLtYIVsiQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNmaY98HgbSQgmnV85JtaZy%2BZRwleQZEwHYh85LlvmNOf8rl1niSEVcwdZcMeaIj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNmaY98HgbSQgmnV85JtaZy%2BZRwleQZEwHYh85LlvmNOf8rl1niSEVcwdZcMeaIj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9A2lmvGCZlT%2BlB0zVnBhu5BDgshDboVmqc%2BmcW5ASmE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dLyt6PEWWJPltRZ3kGxkM7THcSz%2Frb1%2BcKC0FKli661VMTCo0gJ2EUy1ZYvAr5Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrw8q5tWFf0MY8K69SuZfjLQTyzAeGjPHQBrsTbRUwgojsBO%2FM6TbTDrOmwK5kXLRix0rlI8nN4nhJ1xRr%2BNaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdJwevJDYcZNWXp8Vfo6LRo0XqSK1wBpqSomqcyelDEgNaJZH5AzXa5LcEja%2Fk5V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdJwevJDYcZNWXp8Vfo6LRo0XqSK1wBpqSomqcyelDEgNaJZH5AzXa5LcEja%2Fk5V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tGliYfWt19VmRRQCktOVokYKfQjLRjMTAj3JbWDRLMJhv7BXzvYEIGrg0MZWTJK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BD%2F%2FY7i2znjkIIwggvmlQYXEd1rrLAHCxiWg%2Fy9SCi9ynxoluo33JUD21PqyD1wD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rVu65733MhUbMJ8MxkmcvNWvsyOUkr%2B7RBSRU8hyFFLpo46y9fCveF2vnLtNdy1gLc612hFryQFx673CMmiAA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtMKUCTsqvhw7vXGqAWzdoMvu5%2B9wRpECL9ZUYx4zjuQr%2FuVJjz%2BbytVOXC46y6v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtMKUCTsqvhw7vXGqAWzdoMvu5%2B9wRpECL9ZUYx4zjuQr%2FuVJjz%2BbytVOXC46y6v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyKPG7H7Ond20K0%2B8Q0MhMsj9%2BdD5mU4mDk8H9P0AEjSK%2FjaE9m8WnFFc%2B8zNkIu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oaiTFNRcPNQJz29wjS2E8hcg52ff09CvVoiZU7Fqd0IS64RuH2eJTA9Gss7Tf3h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klPHN%2F2S77HKW9o4NrUAfALWTvXwuIAgi58bScGqOD%2BhC4%2FvR5zcDuAo5tKwumkRL80pgaZeG2NeNgwNMHRYnw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

23Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 84      INV 12/17/2024 585624a-110624.      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 927.14
927.14

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 83      INV 12/17/2024 585624a-110624..     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,750.00
1,750.00

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 85      INV 12/17/2024 585624a-110624...    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 8,735.41
8,735.41

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 28      INV 12/17/2024 585624a-120524       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,784.84
1,784.84

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 84      INV 12/17/2024 585624a-120524.      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 941.05
941.05

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 83      INV 12/17/2024 585624a-120524..     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,776.25
1,776.25

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 85      INV 12/17/2024 585624a-120524...    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 8,866.43
8,866.43

CHECK TOTAL 26,539.58

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION7317 0001         INV 12/17/2024 393776255001         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  12.59
2 5000-875-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.19

16.78
CHECK TOTAL 16.78

51

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfL321v8Dz5ILQYDMu3PIJ55aMi5mj%2BaCCXZTpkqQCRYNvS1cEUme5qbHwds%2Bgej
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfL321v8Dz5ILQYDMu3PIJ55aMi5mj%2BaCCXZTpkqQCRYNvS1cEUme5qbHwds%2Bgej
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O96bUVEs5Ox6obhlkMCjcKwkAztgHmj67uZ0YG5vpDmTH85xfixH96DVa27jPjVE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZywUItvkPqgwSkZB39IojyjlIZuvoLS%2F1PnXYe40SSqVq4Kxp93jiZp2DXLXs0D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uk47sjNiMo1zjPo9RCjPphfYvokkmci0OjcXVK4iEBKPJaElFQ%2FdpA%2BuTtcU6CCewj4jakLRpm5uUi0oFD0mhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIgCR3BI3jrPlxJo1ayCYR2YBdohA6WBjNL3v3n%2BwYL96mbkWehs9Qqnbcv2sCG1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIgCR3BI3jrPlxJo1ayCYR2YBdohA6WBjNL3v3n%2BwYL96mbkWehs9Qqnbcv2sCG1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLr%2BYk%2Fpf9qP9nzSj%2FqvZcuE51xKkNrE9SpzGQr2w1Jmr8kpMeqUT04EgxFV6Um6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vb48Bqy7LcHuTbXbghYqkSwEbpl8zGGW324XQQDab6DTgjgpH0tmeFAvF9ddwbXe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zLVU%2FazhpmhJ7sgPDs074Jb7ecZ1FT79lXPF88tPAElBYiyW5FAak63vu7MHMHp7LhpfQrHoui8n2GeWKp8%2BNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FT8xAdmdFf8UdpZL3mfAV4vA6TjYUmYTEg4K9PfqgQ6gdvoqD%2FtxEXrMuGfT3yhu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FT8xAdmdFf8UdpZL3mfAV4vA6TjYUmYTEg4K9PfqgQ6gdvoqD%2FtxEXrMuGfT3yhu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1lDEeyj7nv9%2B2xiV9SJouJannTyQnUUxd3VIxn3RlRe1KEpfkikOp64qtHJl73W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2BbZimVAMN4zowaulED1j7NvT4WaBn16%2BXP%2Bl4%2Fzqo%2BcesAXorlRcz%2Fuh58jbJeD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiCLG9YZICIL%2Bg5Jg%2F4mkqEiMQYgWVgJCIH2MYg4sXKXlMvwi2lPFQeF2CoqyXLL0uZyxbWbj5UcBsqbBY9tQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Te0mBrbgg16sdlUZJfg146psRATmn8xQB%2FKd697fihxy1kr0T7Y9vF5uEkPY15BA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Te0mBrbgg16sdlUZJfg146psRATmn8xQB%2FKd697fihxy1kr0T7Y9vF5uEkPY15BA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHXxPSWGBmOVsShZu8iGB0p0DiKhwamex9mPNijozEw0WPy1Zxh%2FbOVVz682KVtl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIbrJvx%2FGD3IoWiHSRBGjuk4YuMT5FVF%2FjW4zb6QSObKZ%2FoGZe5pj0dq84EUGSoh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ng5%2FaJkHyqhOfAra%2FO5IKSk781c4yXyl1kSWLbabU6tu4USIBHcZ%2B0E6rDJ59gI0gnnKEGY%2BFg66fqwrI4cW0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AH5KXKrM5rGB8J08gpc00tGx3dW2ypsB8wuJAhCMWTP1lHJ3qzN%2Fv21yOu%2Fvj%2FdH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AH5KXKrM5rGB8J08gpc00tGx3dW2ypsB8wuJAhCMWTP1lHJ3qzN%2Fv21yOu%2Fvj%2FdH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GA%2FSjESac2mqpOKt35EnBeZFvHc%2Fgu0CsgMwDLFd6RZlP5a7Dv5unnTyek%2F037T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVKZEY7TsSjPumTj%2BKrgEylnepymxfMnlAwN5joHLRB%2B%2BHODyTMy5VA7RI7taepj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcF1BeK%2FhFtSB6%2Fhatu5ZqyZVg%2Bun2yTKmLjQkinCkzB5Zc3AqXnZDZdEf1yZ8iDyzhKogJ4j8ZyTp%2F6Ydq%2FTg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kE%2FFL%2BYAo%2BtZR9tz%2BZupOi%2BaP8ZvoPhwwZIE5g3C190IirdNU17cP%2FOuKTN4cLko
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kE%2FFL%2BYAo%2BtZR9tz%2BZupOi%2BaP8ZvoPhwwZIE5g3C190IirdNU17cP%2FOuKTN4cLko
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Al55sJDshsX0WrrUXiVU2LvJLvhHGyMRQhX2l60i5RhDO0cLPgpDvIs0qI4RYnC5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXAewoKx9pWd2GEOZJ1Q8vXYw6mMKMGuoZAkhJ1So%2BOpXcs6mr2bIqnUYHQflG3%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNkCI%2BC5m7sk8dvuf2FCD1TcuGTzvEn4%2Bt%2Be7ydAHet4pl1W2VE0Ehwbr2qwuUzwc3yrxsnbUMX%2BJz6ohBV%2F5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wsm8WurKz5PHyE2GhB7BFQDGmKovLV5qDBEkPEmc76cIFSVkGoBgjstnHBCiNMh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wsm8WurKz5PHyE2GhB7BFQDGmKovLV5qDBEkPEmc76cIFSVkGoBgjstnHBCiNMh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PReZCnSvOTIfTqoe1tDQdis4HwfQ8ETvLIU9QM0P9QghHF7stLwqh3sm8lSl%2Bvlg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ng7CBT5%2F%2FrN0EAnFUheSavhvMMO%2FE7ZjZFdJ%2BxY2U2bRtSrXfv1%2BW%2Fzoabi86OSL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PztOcp5Bp4acA1KoQe6AuIU%2FGCCPEpc1I6EC9ujOzYiq2OaL%2FIl9RZJ2WGdySAJ98ue5f9p320FuiD%2FQ7nN9ug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=051v1WpzeZeXQwmPn97InkcqnyPPiLq9ER5LlZBaEG2v7VoQ6Pipn3o3Q%2FJeJer6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=051v1WpzeZeXQwmPn97InkcqnyPPiLq9ER5LlZBaEG2v7VoQ6Pipn3o3Q%2FJeJer6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qlapu470xbAfX5TbdgfYf2uwfueWkWQ%2BYyBNsqa0aBQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ik7j%2BcU00wgPDLkExRce%2B8CSSX1nGql4gPOnCNomt0ihL%2FAmKr17WWYEePlOH97G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8A3UeoF8LwuhkL5wn8q6bu%2BDQVGhUYm8nyxc7UAk%2Fl%2B8lDW67liji%2FlGyHYpzbLRVZI9PhF7vij5s9lMIYDMA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uV3axZHuTjmeFc5xFRa3nwN%2FNe%2FpNO0CaNwPg8w0IsYybOhg7xnKarygAIr9FsK50UlhuvsYdn2t1Sp3lnYk8Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

24Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALEXANDER AVILA      7384 0000         INV 12/17/2024 12/10/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 79.50
79.50

CHECK TOTAL 79.50

DAMIEN NICHOLSON     7409 0000         INV 12/17/2024 11/19/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

ARES ENG LLC         7713 0000 253     INV 11/19/2024 10/30/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2402-900-0000-25006-560300                             CO Const  37,996.20
37,996.20

CHECK TOTAL 37,996.20

KAYTLYN LIMA         7748 0000         INV 12/09/2024 12/09/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

DENZEL WILLIAMS      7759 0000         INV 12/17/2024 12/10/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 212.00
212.00

CHECK TOTAL 212.00

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19488                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19509                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

52

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfLWf9272Z5wVLzTReUWubYQpLFPi%2BKT7BoWy3fF20jHh8f8OEDFbWpaQvJcNq%2BG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfLWf9272Z5wVLzTReUWubYQpLFPi%2BKT7BoWy3fF20jHh8f8OEDFbWpaQvJcNq%2BG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DojZkao0SIJP%2BfgNZI4fnXchVOKas7P8ULmIF0FuUfk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdBxRnOcpbDpZmvIT%2Bw%2FaMCTUbkvQ2urwwucrIthHw3Q9IR6ER7mL%2BSud2QeJlrn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hRvHOChiHi36vX5v%2FjUi67cxVkVQ4tqJhEoI7Lm4CMU%2FOmoEy11nIqHycqcmuJ28NgLqhvZjWODfXtfeXzQiQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4P8k7Hk7nTG2uNbgGCSn%2FiRfiM3iUXx%2BDfmhQE21aLOlPm7NKyBNaGX8LZMB08c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4P8k7Hk7nTG2uNbgGCSn%2FiRfiM3iUXx%2BDfmhQE21aLOlPm7NKyBNaGX8LZMB08c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmHzX2pZ%2F3uS6DxFhLOKFulg8bKhm5eXuXV9UIThsws%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8rlicOinOMgkn5FkfApEr3PHXNnQ8zsyf%2FeQu9rK2h8f%2Fdn7XT0i0%2Fk6WOk9SM6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJZmj9HkB%2BJbHnXABOp7szNgX%2B%2Fc%2B%2BJIbCyBoUGI7CG9ps%2Fz4bYtg94sdJPEHUjLvaS0qALDAQBRDuruov28KA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDJ35vzOpArSwRq1J5caMSUIjtOy5mMkvHRmmQL6SryLn8N2EX0RSVcY7S0d4H6j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDJ35vzOpArSwRq1J5caMSUIjtOy5mMkvHRmmQL6SryLn8N2EX0RSVcY7S0d4H6j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BpuihynMbWkkJkbel0mZTLTmVAMYX3dwFQKMiea49%2FsO3msZZc4g%2F96ApIxOyX9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPp1HJLwHfRAutdh%2FOVKWpwaTCGG7j7B7l8Fee%2BlFarxCP3YowCH57HqmYsibuIc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lllX3QSkT%2B%2Fkr2gK2Y%2B9qeQq7fp5G37MvoK8Fh1ZTfB7CIgljNwln%2BR4q48zYszF9Z%2BFghb9oen7D55MvQwIdQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84kqSi60d4H6im3I9ntTcROJOlQ%2BFfJ%2F6iPQKwjnmKCslRleRedGR3YqyoLKN7hW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84kqSi60d4H6im3I9ntTcROJOlQ%2BFfJ%2F6iPQKwjnmKCslRleRedGR3YqyoLKN7hW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tbmnyp5qIkT0xsaFDRGZR1YOoc9DvBWQm%2FkpueU9zsM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTgtAW%2Blb8undEVB2BA8ERH7ywtoFAPzWaWjB1NfLf9CDF5GnzXKijWlDfgEVqA%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2xTBky%2BQmV4g4rUD7%2BMWjvDsX%2FED3YVkRRwvfrDrfu%2BkjH8bIkpcUK%2BAEytGlag
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpWfsWIG9ikg9U0EiFM%2BvRGFgD2PKpthzmiNqX29GHKxMDkhIg5kHPOX35YGcm93
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpWfsWIG9ikg9U0EiFM%2BvRGFgD2PKpthzmiNqX29GHKxMDkhIg5kHPOX35YGcm93
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVWVEdrehTjdqCOepHH3U6ctrIRDZ67uAiL%2FQEYLpic%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5r3kaTxAhJfXApqYZ8oqI7cEoJ7UNnoGZVqazcDPbNdB2FSkm46mS%2BnDzNshgcx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BhPw5CFl7RXHj5Q%2FpBiY2Jp96YZBhdmi1757RBPYqxtsrKwMlICZzUSOaAVhQYJtJ706aFNqBfoyfQAX4yOqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aP2GhI5VJLZ%2FMnnfKln06qD4u0eLkqY13x0lIXOAw5kGg9SySLLAgDQ3nmYxwDzf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aP2GhI5VJLZ%2FMnnfKln06qD4u0eLkqY13x0lIXOAw5kGg9SySLLAgDQ3nmYxwDzf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9K5RsHUVMc5zLerRosatFUJMbf5RbtYQ6z7IBkFN8I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jsr8AC4fpqoYDydad78TdJ238qZNuuu8deuM%2BN2ez477PjuIBsd3tzfRHbK6Emt9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DGr%2FVRbu0EweWAXBjbIeyJWPPhyxW448qQqP%2BUZV4xDOCNvUS3mjlWdtIiByLL9oB%2BjSXIkV7Bji28mJni7xnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1H1qNvuIbd%2FkSpmC73x6%2F1U6LN807GyywF%2B98IqA92bxG758qJo2aWxf69cjMwwZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1H1qNvuIbd%2FkSpmC73x6%2F1U6LN807GyywF%2B98IqA92bxG758qJo2aWxf69cjMwwZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zr8f3t2Jjkl7pRyon0yOXp8wUdj4%2BG4nn4Igy99vWkM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPc6MqarghExn%2FYv5tZjMwd%2Fy2LfjADxwFflKfhhJZwxyj6TK%2Bt2xwSPp0hnJLg0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tX47yzm3hnU9S1%2BBFRVDOuPe9v7HzWVKLLGotx6gfW2dkbUi0d39ADrmCLjPrp0btBef9FjOBHyTjgQhXGK4SA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

25Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19506                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19519                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19516                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19507                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19543                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19494                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19500                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19498                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19501                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

53

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sk8hk5wivEFhwccmSknG3bibQ1%2BoiMSf4ykuNuXUm5%2Bs8riFik%2BKefdNp8WcUBkn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sk8hk5wivEFhwccmSknG3bibQ1%2BoiMSf4ykuNuXUm5%2Bs8riFik%2BKefdNp8WcUBkn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCjVnlxnGtPr27VfhmUDd6T5eRDRY06XcjN27mD5UMM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2f9zP%2BwsQs3lArIDGc3ht%2B56O2FrlaqVXVk%2B%2B8eWwyWRwy2EHhgQrY8Eiyjqrkc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNDtY7xDqVcOVfvMsmWur43f09SNe0Ov4bL%2F2d6Na2YJb0yQIthHE7pNXDEdnC8412VomsVUinxGZFIKuwbk0A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8122Y5%2FQabvxFJmizRUXo5XpKGoZsR96u8xxMaSIbB%2FO8YBwhGgpYiFBfAJuNgY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8122Y5%2FQabvxFJmizRUXo5XpKGoZsR96u8xxMaSIbB%2FO8YBwhGgpYiFBfAJuNgY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FOWIUQ1MoDAfYZgt5vyPOweny5jraPc%2BcKA4cDo8Wg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBRt3c2%2FERF%2BrMiPF93Xmd8Woz0NbPJhzzQ6cVM7Lcj7boaLZ%2BYmHEgzPGF3M23R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbDevyiGZlLrNhQajK4s%2BGP1fjaBJSs52kedJOx2GfAkkqgFj1GfsLvSFT%2BfNn8faF2BUP%2B6fXxY8OjOOebj8w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2vTvfLJsmxJL7Sc2qrypFrT0Eiq1%2BvTT7n3GwBISyMFsvq1Qyuz%2Fz06oGgwR5R6e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2vTvfLJsmxJL7Sc2qrypFrT0Eiq1%2BvTT7n3GwBISyMFsvq1Qyuz%2Fz06oGgwR5R6e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rL48OwH89r%2FiqSk7F7GqNsS2pK1Z%2BjAKbfPeF25Gi4o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XngIT6ZYeMmw%2BmRAajfkz9VZFYxmfhADyJh2qNcgrKG%2BUp7EPrUeaxte7E3SKK47
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gznLZ2O5vyYlR%2BJyUu2TRo21kBjUI0KUXhqXMuah2DgfC1NJTvzyfARUwXGoCMuiEbyKtYHqpl%2BfiFggjmue2g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tcsghfD%2BbZYkuETLMhalI5uMRf41HXxVhD1lsSojV0QeWbJmW0MPfijNbf7zNf4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tcsghfD%2BbZYkuETLMhalI5uMRf41HXxVhD1lsSojV0QeWbJmW0MPfijNbf7zNf4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnqAt5fQykiUBG1la2vLxkifKQtl9RZocC0LlyW86Ro%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTunldbbCKgbl1AxOfVbmIlGpBTuTHi6H8JaYrs1Z3FYeWLxoX%2BMKYogVXTzfprV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nyo4tlRHtn7o8PysxHdxYmUowZRBGiXQBehk96uIY%2Bsy6IVIC35pDLfJqBX8H0t0KWu2IqFFJQnxQZf%2BbiaFQg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K89gTviDmdKNBrXt4b278Rv0KwL1a%2Bmupn%2BDHHhgSgUbf265Pv00NWGOO1tnMFCS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K89gTviDmdKNBrXt4b278Rv0KwL1a%2Bmupn%2BDHHhgSgUbf265Pv00NWGOO1tnMFCS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NnpFyJqy%2BQu5ryL1TQ1EfXxEtFNsz2nNoZ59USZGCV8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKQTOW9wADes5sfdXDuAuP7ApuCRovFv82cXTKSvpbxsCqn%2F5oABUwYeBI3ivOmq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SDiYDe2mN8v6GiK1vLev%2FC29702kRWLJzPoqtOlnRwQ20Wv0TW0510SJnU9Gvr6cNNrnnbOTH%2FLbQWeqi420Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uft63g7kEcz1RqswMB2UAtVg2dGdgG0zYKi%2FUQY6EBV9R6pxKXhf3koQ4tNf%2FQFM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uft63g7kEcz1RqswMB2UAtVg2dGdgG0zYKi%2FUQY6EBV9R6pxKXhf3koQ4tNf%2FQFM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swXRCHuytUCMra4cOP24M%2BEeFdecFC8bjD0wPM97qkI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrZpowN8M9fr8TiB5nflj3s35byeux%2BGbH9lcnwd5fmNm2QI9zkRQcyCGCkzHAHp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJ5cXALOEend98%2FOizCzNSZu54J4LFR2wM%2FP2WJGkHY6SkqptgygyIQHjQ621SJRTGie5Q9marX0dUaeIWix3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWpol2yOGI8o%2BxZU%2ByxFrawFfZ8fiPaYH3ZHBgU2miOZmM5r2Hf9Afy3mSE%2FwUeF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWpol2yOGI8o%2BxZU%2ByxFrawFfZ8fiPaYH3ZHBgU2miOZmM5r2Hf9Afy3mSE%2FwUeF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BA0KHJ32j60SIpvhs08BWO12FbwtRlfQYF7xPZVHxVA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2ByxU5OF6z5RhLl3Qm%2F2%2BW%2FIRe%2FqZIC5fl1FvXxGdy4vtypcST2HMajSGKq%2By1j0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltcoY0M2vT92a1VDQTwbew0yruvKIBVFYmzltsLRQsXBVvPGDdSA4mSG6zr6As7lQ3Q8xaNcMIqd1JKEQRj5ew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Enopl9StSAIVKuIO3188XkrMpSbNp4cvJFBrzMxKZb%2FEvpYbZNctIZZuMAebXYG3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Enopl9StSAIVKuIO3188XkrMpSbNp4cvJFBrzMxKZb%2FEvpYbZNctIZZuMAebXYG3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CHXUWwuI3KoH%2BFVrtEP7dn%2Fzow7Tv1h0uWRTPtni1O0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWSqyIE38L79tGwHZUB5zeqhJt0FGRfqXZ4gLkKV3kDidC3sULXcmkvVrEMvt0xj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sy3xyeOrgKPFQkjpQOhtBqGGhOfjkK5JEXvAcV%2BmtfeuIcpxgwTKaYbuvxBqm75HvMgbZ5R7%2FnwQ0afDe2s%2Bxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CT9sm9oyGbImDiNGDvjjGbciie5NoIT3KXu4IvNq2%2B8ZZimTkTtGvqlbckTmSwkj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CT9sm9oyGbImDiNGDvjjGbciie5NoIT3KXu4IvNq2%2B8ZZimTkTtGvqlbckTmSwkj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Srl28x6Ker31IlkbIlntmbkyB3H6yDxIgbeA8wOlMs4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C14RCaN8HEhjsH3RXcV2nKDxyPGUuAupL2WjIeppUDm4upzzoPVbtCKuMau%2FPTHh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B812m2iREI66xT2%2BlRFxnHlnQcqEXoV%2BqK0dz7dDGBUAvAQUP5ewhwaJWJxcb9m8Ay2AoRyYinJGUkIJNJp5mg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

26Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19502                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19508                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19510                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19521                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19512                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

JOE AGUILAR          7765 0000         INV 12/17/2024 19530                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.75
59.75

CHECK TOTAL 1,015.75

154 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 565,474.92 565,474.92
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -38,707,832.69

54

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wx%2Bgmm%2FqNuLIQjyg%2B2eWu2E%2FOEAoBG1fcegHyuAzFFfI9W%2Bd%2Bxea2F6oXKnjjhC6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wx%2Bgmm%2FqNuLIQjyg%2B2eWu2E%2FOEAoBG1fcegHyuAzFFfI9W%2Bd%2Bxea2F6oXKnjjhC6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHwgxwY%2B14TfRE4urE%2F0VfAa0tdfxzqfY3hKm4BiDb8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dc7trflvXPOUAgq%2Fnpo%2BcvNU%2FL4tjqC0jKBrYOOBjImJv38sqgEM4MEOo0AyYkdy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfFvMUcqKCkzyexvvBvu8umEHI4%2FojjNYBzZKRq6XjFaqpEfV3Z013LQsk5DOvZmcaWyd0BYo73QH9SP%2B4oaKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9ajZPsxYPLP%2F56hNG%2FhENsLJTvrBjMIlQOGoYXo5GacT7A0otCdeVV%2FtUtWV3ZF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9ajZPsxYPLP%2F56hNG%2FhENsLJTvrBjMIlQOGoYXo5GacT7A0otCdeVV%2FtUtWV3ZF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToTf6ysxdZ0QJFPAFY%2BCp7zN9O6Amw6wStxw96Xnj9Y%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EgLoE2hjC%2Fs9bl6E3%2B%2F4mOjoJM0cs05H%2F%2BoF3GwSNa%2BL1fkGhfi%2BjBKbzzZ9f1E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCVpAKd7t3YnaNwkpgsInwfIEw%2FQIJwYTHVHbGgLxG5EY%2FiadqnkonAYemp1AMn3vePDhDgaqDXlTNlWboArQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2xz9RsbQJEwaoULIPUYyubZw1eOVN4NN2jLW4fD1R879jCaB8GodVi6RgxfiY91
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2xz9RsbQJEwaoULIPUYyubZw1eOVN4NN2jLW4fD1R879jCaB8GodVi6RgxfiY91
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhrvtjYgi%2Fgc%2Bmri8c6IxAXWLgUpvA7PVOXbzjZ5qRY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C25F9GCZ4HPgg44rvMFicouIkPJf3Mw0AJB2dGqD3DvG6VzR7p6M7aObBFv0k%2FoM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJkxo6C1NDSWg6zuMAuh2Kjs0OqxiYyr%2F2ESJ%2BtDm%2BYOALfTX8rdoXWzoy5n8nhCMQ4FZPxvD%2FOPjW5x2AFKGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZeYbnpjrcsfFhHH9g%2FTN8r6blvb1mlXPUCvvLg6xX4I%2FatOKCkiGUPd1AXNLf2p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZeYbnpjrcsfFhHH9g%2FTN8r6blvb1mlXPUCvvLg6xX4I%2FatOKCkiGUPd1AXNLf2p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMlprEwU%2B%2FkMGYjjABNOtwumvAXa3xHtJG0a92qqCYA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QFyHuoNftD9SyRFh9X7StrONLQKczhAzoOS5pe9zYx5h3SRZiUpk2e8o%2Frsafvu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z74f2g0XmGPJBJlHSNcpjrGFn%2Br4bdbzorddZJVCblnZ%2B1BjKfTpeNqtRIeOAQFEV2Atjm%2FhOSWeKQp3NivqMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OuAXv04udPlVeoJUFl%2BNlqZXqBDPow6AyYhpAAcVIVpUKULfHIHkJBHBYa1CGn%2FF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OuAXv04udPlVeoJUFl%2BNlqZXqBDPow6AyYhpAAcVIVpUKULfHIHkJBHBYa1CGn%2FF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yusHg9aXmuRvAkgCo79M%2BeqkO01pLyVO7xG%2BvcosSGI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDsF52ArNdy05QvqiMggJBmF%2BdBfhCC5JCNQ5w62ZnepKnsLLJVAT8tDgHCUCuNP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbUQhS%2BOpR5Z2pprvLo%2FElfXGX8jUVtdW0ayNE669cVoVQF5fv4Pv1dTdZLmEByOyZQhz4H88BtUQcF1aWG4jQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyjqnvOHnYlpofPtfTz1Ut4NIZg6NF8oaQc94b%2Bz4IhGCstnTirOqC70Psy7yE%2FA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyjqnvOHnYlpofPtfTz1Ut4NIZg6NF8oaQc94b%2Bz4IhGCstnTirOqC70Psy7yE%2FA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1CL9w9vIdHEghmpfz4MO74JevPwk118RUH63b7vaY8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8QlaKs%2FpUQne2wI7qF9hWbDOS%2B8g96TMax7fTXwZiv4F%2FdswQI0JHETNk%2BNwe7%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHFI95BXiuS9EEdlt4p51HIVXP9n560iQD32rm99wsu4R8zHDvTVJA4m5KyICmRcbJBiUHTFK1HdFfpuSDYmbA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

27Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: jv121524 12/19/2024
DUE DATE: 12/19/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    250.00
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-510150              Training             173.05 5,704.86
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            50.13 1,200.02
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    1,006.96 152.12
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510150              Training             211.44 3,937.89
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             58.29 910.77
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,786.66 -9,488.58
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            100.26 992.68
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             47.22 704.29
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 3,200.00 -71,148.50
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            43,272.48 106,050.59
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,807.60 58,681.39
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 15,515.50 -3,103.95
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,414.04 39,317.10
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    30.00 16,096.26
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             498.00 123,791.84
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             12,613.67 121,561.76
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 31,784.24 -35,201.23
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   17,601.84 -39,377.60
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,624.71 52,487.26
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 13,535.72 -24,465.80
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            148.69 1,126.82
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            240.76 2,745.20
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   3,543.30 -3,768.96
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            298.43 1,247.29
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510150              Training             1.00 2,867.77
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             177.51 3,450.72
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,182.14 -40,968.41
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            41,973.03 100,946.27
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,998.00 56,937.91
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,412.50 63,113.86
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            95.22 1,409.77
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-510150              Training             80.00 1,920.00
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             391.97 39,529.58
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 727.33 37,868.93
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            45.09 515.22
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 300.00 -503.11
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            190.63 14,081.36
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,417.89 21,008.65
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,740.99 6,071.74

55

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFs2ozuLm6LPhRgoikkR2BaxGcnIPxzGaQPdwrfL46XdrRKOLJJ%2FyK9lDQoML%2FQJu4u0GRzpytZs6KG4RtzWOg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQEqTC3W8Z47fr51pxl7t4%2FfME3SataFI7FO7ggzhUoR6nAUoElCLpaVhskkL9qNK%2Bt6qazvndoCaI%2F5rJbQDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrpW9hRRBIxwGUoTJKXCvXkjxEJGfEEuMc9p%2FbV5eRlaoTVbCtmm4NHEbsDLwfv9sekOP9FeZxNZr%2FaE7Sn9ww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FSrPrerZo88AH8NDY3cKQpnIubbTD98abPi7e0uAFIuLf%2FvL62ndTDJRQaY5o8Bi9wE70OtD1vpJkWLJDnOsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53Nd5dzmGRKMJEFRuAuthtK1vu%2BQfj2GfJFAaMSxcfVpW3ypvU%2BENw0q4U2xAkfuNC%2BcrNkijSpUIOy0IgljtA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZiuJqcXoLALWWvSa7oZQKWp%2BUPszlcgeGSoS3zn3KQF1nAN2aV1SFDDzmU1H1lFhxpqL8Mk0TKol4phXjMtfQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4zSfevcUFE%2B7S%2FuX9sYRZDCp5Del2WVUxFyB87tJr1uqqSGsMHRoJnCkabRui%2BMjbRXReyKd1ruwrQwYPHZMQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7yE%2FrB%2B8I4g89CQvjanU%2B84ggEV0GZkI8PgEqed5YCGNTIVGbH8AlWcMULNs4S8ZH4fIftNm%2Be1kmyXSrxA6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncJbKe0apqVYPpJoNPCybvMh3eQgF2b1PsD3xXZo%2BNjAADIBIvYHatyY2Z9gF8ASZ9hbkvXhrZOxFhc6Q9g3ug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27492%2FtvyV1EXMXcwGHGuPyEFmMUFzJIEnDxqf3CvwpcPzPaz0bTBndWJKF%2FxflmWFh5BE2VSYvVToosOZCVTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxg4bzV%2Fc7g2k2m599b%2BPuE%2BYxUXI%2Fw3BaaFdbhoA1%2FLOGR%2BWsrbglk4Fro9V1eqd0l%2FZTHYIKP2k%2BLKqPMSnw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKpvNVm10Z2%2F41e%2FizWBSFaSh4mnm2KQ5iSpH3gB1bv%2BMf3Id%2FaEqfOvtm7FoolN8OAE8uo3ccYfOrebOMokpw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBtLHigj00Zg0SSlHd7em7xA7w0Vj4V4dx7qUE36%2FD4WaTDtJ%2FIAYK1a%2FNE0%2FzPfczyQ0V2VK4x90k3T3EcfrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTQY6OsGe3WUqiuv6SlE91RSPzNP77tamaQ2F22ezDICtBKyid9TzPVCg4yER8rlIV8aCcPCdii69IIcQEwBpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yX7%2FXs49BLb3KPE%2FT8f4AYlqndUu%2F3OMfaW4QE1E574Ovmq%2FsSoT0sprX%2FwZrNzL%2BdqagPqM0F5vjqIjr0F2qQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5U0vmg6lB5tNxRXfCuxkzcs6G8Rwsiuwy7LjNAYqFIiHii3DBoa7QpbfSVUeI%2BGc7fiNw6mXnkDz32%2FElsOB7w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItDElff7Tm7FSgjXw486b2pJpSmvvDrDce%2B0XSU%2BN4SgQntcQ0q2tB%2FVrgNOMqiE4jAeHhlY6YJ6uwP3WHmGBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71WEg1QuSZ8aGWQG1DbRSZyU%2BZZULPp7CwsVJ2qtVagnOhAiLc%2BhYOZTn6z9uX9KZu6%2FuYsjnCMDB3ujipCjHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hi5BdD7MX26WNxFr%2BHwV0N7tRANelfw2IEWdH9JMk2t0ajWuypdRgbnYDGZ3DZYasF3rkmSfQNp5dvBrFVt3LA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjWCkgkxBeITR34Zld0YRchGh6vCO2kxRE0Y%2FmFgCLqj4HGG125cvCOpmNp1pPbYqDllRzGdWgSJCs3ZcQ213g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aLHMfyaIZ1yvdwCR3U0byOez1gwGzOFlj8qBc9E%2FGUSi0fT4jXcDiZpOqDiSfykXpqw81vK%2FuiXtFBo4SWyd%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBqkjXyQoe6zfOspCiP5wQlVMqEoi%2BVE20DA6cgtlOOBCPn9VlWXPt6UgfkAy8m8v2ZwMRYZ5dq7W%2F8rH%2F7jjA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CY%2FeGkHOE1SLDf4EeAKp7gj5C34ru4OFBzQ%2FjVJSW84XL3rUhScP3Y4TCToAQH46%2BrOm8YbfD2oMyaod3InM%2FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJVEmzakdOFGQ5CjHF6Tzf8DNNIKVCGtwhtCJlpTuDFsWmQ1VMlScbWXJ0DoXygxtLHg4y%2BfWongcd5SEXLQ3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q74Ww86OePW9Qr853sMbzHlQVIq1hTnPiNse4kTQfKaDyvuevVK1vC8UKQdV1%2FeEFv0YWq%2FS4AylMDRqrWSA9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNI2DNrnjioMWn8NScJQz%2Frlq9UqMbbB4qTI1JCxEF%2BKNifRLC1rkhgV1tQveXZAK3HVFlrG0SfO0lF6JZ%2F6TA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTCZEZNAH6Toa8l6HUw%2F5AG45FMGp9G3BwJReJy3lFCuG9OO5uZjcsZml0An0rzFijLo3WHMIWPbhtPeA8ph4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygJePuVvHzKk6B8t13BIgVrCKmBvWxCXcAsRuwrffSGq7KttZZM7B6QK3B%2Bc%2Bbf1gYU%2FP0AHHtMle%2FT75%2FZNIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aTc9UUlzM%2FfYWuC%2BWWG8rP1Ex2xUgfC5voLkBQieKxERun66bm3lVi6HIjnzyMsqtwHgNa66BcKBa%2FnrNrAEqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8BgAsR9nXx%2BAKVFo9q1Cf7Va48fhGm3dvYy33LWzY9Sk5XNXtIqWGXxYioMqmTP0AijSkBByj%2FxtGaaDxwY9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Egr9tW2tFzRAqaLj1J%2BX4WosS7xZsaNftX652BT9DcS7u%2B%2Fbgg%2FBbip190%2FGwcK%2Bu23m5wc9dObeP1%2FIrrBUzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCbIheJj83gCKatB0DKKrG7CV%2FAmZKoF7VWF5dc6bGLNsB18oLhfBs8gThPQUtyopd87la%2FcwwRzjku4hFfkiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lo2oSwWqMZHz4QhXVuDQ7ECORrEYaFJkJbm%2BiHdJSG7efaGzJUee5IisBM2Lqr0VyW7yTB4A4D3F1x9xwVBt1g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5AxNDD4xcis09b5EyUBrcn6jK%2Fhoo84s2sHNTankPM3X5G%2BbdjWpWmyhHDMmsRxP1hIIM6qB8feWqM%2FZH17Xw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhxhScpiPCqUBTNsxzfJYcS3NHKF1DbYrw9Uy0hf%2F8S8%2F1ZHlpB00Elt%2BdE1%2BUI4hBQZNO3Q0laQ4465MXGOvA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CltjIbtLgqlzpBXzyhVE7Jrzy2yhR%2BJxgxxHaDDf0%2FHW3fmbVtypwEN8p7sgnxeHQM7Xsf0JG2d0k5hmpn2DPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpAJts3MYJNpMkcVP7xy%2FNdazcijNaMPu%2FPrnl%2BS3t%2BS1fByZQnFDTSTqRBDq1%2FJ9RmkVnqOPMW2LA8c89Kl4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVUEnX2MQsBrs1xdw8HoBtvA4FmGn9q0yH6ulA2x6PlMZnCJOlNXVsFCPjUJU9BkYKR%2BH8%2B9aFqi9WcOe6kUTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUEBZW%2B9WLAuUiHDW9v8706C%2FSuNOUganm1n%2FrAnDCYMk5zi%2BhZcbPsRcBWYZRtBVbWG%2BOM%2FDE9lEXnVJXA7Vg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ao2n0RB7Vr72T%2FxpfW1bS472%2BUpqpzFD9JrmW5ymbOS8md4swI0THjXymeEeqPR5uCzMUe4D8XtqD57JwJWHg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

28Page  

FUND TOTAL 210,546.29
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,707,832.69

1190 Red Ribbon           1190-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,402.42 5,201.19
1190 Red Ribbon           1190-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 751.68 9,033.32

FUND TOTAL 2,154.10
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,707,832.69

1200 Police Shoe Drive    1200-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,540.18 -640.18

FUND TOTAL 2,540.18
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,707,832.69

2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-25006-560300              Capital Outlay - Cons 37,996.20 0.00

FUND TOTAL 37,996.20
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,707,832.69

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            34,417.92 1,181,370.97
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510160              Printing & Publicatio 1,363.78 16,281.35
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             5,229.79 195,222.48
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  12,377.31 168,015.37
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 6,334.30 523,086.77
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            95.22 1,073.34
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-510170              Postage & Mailing    3,854.61 -1,626.60
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4.19 1,557.15
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 14,176.76 -185,371.40

FUND TOTAL 77,853.88
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,707,832.69

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            129,240.12 164,687.78
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,135.98 201,251.57
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,537.73 249,125.47
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     3,526.25 36,262.88

FUND TOTAL 139,440.08
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,707,832.69

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            636.30 7,892.35
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             146.84 68,532.30
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 84,003.20 120,013.10

56

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPXG8STycqkp6FcjFUG7nKT2U2%2BQrzn8EzespxPuncnxQ0SlL6q%2BoNX8k69WiVSt%2FkHVdUjo%2Biyw%2F6e9iWOw5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dudzzmLzWztYLA7ux0D6FCTUHAAV%2BaOisXysR2XYkKDnAk9k8sMXobt3FsFOEuzZKYfwDgnWa2u5IkAI9a5Hpg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2FfM2KJsqlK5oXRSuxX2tKNX7uy6FD6zKzqdhfMCtb0RdNF1DV05b3%2FBQqqRV6tWq%2Bd9KDB93oVOfVqfr%2Fx4Rg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSprbtJwupDBkBkdbYDBkUxfAiSMMUQNCbntARNVOMR1Or63Qv7Kb9J78rvigYCw21ueNIrQAlCcMWZDoAVNyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JymFm1N5Hp6b5Xi8ZmL%2FTYRzXz%2Blc6kUOC6Icnyr20KzmlR4PQ%2Fy22I2bZd2OuZds%2BVT6PLjM%2BUD80nrcgchhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSjvsGJpXCY6JlDjovx8B1bp6SzIm0v7zOgeNFCPROQ7VK%2BteDvJ35rUffGO%2B5Hf1zdb5krSRTwEEcYlk5S09A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmpNQX3lRnkpStchQMXx196zq%2B5k%2FOclEX3bnXor7B2LF81RF2zZmlaD8syd12nUUW15rJABDLsgebs5uHL3QA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U02kUU2viqn3b6e7kvdS5eCyevoo6CqNWicgqUjeO4I6LtmrHqoOp2YkULIT4Mjdxfsarxqe69fdT6EVvAMGJQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=baiq5b8pfvVBS8bm4Tn9230leKxpJad2HVQbaq7wiNbKaNFHX%2FEPAVhta28osu9FBYu6tufAag%2BFuAPbmMYSdg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDQ%2Fo6dAAcFpatQqN4gW1z0Dn0n7OmI6kfa%2BiZlqO1vYx8yye1pAErbnVSklUyzHi7e5MX05X8Run%2FPA347KHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LayM1p%2B9A7WDTcuNGdZWIdO9x2dt5%2BDU62tl7tSF%2FUwCC1JDnAoF9S%2BV2iB2ej4Kxdisy%2BJ%2FEmqNEZpmQKKQGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gntu%2FoUSqIDrVJCQ3n7TgCtTxXC7kq%2Biw1wLvfpngYsioEYEWCMrSfXbmLWH%2B7YCK5BDGZ4iGtwfNLMUiL295Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fyfBnta1taXph4M1AWZNrxfufZUZJoKkbEKEBXWrE1Jo5YzWh%2BM4R3gOV4f2EzZtH2vc%2FZBJfurpe9ExesVYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtLX%2FbthcapU3%2BJJq%2FQCVydE54wt6xbbi59dTAWQbednv38c1YDLvvOoF%2BWZ8NQwB0v6oDLuzXvrEuRkkgsEvQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zf38veOAzxkV1M1wJLP%2FzQ0hTuH%2BfDVxrnzkRiVZsgmhTDZdXh8XcnZ%2Bm%2FkYYRQPdfFlOKGsanW9zT781tqD%2FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umGdm9kdu4UC7PxM9HZzWdLgrLEkb4jq%2BVFolySqPMwvc0HiTI6xyIaNCY0iCXMh5QGHCUayUR9vaSCfT1VlVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lz4MbO2gHCWMu7fH9vRJ9CBFY1ItlkTf3OYcpqpoZka1DVfaiYN3bwGzCkapo3dYNDY%2FHKYkSmHCf16y1wMP4A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BRmW5vOlUKqlcmHMvNw4LkdimV0BTA94Z3MGN6ThdwM4FgSc37xBs3BOqY8BAeq89g%2FlireyXh%2Bqawvo2jKxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sc%2B6VKfDY5g3e6dMgjEjOpCadl%2F%2B%2BaT%2BzIu9bSL49cJWsV6pzX%2BY770uHKZHOn%2FBSGOJtvZ555r3cNjOVodrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUu2Ry2wb7Yf4n9WmWJMfO%2B3V57QO0lzoeEPIDgoIhlHmEaGiTe2GkLFYrP4jAS2J628Zj9%2FYORg5P6nsQ%2F1Mg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/19/2024 16:28:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

29Page  

FUND TOTAL 84,786.34
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,707,832.69

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-000-0000-00000-130100              Inventory            269.85
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            90.18 1,030.43
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,146.13 129,378.86
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520120              Supplies - Fuel      63.88 346,423.57
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 3,719.62 139,264.85
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     1,868.19 -686.91

FUND TOTAL 10,157.85
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,707,832.69

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 565,474.92
GRAND TOTAL 565,474.92

57

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khrJvaUN7DB%2BmKXCS1CDEUOvMN%2F%2BNR9XImIP7gqKk7PwE0Ja%2F8vXtihehK%2FvPONr5nSMPchgG0c4ibZ1PuA3sQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qm6LthkgOG2Swsple6gedHY5GyZ0tjerVBve0yIMJdkal4L2%2FJbyve1rvDCl2EZ3brsQo1DC4p%2Fus27tWcPr1g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm4xs3WYvnysMiy8bWK%2FxDeyl8nXRtC1HVh3G7GX%2FmRa2%2FlMUoRKMu9uaGQFYAAA6qxXXt98i6lBx4fFTKUk%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BYi4Nwd6PxGWIgiaB%2F0mu4vrhu1AETGP7UKF6dSzMw4z5GrLEXLZ0BF3icp4AGGMgmCSkpP6WY%2Fwug4SFz5zQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dODlOPQhaIz7lfKOtzyXCXPHFTaMO27lOkKw8C5IbTmnXo4RifTNboNR8qVfvJstq2BKuoWkJvAgT1RboOVZFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N9J7m1bkUp8Y5beXdilwzW0t%2ByCZeD%2F1k9UtXKS1HMWukgDmW6KUUNEbQ6uHk0iD4QudU8rt8Gz0apcOmf7k0g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/26/2024 09:59:10
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV122624 12/26/2024
DUE DATE: 12/26/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALTA MONTCLAIR/EBSA  6626 0000         INV 11/01/2024 9341                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  11,810.79
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 416.26

12,227.05
ALTA MONTCLAIR/EBSA  6626 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9584                 

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  12,207.60
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 416.26

12,623.86
ALTA MONTCLAIR/EBSA  6626 0000         INV 11/29/2024 9927                 

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  12,891.82
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 696.26

13,588.08
ALTA MONTCLAIR/EBSA  6626 0000         INV 12/13/2024 9999                 

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  10,989.50
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 136.26

11,125.76
CHECK TOTAL 49,564.75

THE BODY SHOP HEALTH 2836 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9582                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201400                             Gym Pay   408.00
2 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 20.00
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201400                             Gym Pay   -43.00
4 1020-000-0000-00000-201400                             Gym Pay   19.00

404.00
CHECK TOTAL 404.00

THE BODY SHOP HEALTH 2836 0001 38      INV 11/15/2024 727                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL 200.00

58

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q49fIDlI4CoMsbCimVbMbOEZO8eAVgaVrD4f6OaomDlFMbDn2sakAoLKKmwgN9Xj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q49fIDlI4CoMsbCimVbMbOEZO8eAVgaVrD4f6OaomDlFMbDn2sakAoLKKmwgN9Xj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UxtcnVTgvRcUcYG9qoqvFrnwZc9WXlmZTRCcQ9%2FFNw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yn%2B1zHb9Zio%2B0nvOJsHRsaZBO8QsMj0xX4L8ex8QFI%2BpGWIEW6jPu%2FxMX419PUc9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVrvKfuFr6vV0%2F9dPoLzueqJBaj0sxieF2MnCqmyrR9dLAHuCjvJ%2F9XAKDXwvUhX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPXfzhSfsjpfUjAd4Jd5VY%2FJjetotltruM0Zfmr0F7Hi35IIGoqo%2F9noh%2BFok3gY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcO7U3UzlPr2VAM%2B4mGmNiHyvG53e0v1lOhc8mlRfkQTClNbZW9fBPS%2FcpyguWRF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcO7U3UzlPr2VAM%2B4mGmNiHyvG53e0v1lOhc8mlRfkQTClNbZW9fBPS%2FcpyguWRF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=faZMzVfiS4Oobtl7gweWssxeWF%2FJsfQHxrQNf2nlntM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWv0OSnFmwRUWS%2FE4vFryirywAyLhSplrI2qLUVldnLzVNLdEXMGCTPJaxtllmS7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7bThjWAjAzeZjDI43e9%2FkiKFa1xOUNZuw%2BYfkMkwSFD%2F5HCFqrRUv91XYwKFpra
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJEhHyM7ZyL%2Fh9%2Fqff82FWpRxQ%2BQBi9uaLCSvRAscBd74y7hcPK6HEsWuQ7hr4k7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYl8gBxK4E2NOfxdF8kCgco6ULtLJGwIs9lMkoBCHbS8voXd0BlAyBu%2FFIYAeD2s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYl8gBxK4E2NOfxdF8kCgco6ULtLJGwIs9lMkoBCHbS8voXd0BlAyBu%2FFIYAeD2s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ABoYd8cty%2Bjt49OV6LDoIAzx%2Fv2YJPvCLnHJDndKYQA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kazhUp9TGIOXeYIsS2UY0EsBKSg7frgU8hOnLWZrhRXuiSIXD10bMuob1MDZ%2BhFR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mA%2B1flNu3zBKjCodUG9hCketxUh4gyJlGJT7eEu1xD9g4DX83Vxs2hDFWOx55bWT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3jHqBuH5RuEUhbR809QJ9Emd0%2Fj3TVvaGBFRV4uI8OLEM9YAX9vOhUCZqKjmDYS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPjMYGvG%2BJT2byepqoJQN9coTVvzFUOrtIUp%2FQpPRhTtW0Eq4pbPJVmFYs0Ai5jU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPjMYGvG%2BJT2byepqoJQN9coTVvzFUOrtIUp%2FQpPRhTtW0Eq4pbPJVmFYs0Ai5jU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWOwQAtov%2F4X3n9m3I8qhtc3ViU6LqK9yGpwJzi5SqI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTAe2llglEtVfJURs22zD8%2B%2BGCV8EJT5rCaDam0PQufZZOb3maO0lmxrqkWFixs2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1UeOac1el5aKUxKNkTOryWNjv4nNULh2WC574AoJEkDftuM%2BGM6V9%2FbINyK5hcPm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckme0Sw5mwP81Vn%2FM9IhLEFc57XV14ctmOKrn3p7%2FF%2Fnvq8Twcm0vbu%2FINyrWhUa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUMHjzbzhDrI8dbw4M0Radr37VOWH%2FhaJvp%2B406HrCx1z2hSZZif2toup59YdDmb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUMHjzbzhDrI8dbw4M0Radr37VOWH%2FhaJvp%2B406HrCx1z2hSZZif2toup59YdDmb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBGIuo5JOtex9B2N3G3Aeu2ZxKBkGSJ67PT600LeyB8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8T9bXlxRHWLoJAOYje%2F4uOOPNKyESzkQIHb3kvvJJgLlH7e40JXCkOM1RbHKUllC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XkuYbbc4J7jYpIsHuNMIqBSj0QKUN47M8mqUytGl40VPsmxjU7%2FBzS2Lshu2vJ3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9%2FB2fbHx3tzKWM2VB%2B1nox3eL4UBuzwd1bsR89Slc3trcrO1dhPGxZtOvPOCcZfCI5JKDiLMzayWX4H6MQSKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0hDnorJ1tJBSplXbk%2BRMujEV84wYkWAvH9afD8qXnQ1eStCBmURrvD0EJ%2B1zS0x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=828F21nsgM7qO6zoyPmDdUz8pS%2F4%2BkgRXbARZ2CLBqAn7BJIKqps0atvROEUy4Dq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85kpIanzpuoip%2FohZIrDAWdjhd5j9BkpbZZWHRZaGVTQ5nMp9slQAJpOb9t2zxWC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85kpIanzpuoip%2FohZIrDAWdjhd5j9BkpbZZWHRZaGVTQ5nMp9slQAJpOb9t2zxWC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zuZ5tRoDMVE5Lj1Zm4l0%2FfBnQHDEeoXVoUGpIycrzVLz7cpnMpLiL0%2Fq%2B0xm616
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVnQV95zMh2jrFb8rj50gVBC64MMGiZU8KDcbtllfnWbRTjFIhPtj31%2FVMSwDSpz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0gyO9aeHK8FmGWhNaxZlPzQ74iA%2BjC1cWFLgLBvgg6thtro8R9DX%2Bm3wOeghYkQ%2BwGI8ZC8Uo%2FqlIlYGGxUlg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/26/2024 09:59:10
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV122624 12/26/2024
DUE DATE: 12/26/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

FAVVER, JOHN         7782 0000         INV 12/18/2024 10226                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        1,400.31
1,400.31

CHECK TOTAL 1,400.31

G.A.S.E.             172 0000         INV 11/01/2024 9338                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 600.00
600.00

G.A.S.E.             172 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9577                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 600.00
600.00

G.A.S.E.             172 0000         INV 12/13/2024 9996                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 585.00
585.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,785.00

KEENAN & ASSOCIATES  6792 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9585                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  148,633.83
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -1,805.98
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -903.00
4 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  989.78
5 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -11,722.45

135,192.18
CHECK TOTAL 135,192.18

L.P.O.A.             309 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9579                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 2,334.50
2,334.50

CHECK TOTAL 2,334.50

59

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ks%2FfO8zsV13%2BhFFObh6LJRMan6n%2BYZdbXNK%2Bh2roOTUSQoslygZox%2BCZwsOW6MCw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ks%2FfO8zsV13%2BhFFObh6LJRMan6n%2BYZdbXNK%2Bh2roOTUSQoslygZox%2BCZwsOW6MCw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezl14rZTMjpxoPCISl4ivPnHVVzADCBrdWUCPQl7b30%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bD2NzJv7vx3JN1HUq6P1BVCGV8hvmB%2FefGwWXmtqKm14%2BnswoinpBb8RuUL4q0MD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IglBQzhDC9eYAU30jkPy84CypotQ5n1L4QkiBpgO958GHnriF1V9Vojfz%2B6nCSLC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSnPZPjgj6OjcygHJiOTIivSquT27DRM%2BgTXkREKNxBZw3gzex4jCAQKY7hp2per
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSnPZPjgj6OjcygHJiOTIivSquT27DRM%2BgTXkREKNxBZw3gzex4jCAQKY7hp2per
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcwrGZamoQY8K5Y1w8VsCa8FeOGEaeAUTIMS3bqGpz8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrLsY35%2BaOjoX4m2Su5EIbICrQbdlZBDOUARy%2F%2Fp6LeJOCBaZ%2FWx1U%2F7c3SuBGBz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VirlEveSkLRyhUxw%2B6mvkQEMPsNlBZHmOokA7vrjooVo9dbCDxc5xzvcZXbymsTL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbSMQVEj5KBsZ6RjYSx0arj3gR%2BBZG%2BVpMx15ZqyNToO3t7BYWlzFnJy4R74FMu5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbSMQVEj5KBsZ6RjYSx0arj3gR%2BBZG%2BVpMx15ZqyNToO3t7BYWlzFnJy4R74FMu5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gLBFNAPHzYsffmmisiYTG3SBdaV1QaIG%2Bt3ldIyvuZE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25cd63g0Ivbajm2Q7l4P5SSWstDCSLj7fcya%2Fx2lVFZjc3Wf6XZrgtu%2BxewlcTKZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1TEXN%2BPBAGI9KX4aYHIYbTFFHyVU8IQjvZnHfYaFcCX2cBh%2BxGUn%2FvLZQccSUV5t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cupHfrbOM6OvC9MwN78Xg34s2DDJWCJC%2FObzsP47rslxbOBvUDCmu1MtFn3kvoBf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cupHfrbOM6OvC9MwN78Xg34s2DDJWCJC%2FObzsP47rslxbOBvUDCmu1MtFn3kvoBf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOwW6T534gSQ9JrcGvsoetJ0lQR1%2FW5ntTweyLq0LcM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qS8iXopvvGjzt5o587kRGBFgJ28y%2BeK03SOvHAJrXg69l305wF8WTSrCPvRdnFYh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uXuHOiyn2sE1G9m2bgjZ2dSOqkv812SCP8BuZ5qDggT9%2BElGm6I7QxJeBHUppHM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4HHSVepf54TpLnazH7bWtvDGqLifJG7ksLdUEsQPxSZG7NxEPBtrbTmIoHk4%2BXt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4HHSVepf54TpLnazH7bWtvDGqLifJG7ksLdUEsQPxSZG7NxEPBtrbTmIoHk4%2BXt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=On8b1qL3yifidl0lzdkG%2F40LagjvYCehdcQkKJaqIi4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdU7kT5CKC%2F%2FZy6UoKD%2BSD9gAtqe%2B3YqqcCoVMja0YkUcLkLPeCpD2hREuy8dVCj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyCHq14kiAf7JrOZI4fzP58uqNssrhkq7YwIXeXPsPyaQfz16gTDoJy5OFrQEhbq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ycl%2Fy1QUG20XW1Ygdyqify34EB%2FhduXEbeAfmsn4oTGnq2FKQVljhvYmjtHIBrxz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxGnkS9zKqyoIa7an7bvmFg2TqeNbEI29xQWvL0I42ybxhUjLMMwUt6jRU2JqZDw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0abxEo%2B1KWWhgku2utgWA1Ru0X%2F0dFjXUCP0%2F3OCsaw0Ek2xnuO95gUfYVMWWfs8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VR7%2BFA3xJm6gSbuek4Ip0TA8UjLagIngbidAuYppNL48wSMdtnk5b9AnpxhMpH8J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWI8m%2Bxp0JioFyE3NlZrlm1QR0hSPmcuj4ThgbS9R0S9ZggZ40sfJc%2FaMzTYHtDs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWI8m%2Bxp0JioFyE3NlZrlm1QR0hSPmcuj4ThgbS9R0S9ZggZ40sfJc%2FaMzTYHtDs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cs%2BBqM7%2BY2uUWnr2FPD0Gm1dOeM2yDAvg8yvBUfSp8Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKasCkJJva4inqpXsjVIle2eEpk51H3iQAi4edebhh5OmtxFJ%2BAV1qVO2xD%2FwJES
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJ8roACz1C7hcdttQwWgTa4pAY9gQ11HXQlLQpDhPO3ARxOAurcBzlzGHgBW8GLo


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/26/2024 09:59:10
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV122624 12/26/2024
DUE DATE: 12/26/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE POLICE OFFICE957 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9581                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 267.00
267.00

CHECK TOTAL 267.00

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREM225 0000         INV 11/01/2024 9339                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  1,893.45
1,893.45

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREM225 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9578                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  1,821.82
1,821.82

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREM225 0000         INV 11/29/2024 9926                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  2,216.40
2,216.40

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREM225 0000         INV 12/13/2024 9997                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  1,441.33
1,441.33

CHECK TOTAL 7,373.00

MONTOYA DIANA        7781 0000         INV 12/18/2024 10225                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        162.78
162.78

CHECK TOTAL 162.78

MYERS-STEVENS & TOOHE5840 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9583                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 1,054.00
1,054.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,054.00

60

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYEUE7cOPvP9qObL%2FYi%2F7InivAX6uW%2FCmF6O7AN00P9vWn0imQeZ12Fh7%2B81J%2Fzv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYEUE7cOPvP9qObL%2FYi%2F7InivAX6uW%2FCmF6O7AN00P9vWn0imQeZ12Fh7%2B81J%2Fzv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLIM%2FJ2jkmXH0Q6OagWn09TcUUc91rebvN1JJlNTym4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJ%2BfjAimt0p7pdRIc9fCzdupWCebFIj%2BtGzmFNwxeS%2BKZL4FDhoX3bAKfHek7mRp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRYfoDq4GyvBhlvkfbNMUQR7HeJ%2FTzLDytZm8%2FDckbVowjj4%2FRHaF0AQdzl25T6v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xc7sIXulN0ClOKFT1BgDWZd7R5N30YksbnOV4OC7LH2JKk%2Bjb1jCeHAj77f6TnUG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xc7sIXulN0ClOKFT1BgDWZd7R5N30YksbnOV4OC7LH2JKk%2Bjb1jCeHAj77f6TnUG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VoBZ1kPkupUXU7S7hhSxf%2BeMLt1Lil2HeMnG%2FN%2Fow10%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rffl1oxE9II93OHwJH8GMj9Y%2BqcjlQag%2FeLs%2F28%2F5gyMKdOuYGngWyqiJECLmypX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwNq4V07IkD1CehmBqhQvVaY%2BwyM7EHe%2Fftnge4MYj%2B54fvN69SBd2Fn3PGICdN%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adimGJr5owp5CqqVMfgdui6dhtFrmwZaoAA1tDDg07PMYT28vQu%2FiODp9wnW8P%2BL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adimGJr5owp5CqqVMfgdui6dhtFrmwZaoAA1tDDg07PMYT28vQu%2FiODp9wnW8P%2BL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzSMbDyvllPIy6LjMdI4AGmf1yoVvROHUXShMJFFhOQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dz7O2XJ%2BKdXlKwMhmmbivfX%2FiNXtXreTDyGM7ttXboF%2BS%2BPFQAOVSEL2kAMkrA6t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5y208yWzUHOnny3G3iFpg7BlM2MSFBp5Kc59uAy6yhDXEAWvCB%2B1sr6kXfgvNiT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kdlWmrhLo2M%2FJhnerk7ym3y9vhAepOnznBiieOyHXeFltMKxUCFb0BTRWdDig5M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9kdlWmrhLo2M%2FJhnerk7ym3y9vhAepOnznBiieOyHXeFltMKxUCFb0BTRWdDig5M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9TwMskm99j0F3IzrScmTxBXVVOPuEc72A8hW7QuLGrg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JRRfvmdzFGR3VmPoEpDM15s8BDYlW9Uyv8NRk5HjlDfuhHtPU6qh6mdKq3zifA%2B1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1SK5930CaOGPPTv2SHZ9%2FpV%2BvF7luO6re6D6zqal%2BgrAqXIe6jzzD%2F5J%2F5C4VpL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQckQh4kJcn7XvqHo6n90ZNdqZHADh%2B8Hi5EDOsZIe2DY5CES17EMig0kEY8Xuld
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQckQh4kJcn7XvqHo6n90ZNdqZHADh%2B8Hi5EDOsZIe2DY5CES17EMig0kEY8Xuld
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZ80gRKkBbcSYj7p%2FPHnD7PcfqdjXL6gQfPCRGoAjWc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYTc7BTVBjLuoHbNajh1aQMMDIHbY8TIioRazX5Rf1U56JsrF9FWcbF0SlNAFX7F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xulgo2MMN4PqFui9UPMHsU%2Fn3bI8UBInqYPWDi%2BYHW8V7jATm6RpkDMlF0giD%2BSS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfEQfBzC6MDvrLeMrDQ2JSbwh%2BSOxGAutT%2Bowoz3G1XQ5iKtpj25eaWNFIePOV9S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfEQfBzC6MDvrLeMrDQ2JSbwh%2BSOxGAutT%2Bowoz3G1XQ5iKtpj25eaWNFIePOV9S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f79PXfJWbaBlNXAsqQcLO4z%2FKZTCavIX72qZp57JJcE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BiPp1N8yZ0Yyoeeh6opwRkXCDtNqAUK%2BAlopFY8UBYtUCzkobhj7HEYunDpAJVpZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rklqig%2BeBFhCRhsm%2BtN9wi4Meq2HdMDZxC2%2BgK1cO1QB3Mlcu%2Bo%2BCF11OQn8O4RT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2WsQi62UUIRqSHqHoR74XO32t7363%2Btqm0NSG6CDpdVTqXJ6U3W6F5R%2Bno7gufm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2WsQi62UUIRqSHqHoR74XO32t7363%2Btqm0NSG6CDpdVTqXJ6U3W6F5R%2Bno7gufm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZzSSCrsYb2T1kPu5zrn3sQ%2BxNr8lGsBRpVzfaWVTa8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5muLUEiHcY7ksg7H6BuzDknc9nraIg5Rp4anoHyGza%2FBtVon0j7G3DdLGrYz0wZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haRXebtRYTik6PUDHIG4Vt32k9OWEni2uq5LyUDGPgM5%2F3wZPqcqFYXA4clrdX7K


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/26/2024 09:59:10
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV122624 12/26/2024
DUE DATE: 12/26/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PUBLIC AGENCY COALITI6793 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9586                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  5,897.69
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,423.69
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -894.80
4 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,784.60

8,211.18
CHECK TOTAL 8,211.18

ROSARIO, JOANNE & ROW7779 0000         INV 12/18/2024 10222                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        144.15
144.15

CHECK TOTAL 144.15

ROSARIO, JOANNE & ROW7779 0000         INV 12/18/2024 10223                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        94.11
94.11

CHECK TOTAL 94.11

VALERIE CAZARES OR LP889 0000         INV 11/01/2024 9340                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201450                             Pol Coff  117.00
117.00

VALERIE CAZARES OR LP889 0000         INV 11/15/2024 9580                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201450                             Pol Coff  117.00
117.00

VALERIE CAZARES OR LP889 0000         INV 12/13/2024 9998                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201450                             Pol Coff  117.00
117.00

CHECK TOTAL 351.00

WANAMAKER, WILLIAM   7780 0000         INV 12/18/2024 10224                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        40.66

61

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jw5og0dXyZgU11QpUCw1hX135LshXcTWRLP8uXdcdFninQC1fuqE6AAtXbqbB05c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jw5og0dXyZgU11QpUCw1hX135LshXcTWRLP8uXdcdFninQC1fuqE6AAtXbqbB05c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7e3sUDQanDRMTuGqeyvgiK2hTWe1720uLFO29Rvgm4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQf67Tz7wdxFiLleoOEgSTpskns6rHezBkbvBdwRBajZqnllyAPwHkTvOfGsdofi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=te1l7hgVs47ukHmO6sKSz8Y24ABFxgR7MJeBZFxjj4wX%2BMnKQ3fJtTrYAfVPK9qf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGs09ZTjvLeY1QJRwnAOXtVB9RPidf0bilCNxNY%2FcR%2Bst0tsIn3Sk1yDw65InWLZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1XVLq9l5U2aI0uMopQMgXvbMntX2f2APg6Y8J5TgIDz1E1FwGmpnK7hf2zWKXnae
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QS1%2B0GKnbNVOHyeea0Pyq%2BuoRyZnFUNT3d4AWUAHdxFtPlEsen9tk3keBuOPz0Lh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUdVRugRrbMZd%2Bsvk1BCPcsiVU03hdPrc4CCZDMVpCD%2BYoD8BvoUasXZlhrRN2K%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUdVRugRrbMZd%2Bsvk1BCPcsiVU03hdPrc4CCZDMVpCD%2BYoD8BvoUasXZlhrRN2K%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FNiDD0iY7Tl7r3ae7yZa9JJSckUgo1R8%2FAM95WnTNk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCNL%2BOR1Gc4vKiED3LpdBzutN4FdrAq0EGjZITjd9q3QMkVBoXRYiyE5ndoAWIlD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmDVvXGZIIXyNZGbItH6zlPJgBWDUQc5OS26XpvamVp7dkaMVIZE8cx4GvYx9Ed1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GofyUyFJegB7WeevpHMFpXQGCLRrYTWe7qhHNYzQYMKFu3CKWobNyCvlaVdBGB6E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GofyUyFJegB7WeevpHMFpXQGCLRrYTWe7qhHNYzQYMKFu3CKWobNyCvlaVdBGB6E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FINY6GHRShy%2Bu0JKMsRqvPmGnjjCN0inQXMcidWOd4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znTDwpaFzXK8zlqNJ6N2TbaC%2Fg4a8eIvKvxYh0xdyOYg9XAjcg%2FGkG2qML5%2BJ6vM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6H%2BEukQpDsEV6SdZkwalifojTFpbb7POcn5aMCkQkv4XbqRm8vmOA9MAHwJ5yo8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wl7Rx4JT%2FHjcOLyOMPevhmsW6mIz34NyOBqVdxvSIeAcvP7As%2FbBt3UBD2CckznC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wl7Rx4JT%2FHjcOLyOMPevhmsW6mIz34NyOBqVdxvSIeAcvP7As%2FbBt3UBD2CckznC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nig8nkJ7mwGphJG7yxojaUmslHA1O01Io5Mz6vCGPQk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpHW1Uozimdx%2Fq06I7e5gCPlJgzecWaUdGd%2BeGWSpSw1GBgD4M670CjvXIbfxLTn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T44D6Vhb0sFLxFHdXoQIrJv0G9SPJHlJ%2FlVRAfwx63ZfjPjp5orJGutxX7TOO8y1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z8DBXuf8kOgzfO3j1TVmVGiHnK%2FZ4RafTa6zbaoEeyZNmU047%2F50fx0D4EciaCUW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z8DBXuf8kOgzfO3j1TVmVGiHnK%2FZ4RafTa6zbaoEeyZNmU047%2F50fx0D4EciaCUW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5vTa3%2BToGBP3MuILpEVChvPAacS2jCiBqYzBNhox70%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BugGUsBKkwmgukaQGx1mIYxF2cJ%2FMyJzHHGoHLn%2BuHhb9toNCjPsGfQ%2F%2BsSEvZj0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N43eoiiyjDuIakC8ib8wnuUBCBsN1UWWZJ4NTR41AfGoA0e5%2FCuC2ustbwQYIFt2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BD%2BqyDMfF%2BK183Du%2B8w0FEvEs7RSm6R4mDwValyFxqC8MTvGzstD9PfuSZFx1Gpz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BD%2BqyDMfF%2BK183Du%2B8w0FEvEs7RSm6R4mDwValyFxqC8MTvGzstD9PfuSZFx1Gpz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6a%2FeT2qo6CS2amZoEKtAwGcEx%2F%2Fxzq52Xlx79MkymQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9seCiRkGOpzHx7jLj9YGaJSHU3gYXtMYSq6TO2fHWPCfw1fmqFvBmiJY9VU4ViRB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Du38qyWleiRNLms47HhLenZKHu8wJjcfT5zMmGfWE8EYlUo1lBYFtI4Yh%2FpIVeN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QzLdfd%2BcjxsccPTueMAuuHYiijqOPs6cFvpOGGk2S6re1JN4N9IM%2BMK7ItynPUyX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QzLdfd%2BcjxsccPTueMAuuHYiijqOPs6cFvpOGGk2S6re1JN4N9IM%2BMK7ItynPUyX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtoDmaieHDJRYo%2BkPbuRsz9TMvBvsOFdzSt%2BlwcqSPQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RF2bDEDu641zCmO%2BK8oTTxVZfcQixq%2BseuHJ21CVgwWynBbs3gRw876hyZvZ7guj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygtxR6b7%2BnDFJHPde8fGAfTWcmD7Pq8iIb9M0x8OjqefKGMVEvU8aoiH7U%2Bu2hgT


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/26/2024 09:59:10
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV122624 12/26/2024
DUE DATE: 12/26/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

40.66
CHECK TOTAL 40.66

26 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 208,578.62 208,578.62
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -39,458,912.02

62



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/26/2024 09:59:10
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JV122624 12/26/2024
DUE DATE: 12/26/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 220.00 -503.11

FUND TOTAL 220.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -39,458,912.02

1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201310              Health Insurance Paya 143,403.36
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201400              Gym Dues Payable     384.00
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201420              Union Dues Payable   4,386.50
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201430              Pre-tax Witholdings P 55,272.71
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201440              Post-Tax Withholdings 2,719.04
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201450              Police Coffee Fund   351.00

FUND TOTAL 206,516.61
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -39,458,912.02

5000 Water                5000-000-0000-00000-110100              Accounts Receivable  1,842.01

FUND TOTAL 1,842.01
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -39,458,912.02

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 208,578.62
GRAND TOTAL 208,578.62

63

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnuI6FwQcYwL%2Fjm5VS42qg%2B20fT7SkxxZS3xoXXX5BECWuYZojLNg5DS%2Fv6rrAFWSRCTbq6eMMVcJCbX9jp3qA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCuct6FPfE3efOzW5LD56vFIqVlKCHGErvAI2PX%2B7nOYBQMsHZGjdBnvbJCybkFWdymxB6LSogEinwH3ef9PNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmbhC59jXQsNHAPiBbaPvS1n8fgH%2BO3oX9RrP8x5HLBJFo4Y2tXgVphPgtWq9uudYMI%2B31%2F8%2BLOHw87xPw0GRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmrOUtoR6iF%2Fs%2BNTg9jVk8AWhJBFjl0gJ99EuvCevHtLybYtowWSTerDwNTTDinJe4gsn476MyZbFp3uHYyzZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDTwMKhtEDHL%2B6pgrctjeFMaKyyyYbbUILaXapA7RnY41bFZnfeK4cDSVvWj2i%2Fo5GeyDe17peyzPl%2FzYHoYTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCdGNByP768%2Btfux7ItrimPXCtlVNNSd8JWA0aUf%2BJTpdrC0YOkvXQsoaI9MBJdHCn2u8QZbK0RuJbUUevRZfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kS7t97KYnyudb8uTxvNcR%2B9bXC%2FsO1PyypQTBRSgoiujNHtbYdb1orvhoz8%2BBDhId7zVgByicdYQP2o2Aj2Pdg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1QZaQ%2Fu2oB5z6eCbV7OfCmop41jOoBOuY5qxdcx99v6WuQqdGVhwOjHxANERfTm1fHw3pb1Tf8pRKCGM5zZOg%3D%3D

	Agenda 01-21-2025
	Council Meeting Policy -  Via ZOOM
	Item 4-1 Minutes 01-07-25
	Item 4-2-1 Police Department - December 2024 Update
	Item 4-2-2 December 2024 Monthly Council Update
	Item 4-3-1 Building Division - December 2024 Update
	Item 4-3-2 Inspections Report - December 2024
	Item 4-3-3 Permits Report - December 2024
	Item 4-4-1 LVFD - December 2024 Update
	Item 4-4-2 LVFD December 2024
	Item 4-5-1 Finance Department Update
	Item 4-5-1 FY26 Budget Calendar
	FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET CALENDAR

	Item 5-1-1 Public Hearing - Abatement of Public Nuisances
	Item 5-1-2 Resolution 2025-03
	AU1 - WR 12.19.24
	AU2 - WR IST 12.26.24



